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First
Trading
Day

CHIC operates a One Stop Shopping business selling furniture, home
decor, decorative items and mattress and bedding in stand-alone
stores under House Brands: “CHIC Republic” and “Rina Hey” and
imported furniture under “Ashley” and other brands through our stores
and online channels. The Stock Exchange of Thailand registered
the Company’s common shares as listed securities on MAl and began
trading on 27 July 2022 which is the important step to push and build
growth efficiency, by using a Ticker Symbol as “CHIC”.



C++C REPUBLIC

The concept of “Home Fashion Living” or “Living is not just to live but to
live Fashionably” reflects the uniqueness in brand as we created a new
style called Modtrad Style (Modern Style — Traditional Style). This style is
an integration between modern and classic style of many cultures such
as Western and Eastern that blends together to fit the contemporary
life in modern time and is shown through the furniture’s material and
design. This store itself covers 10,000 — 15,000 square meter which
gives customers lots of options in choosing different furniture and
home decoration style such as Romantic Vintage or Country French
Vintage, Modern Chic, American Colonial, English Classic, Industrial
Chic, Beach & Garden and even accessories, housewares, lighting,
and mattress and bedding.
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Gallery

The Company is one of the biggest bedding and mattress distribution center under
its concept, “Sleep Gallery”. Chic Republlc is partners with top.brands such as

b




becomes a leader in home
fashion focusing on luxury and
trendy (CHIC) style that reflects
uniqueness and lifestyle.

Focuses on creating
experience, inspiration, and
product and services that are
different from competitors to
create the highest customer
satisfaction.

Chic Republic Public Company Limited (“the Company” or
“CHIC”) operates a One Stop Shopping business selling
furniture, home decor, lighting and mattress and bedding
in stand-alone stores under its name “CHIC Republic” with
House Brands under the names: “CHIC Republic” and
“Rina Hey” and imported furniture brand under “Ashley”.
The Company considers itself as “The First Home Fashion
Store in Thailand” that consists of furniture, accessories,
housewares, lighting and mattress and bedding with
standard quality from Europe and America.

CHIC

REPUBLIC
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OUR BRANDS

CGi +I C Furniture with unique design that emphasizes on luxurious and stylish elements to enhance
REPUBLIC

Furniture - Home Decor - Mattress

the uniqueness that is different and a timeless.

RINA HEY DAshley

BY CHICREPUBLIC FURNITURE HOMESTORE

Modern style furniture suitable for new generation’s lifestyle The No.1 selling furniture brand in America known for
such as living in the city center in condominiums, townhouses American style furniture that shows high-quality craftsmanship
or apartments that has limited space. and elegance. They come in big sizes fit for large homes.

HOME FASHION LIVING 05



MESSAGE FROM
THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Shareholders and Stakeholders

Throughout the entire period of business operation. The Company has focused on quality management, the Board of Directors,
management team and all employees are committed and working together to ensure that products and services meet the needs
and create maximum satisfaction for customers, while adhering to the principles of transparency, good governance and social
responsibility to result in the highest value for shareholders and fairness for stakeholders.

In 2022, the Covid-19 outbreak continues to affect the overall economy. It affects the purchasing power of consumers and changes
consumer behavior. This will have an impact on operations in 2022. However, the Company is committed to business operations
and uses strategic plans to increase sales across all channels. Increase the reach of new target customers and develop new
products and select products to meet the needs of more customers and have confidence that the business will grow in accordance
with the projected targets in the coming years.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, management team and employees of the Group would like to thank all shareholders, business
partners and stakeholders for their trust and support in the Company's management and assure them that the Company has the
potential to lead the Company to sustainable growth and generate the best returns for all stakeholders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chic Republic Public Company Limited

Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana

Chairman of the Board of Directors

6 ONE REPORT 2022
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MESSAGE FROM
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE /
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dear Shareholders and Stakeholders

Year 2022 was the year when the COVID-19 pandemic began to subside. As a result, businesses are gradually getting back to
normal. But during 2020-2021, the epidemic affects the economy and purchasing power quite a lot. In particular, consumer
behavior has changed a lot and has affected the company's business operations fairly. Therefore, the Company must adjust its
business strategy to better meet the needs of customers in both products and services, such as developing online distribution

channels, etc. in order for the Company to grow its business according to the projected targets.

It's not. The Executive Committee intends to perform its duties and closely monitor the Company's performance as assigned
by the Board of Directors, scrutinizing investments, branch expansion and operations in order to grow the Company's business
sustainably and add value to all stakeholders.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Chic Republic Public Company Limited

Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi
Chairman of the Executive Committee /
Chief Executive Officer
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana
Chairman / Independent Director /
Nomination, Remuneration and
Corporate Governance Committee

Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong
Independent Director / Audit and
Risk Management Committee /
Chairman of Nomination,
Remuneration and Corporate
Governance Committee

Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin

Director / Risk Management Team /

Executive Director
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Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda
Independent Director /
Chairman of Audit and

Risk Management Committee

Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi
Director / Chairman of

Risk Management Team /

Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Rom Hiranpruk

Independent Director / Audit and
Risk Management Committee /
Nomination, Remuneration and
Corporate Governance Committee

Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan
Director / Nomination,
Remuneration and Corporate
Governance Committee /
Executive Director
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BOARD OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin
Chairman of Executive Committee / Executive Director Executive Director /
Chief Executive Officer Deputy Managing Director and

Head of Accounting and Finance
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GROUP STRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Chic Republic Public Company Limited (the Company) was founded on 26 May 2009 by Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi with a
registered capital of Baht 3 million, operating a business to provide one-stop shopping for furniture, home décor, home accessories,
and mattress and bedding in stand-alone stores under its house brands including “CHIC Republic” and “Rina Hey” as well as imported
products under the brand, “Ashley”. It is the first and only home fashion store in Thailand that offers unique furniture, furnishing
products, home items, and mattress and bedding under its house brands and suppliers’ brands including Sealy, Tempur, Santas,
Omazz, Dunlopillow, Lotus, IMG, and Alexander & James. The Company has six branches consisting of five stand-alone branches
in Thailand including Praditmanutham branch, Pattaya branch, Bang Na branch, Ratchapruek branch, and Ramindra branch, and
one branch in a department store in Cambodia. The Company leases out spaces inside its branches in Thailand to restaurants
as it sees opportunities to attract more customers to the Company’s home fashion stores and increase the Company’s revenue.

The Company sees an opportunity to operate a project business that offers installation of furniture, both built-in and loose furniture,
and home décor to apartment and condominium projects of the country’s leading developers. The Company realises the possibility
to provide products and services to customers who have high purchasing power and demand for quality products with a focus on
customised or made-to-order products. The Company is a manufacturer with tailor-made specialisation that can offer products

to meet the needs of each customer.

In addition, the Company has introduced a new service under the name “Chic Design Studio” which provides interior design
and contract work as well as a wide variety of loose furniture and home décor. For example, the service offers furniture, home
decoration, and built-in furniture such as kitchen and walk-in closet including made-to-order products, which increases

the Company’s revenue and profit margin.

In 2022, the Company expanded its business to furniture and home decoration rental and styling service by stylists or interior
designers as well as professional property photography in the form of a One-Stop Solution for Furniture & Prop Rental & Styling
called “Chic Rent In Style” to respond to the needs of customers looking to rent furniture and home decoration such as property
developers, apartment owners, condominium owners, event organisers, interior design studios, and independent designers looking

to rent furniture and home decoration to create an advertisement or a PR activity.

In addition, the Company operates a space rental business by leasing out spaces in its branches to popular restaurants and

supermarket, which attract more customers to visit the Company’s stores.

The Company became a listed company on 3 October 2017, and the Stock Exchange of Thailand registered the Company’s
common shares as listed securities on MAI and began trading on 27 July 2022.

HOME FASHION LIVING 1 /l



Vision, Mission, and Business Goals

Becomes a leader in home fashion focusing on luxury and trendy (CHIC) style
that reflects uniqueness and lifestyle.

Vision

Focuses on creating experience, inspiration, and product and services that are different
from competitors to create the highest customer satisfaction.

C - Customer Care . Provide excellent service and create customer impression
H - Human . Develop ethical and motivate personnel

| - Innovation & Inspiration : Innovate and inspire customers

C - Co-operation ;. Cooperate and coordinate internally to continuously

Core Values . -
improve the organisation

The Company aims to become a leader in one-stop shopping for furniture, home décor,
home accessories, and mattress and bedding. The Company focuses on creating
satisfaction and experience in product offerings that are different to customers under
the concept “Home Fashion Living” or “Living is not just to live but to live Fashionably” to
Business Goals emphasise its uniqueness and modernness. Additionally, the Company plans to expand its
branches to major cities in other regions in the country to serve a broader customer base.

Changes and Developments

Timing Details

May 2009 . Registered to establish the Company by Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi on 26 May 2009 with a registered
capital of Baht 3,000,000 which consisted of 300,000 common shares at a par value of Baht 10. The head
office was located at 6/5-6, Moo 4, Rama Il, Soi 83, Samae Dam, Bang Khun Thian, Bangkok 10150.

January 2010 . The Company opened its first branch in Bang Na district, renting a 550.60-square-metre space in
Index Living Mall, Bang Na.

/] 2 ONE REPORT 2022
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Details

December 2010

January 2011

April 2012

May 2012

November 2012

January 2013

December 2013

March 2014

December 2014

March 2015

May 2015

December 2015

April 2016

The Company increased share capital by Baht 87,000,000, totalling a registered share capital of
Baht 90,000,000, which included 8,700,000 common shares at a par value of Baht 10 offered to
existing shareholders to provide working capital for business operations.

The Company opened its second branch in Praditmanutham at 90 Soi Yothinpattana, Praditmanutham
Road, Khlong Chan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240 with a total space of 9,189 square metres to serve
customers in that area and create brand awareness.

The Company opened a distribution centre in Bang Khun Thian at 20/6, Moo 6, Bang Khun Thian,
Samae Dam, Bang Khun Thian, Bangkok 10150.

The Company opened its third branch at Mega Bangna at Lot No. 1520, 1stfloor, 39, Moo 6, Bang Kaeo,
Bang Phli, Samut Prakan, 10540 with a space of 1,248 square metres inside Mega Bangna to
service customers in that area and create brand awareness.

The Company opened its fourth branch in Hua Hin at Pure Plaza located at Pure Plaza Tower, 2nd
floor, 35/5, Petchkasem Road, Hua Hin, Prachuap Khiri Khan 77110 with a space of 1,800 square
metres to serve customers in that area and create brand awareness.

The Company increased its share capital by Baht 110,000,000, totalling a registered share capital
of Baht 200,000,000 which included 11,000,000 common shares at a par value of Baht 10 offered
to existing shareholders to provide working capital for business operations.

The Company closed its branch at Index Living Mall, Bang Na as it planned to open a stand-alone in
Bang Na which would provide a larger sales area and better meet the needs of customers, leaving
the Company with a total of three branches.

The Company opened its fourth branch in Pattaya at 244/31, Moo 11, Sukhumvit Road, Nong
Prue, Bang Lamung, Chonburi 20150 with a space of approximately 9,998 square metres to serve
customers in Pattaya City and nearby provinces.

The Company increased its capital by Baht 50,000,000, totalling a registered capital of Baht
250,000,000 which included 5,000,000 common shares at a par value of Baht 10 offered to existing
shareholders to provide working capital for business operations.

The Company opened its fifth branch in Bang Na at 983, Bangna -Trat Road, Bang Na, Bang Na,
Bangkok 10260 with a 10,857 square-metre space to serve customers in that area and create
brand awareness.

The Company closed its branch in Hua Hin as the space was too small to fully serve customers,
leaving the Company with a total of 4 branches.

The Company closed its branch in Mega Bangna as the Company had opened a new branch in
Bang Na with a larger space to serve customers and the customers would be the same group of
customoers, leaving the Company with a total of 3 branches.

The Company increased its capital by Baht 95,000,000, totalling a registered capital of Baht
345,000,000 which included 9,500,000 common shares at a par value of Baht 10 offered to existing
shareholders to provide working capital for business operations.

The 2016 Annual General Meeting on 29 April 2016 approved the dividend payment for the 2015
operating results at the rate of Baht 1.88 per share, totaling 34,500,000 shares worth Baht 64,860,000
and record of legal reserve of Baht 4,300,000.

HOME FASHION LIVING l] 3



Timing

Details

May 2016

The Company increased its capital by Baht 155,000,000, totalling a registered share capital of
Baht 500,000,000 which included 15,500,000 common shares at a par value of Baht 10 that was
paid at Baht 2.50 per share offered to existing shareholders to provide working capital for business
operations.

The Company engaged DHL Supply Chain (Thailand) Company Limited (DHL) to manage its warehouse
and distribution centres. The warehouse is located in Bang Plee, Samut Prakan.

June 2016

The Company closed its distribution centre at Bang Khun Thian since it used DHL’s warehouse and
distribution centre in Bang Plee instead.

October 2016

The Company registered the relocation of its head office to 90 Soi Yothinpattana, Praditmanutham
Road, Khlong Chan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240.

The Company opened its fourth branch in Ratchapruek at 6/15, Moo 2, Om Kret, Pak Kret, Nonthaburi
11130 with a area of 14,159 square metres and launched a new product brand, “Rina Hey”, in the
allotted space in its branches starting from Ratchapruek branch, Praditmanutham branch, Bang Na
branch, and Pattaya branch, respectively.

April 2017

The 2017 Annual General Meeting on 29 April 2017 approved the dividend payment for the 2016
operating results at the rate of Baht 0.60 per share totaling 50,000,000 shares worth Baht 30,000,000
and record of legal reserve of Baht 2,600,000.

September 2017

The Extraordinary General Meeting (before conversion) No.1/2017 on 26 September 2017 had
resolution to approved the conversion of Chic Republic Company Limited to a public company and
the change of its name to “Chic Republic Public Company Limited” and registration of its change
in a par value from Baht 10 to Baht 0.50.

October 2017

The Company registered its conversion to a public company.

November 2017

The Board of Directors’ Meeting (after conversion) No.3/2017 on 13 November 2017 approved
the interim dividend payment at the rate of Baht 0.023 per share totaling 1,000,000,000 shares
worth Baht 23,000,000 and record of legal reserve of Baht 1,700,000.

February 2018

The Company registered its electronic business operations with the Department of Business
Development to prepare for online sales.

March 2018

The Company established its subsidiary in Cambodia under the name “Chic Republic Co., Ltd.”

September 2018

The Board of Directors’ Meeting (after conversion) No.7/2018 on 7 September 2018 approved
the interim dividend payment at the rate of Baht 0.035 per share totaling 1,000,000,000 shares
worth Baht 35,000,000 and record of legal reserve of Baht 1,300,000.

October 2018

The Company opened its fifth branch in Cambodia on the 1st floor of Aeon Mall 2 Sen Sok City,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia with a space of 3,502.00 square metres as the Company saw an investment
potential in a neighboring country, especially in the CLMV market, which is fast-growing economy.
Moreover, the Company saw a growing economic potential of Phnom Penh, Cambodia and business
opportunities that could lead to business expansion. Therefore, the Company made its first overseas
expansion in Cambodia.

November 2018

14

The Company launched a new imported product brand “Ashley” in the allotted space inits branches
in Thailand.

ONE REPORT 2022
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Details

December 2018

September 2019

October 2019

March 2020

October 2020

April 2021

October 2021

April 2022

The Company received ISO 9001:2015 certification, a quality management system standard that
specifies requirements for quality management system of an organisation that demonstrates quality
and efficiency in internal operations.

The Company opened its sixth branch in Ramindra at 739/1, Ramindra Road, Khan Na Yao,
Khan Na Yao, Bangkok 10230 with a space of 7,800 square metres to serve customers in that area
and create brand awareness.

The Company submitted an application to register its direct marketing business to the Office of the
Consumer Protection Board (OCPB) to prepare for its online sales on www.rinahey.com.

The Board of Directors’ Meeting (after conversion) No.1/2020 on 23 March 2020 approved
the interim dividend payment at the rate of Baht 0.015 per share totaling 1,000,000,000 shares
worth Baht 15,000,000 and record of legal reserve of Baht 3,000,000.

The Extraordinary General Meeting No.1/2020 on 9 November 2020 had the following key resolutions:

«  Approved to register of the Company’s common shares in the Stock Exchange of Thailand
(SET) or MAI and to enter into an agreement to register its securities with the Stock Exchange
of Thailand (SET) or MAI

. Approved the Company’s right offering in the amount no more than 360,000,000 shares at a
par value of Baht 0.50 through an Initital Public Offering and offers to benefactors and related
persons of the Company.

. Approved the regulations and share of right offering through an Initial Public Offering (IPO) to
benefactors and related persons of the Company with the following details:

1)  Allocated common shares for right offering in the amount of no more than 54,000,000
shares or 15 percent of common shares offered in this round to the Company’s benefactors.

2) Allocated common shares for right offering in the amount of no more than 36,000,000
shares or 10 percent of common shares offered in this round to the Company’s related
persons and/or employees.

3) Allocated common shares for right offering in the amount of Baht 270,000,000 and
remaining shares from the offerings in 1) and 2) to offer to persons following the discretion
of the underwriter that will later be appointed.

However, the number of common shares offered in the IPO to the Company’s benefactors, related
persons, and employees in 1) and 2) must not exceed 25 percent of the total common shares offered
in the IPO or 90,000,000 shares.

The 2021 Annual General Meeting on 7 April 2021 approved the allocation of net profit for 2020

as follows:

«  Approved to record legal reserve for 2020 in the amount of Baht 1,850,000

. Approved dividend payment from net profit in 2020 at Baht 0.02 per share in the amount of
1,000,000,000 shares worth Baht 20,000,000 on 5 May 2021.

The Company launched its full e-Commerce sales on www.chicrepublicthai.com.

The Company lauched its full e-Commerce sales on www.rinahey.com.

The 2022 Annual General Meeting on 18 April 2022 approved the allocation of net profit for 2021

and dividend payment as follows:

. Approved to record legal reserve for 2021 worth Baht 1,750,000

. Approved the dividend payment from net profit for 2020 and 2021 at Baht 0.02 in the amount
of 1,000,000,000 shares worth Baht 20,000,000 on 12 May 2022.
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Timing Details

June 2022 . The Board of Directors Meeting No. 4/2022 on 27 June 2022 approved the interim dividend payment
of Baht 80,000,000 to shareholders on the shareholder list on 18 April 2022. The funding source of
the dividend payment consisted of a bank loan of Baht 50,000,000 and internal cash flow of Baht
30,000,000. The dividend was paid on 11 July 2022.

July 2022 . The Stock Exchange of Thailand registered the Company’s common shares as listed securities on
MAI and began trading on 27 July 2022 using the ticker symbol “CHIC”.

Use of Fund from Securities Offering

Using of IPO fund (after changing of objective of using of IPO fund) as at 31 December 2022 as detailed in the following table.

Estimate spending amount Outstanding

. . Actual cash as at
Estimate time to

Objective of using of IPO fund using of PO fund | ©O!d Amount New Amount s-p.ending 31 December
(Million Baht) | (Million Baht) | (Million Baht) 2022
(Million Baht)
1. Expansion of new store Within 2024 60.00 - - -
2. Renovation stores and Within 2022 38.00 38.00 1.26 36.74
expansion of rent area
Repayment of loans Within 2022 117.00 103.91 108.91 -
Underwriting fees and other Within 2022 15.26 12.61 12.61 -
related expenses
5. Using of working capital of During 2022 — 2024 93.74 169.48 128.21 41.27
the Company
Total 324.00 324.00 245.99 78.01

General Information of the Company

Name of the Company : Chic Republic Public Company Limited
Ticker Symbol : CHIC

Corporate Registration Number [EEEOk[orgs(sl0/e/0/e}cisle]

Registered Share Capital : Baht 680.00 million

Paid-up Share Capital : Baht 680.00 million

Par Value per Share : Baht0.50

Type of Business : One-stop shopping for furniture, home décor, home decoration, and mattress and
bedding in stand-alone stores for “CHIC Republic”, “Rina Hey”, and “Ashley” brands.

Head Office Location ;90 Soi Yothinpattana, Praditmanutham Road, Khlong Chan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240
Telephone . 02-514-7111
Facsimile o 02-514-7114

Website : www.chicrepublicthai.com
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BUSINESS OPERATION

Overview of Business

The Company operates a One Stop
Shopping business selling furniture,
home decor, decorative items

CHIC REPUBLIC

and mattress and bedding in '

stand-alone stores under House
Brands: “CHIC Republic” and “Rina
Hey” and imported furniture under
“Ashley” and other brands through
our stores and online channels.
The Company is Thailand’s first and
only home fashion store that offers

unique furniture, home decor, mattress

and bedding.

In addition, we operate a project business providing furniture installation service and selling home decoration items and loose
furniture to condominium projects of Thailand’s leading companies. In 2022, we expanded our customer base for the project
business to new targeted projects such as hotel, hospital, and low-rise projects, including single houses and townhouses, as we
saw opportunities to offer our products and services. Our target customers are people with high purchasing power and demand
for quality and customized produces, hence, our specialization in the tailor-made production. Such expansion is expected to
increase our revenue and gross profit.

The Company offers interior design and turnkey services under the “Chic Design Studio” business unit that capitalizes on its core
business, which is a retail business, to generate more revenue. Having operated an interior design and construction business,
we saw an opportunity to expand our services for greater variety by providing a one-stop service. We offer interior design and
turnkey services, starting from interior design to full interior construction such as built-in furniture (walk-incloset), made-to-order
interior decorations and furniture, wallpaper, curtain, M&E work, as well as selecting loose furniture and home decoration items
for clients. This will help increase our revenue per bill and profit margin.

In addition, in 2022, we expanded our business to furniture rental and home decoration service by a stylist or an interior designer
as a one-stop solution for furniture & prop rental & styling under the “Chic Rent In Style” to respond to the needs of customers who
would like to rent furniture and home décor such as 1) event organizers rent furniture and home decorations for their events for
a short period, 2) interior design companies and/or freelance designers rent furniture and home decorations to decorate a mock up
room and take pictures of a fully-furnished room to create an advertisement and PR portfolio, 3) property developers rent furniture
and home decorations to create mock up rooms for customer visits, and 4) apartment and condominium owners rent furniture
and home decorations to create mock up rooms and take pictures for PR portfolio to attract customers through online channels.
We offer quality furniture and home decoration rental and decoration services as well as delivery and installation services at
areasonable price. Moreover, we also offer professional property photography service that provides flexible and affordable options
to customers who do not want the hassle of managing furniture and home decorations that can only be used for a few times.

In addition, we generate service revenue such as revenue from space rentals in each branch to famous restaurants and supermarket

to support our business, attract customers, and increase the number of visitors to each branch.

HOME FASHION LIVING 1 7



Revenue Structure
Our revenue structure in the financial statements for the years ended 31 December 2020 — 2022 can be summarised as follows:

As at 31 December

Miillion Baht - Miillion Baht - Miillion Baht -

Revenue from product sales 403.30 57.00 380.46 56.46 446.21 57.95
Revenue from project sales 275.48 38.93 253.50 37.62 270.23 35.09
Revenue from the design studio - - 4.49 0.67 11.63 1.51
Revenue from service 23.80 3.35 26.53 3.93 32.28 419
Other revenue and financial revenue' 5.13 0.72 8.89 1.32 9.71 1.26
Total revenue 707.71 100.00 673.87 100.00 770.06 100.00

Note : ' Other revenue such as profit (loss) from exchange rate, revenue from product rental and space rental service, revenue from claim compensation
and financial revnue which is interest revenue

Our core revenue comes from sales of products and services that comprise of revenue from product sales, project sales,
chic design studio service, and from services. From 2020 — 2022, the Company had revenue from sales of product and services
of Baht 702.58 million, Baht 664.98 million, and Baht 760.35 million, respectively, which accounted for 99.28%, 98.68%, and
98.74% of total revenue, respectively.

Product and Service

Home Furnishing and Decoration Business

We operate a one-stop-shopping business: selling furniture, home decorations, decorative items, mattress and bedding in
stand-alone stores under the “Home Fashion Living” concept, “Living is not just to live but to live Fashionably”. We are constantly
developing our products to set and keep up with new trends and adding our product value by pushing towards online distribution
using offline to online and/or online to offline (O20) strategies. We have expanded our online distribution channels but customers
have a choice to try furniture at our stores before making a decision to purchase. Therefore, store distribution helps increase our
sales and is our main distribution channel. Moreover, store distribution effectively helps support online distribution as customers
often visit the stores and make an order online. On top of that, our products are sold through other online channels including
www.chicrepublicthai.com, www.rinahey.com, https://store.ashleyfurniturehomestore.co.th, Facebook: Chic Republic, and
Line@: @chicrepublic and @rinahey. Additionally, our products are sold on Shopee, Lazada, NocNoc, Central Online, and
JD Central. As online distribution is alternative channel to increase our sales, we see an opportunity for growth from online.
Over the past three years, sales revenue from online channels have surged due to our ability to reach more customers, especially
those outside Bangkok. There have been orders from customers with high purchasing power in other provinces. We recognize
the importance of online channels as they enable us to reach out to customers despite the absence of our physical store.

Products distributed through stores and online channels can be divided into two main groups including house brands and products
of other brands in term of agreement with vendors.

From the revenue structure, revenue from product sales from 2020-2022 were at Baht 403.30 million, Baht 380.46 million, and
Baht 446.21 million, respectively, which accounted for 57.00%, 56.46%, and 57.95% of the total revenue, respectively. Revenue
from product sales can be divided as follows:

/] 8 ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



o ‘ Business Operation and Corporate ‘ Financial Attachment

Operating Results Governance Statements

Revenue from Product Sales

As at 31 December

willon Baht willon Baht willon Bat

1. Revenue from Product Sales - 352.38 87.37 330.72 86.93 392.28 87.91
House Brand
«  Furniture 312.78 77.55 306.17 80.48 366.04 82.03
« Home decor 39.60 9.82 24.55 6.45 26.24 5.88
2. Revenue from agreement with 50.92 12.63 49.74 13.07 53.93 12.09
vendors
»  Mattress, bedding, and 38.61 9.58 37.37 9.82 40.59 9.10
Recliner
« Home decor 12.31 3.05 12.37 3.25 13.34 2.99
Revenue from product sales 403.30 100.00 380.46 100.00 446.21 100.00

House Brand Products
Our house brand products can be divided into three brands consisting of CHIC Republic, Rina Hey, and imported products under
the brand "Ashley" with different products and target customers.

1. CHIC Republic — www.chicrepublicthai.com

CHIC Republic is one of our house brands. Most of CHIC Republic furniture is made from real wood with unique and luxury designs
and styles that combine craftmanship with machinery, creating aesthetic value through stylish and different designs including,
(1) Romantic Vintage, (2) Modern Chic, (3) Contemporary, and (4) Industrial Chic. Target customers are middle-high-income
customers.
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CHIC Republic product categories are divided as follows:

Furniture
1)  Living room such as sofa, armchair, day bed, sofa bed, recliner, stool, middle table, nightstand, console table, multipurpose
table, TV cabinet, bookcase, and partition.

2) Dining room such as dining table, dining chair, bar table, bar chair, bench, and cart
3) Bedroom such as bed, dressing table, TV cabinet, and wardrobe

4)  Home office such as desk, office chair, bookcase, and shelf

5) Outdoors such as table, bench, armchair, bar chair, cart, sofa, and dining chair

Dining Room
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Home decoration are dining table items, kitchen tools, carpets, bathroom items, candles and candlesticks, decorative items, picture
frames, paintings, wall decorations, clocks, mirrors, artificial flowers and vases, outdoor items, hangers, cabinets, and lamps such

as a chandelier, ceiling lamp, standing lamp, and desk lamp.

Home Decor

CHIC CHIC

DESIGN STUDIO DESIGN STUDIO

Industrial
Wooden Items
up to

40%nﬂ‘
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Up to 50% off

LUXURY "

Floor Lamp

Pendant Light _

Collection

CHIC

REPUBLIC

2. Rina Hey - www.rinahey.com

Rina Hey is one of our house brands. Most Rina Hey’s products are knock-down furniture made from melamine-coated particle
boards in the loft, minimal, and modern styles. The furniture is simple, modern, and compact, suitable for limited spaces that can
be mixed and matched in various ways. Target customers are first jobbers and young couples who are middle to low income

earners (mass market).

Rina Hey product are divided as follows:

Furniture:
1)  Living room such as sofa, armchair, day bed, sofa bed, reclyner, stool, middle table, nightstand, console table, multipurpose
table, TV cabinet, bookcase, and partition.

2) Dining room such as dining table, dining chair, bar table, bar chair, bench, and cart
3) Bedroom such as bed, dressing table, TV cabinet, and wardrobe

4)  Home offices such as desk, office chair, bookcase, and shelf

5) Outdoors, such as table, bench, armchair, bar chair, cart, sofa, and dining chair

Living Room
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3. Ashley - https://store.ashleyfurniturehomestore.co.th

The Company has partnered with Ashley Homestores, Ltd., a major and world-class US furniture manufacturer. We have received
the rights to open and operate furniture stores under the brand, “Ashley”, in the Company’s branches and the rights to use
the trademark in the operations of Ashley Furniture Homestore in Thailand as specified in the terms and conditions of the contract.

Ashley products are imported from abroad and made from real wood or medium density fibreboard with a veneer overlay.
Main Ashley products imported by the Company include furniture for living room, dining room, bedroom, and workspaces. We have
started importing Ashley mattresses for sale at our stores as well. Ashley furniture reflects modern American lifestyle that comes
in luxury and unique American styles, including 1) Urbanology, (2) Vintage Casual, (3) Contemporary Living, (4) New Traditions,

(5) Family Space, and (6) Mane + Mason. Target customers are middle to high income earners.

Ashley product categories are divided as follows:

Furniture

1 Living room such as sofa, center table and side table, console table, TV cabinet, and bookcase.

)
2) Dining room such as dining table, dining chair, bar chair, bench, and cabinet.
3) Bedroom such as bed, dressing table, cabinet, nightstand, and closet.
4) Home offices such as desk, office chair, bookcase, and shelf.

Living Room
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Home Office

Non-house Brand

Products of other brands are products that we have entered into an agreement with the vendors to sell their branded products
in our stores. There are many types of products of other brands, including (1) home décors such as glass, fountain, and lamp,
(2) mattress and bedding such as Sealy, Tempur, Santas, Omazz, Dunlopillow, and Lotus, (3) reclining sofa such as IMG, (4) sofa
such as Alexander & James. We select our vendors from our approved vendor list based on the appropriateness of the brand and
customer demand. Most purchases of other brands’ products are not paid in advance to suppliers. Suppliers are responsible for
providing sales persons and delivery. We receive payment for the product from customers and pay the supplier after deducting
the contracted amount as stipulated in the agreement within 30 to 60 days, depending on the terms and conditions agreed with

each supplier.

Given existing customer demand for mattress and bedding, we have allocated space especially for mattress and bedding to create
a center for mattress and bedding with a variety of products to choose from under the concept “Sleep Gallery” to offer customers

a wide range of products and to respond to every customer need.

G2  mwir SANTAS
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Project Business

We provide furnished furniture to local project owners in term of sales contracts for furniture installation, including built-in
furniture, loose furniture, and home décor for different types of projects such as apartments and condominiums. Moreover,
we have expanded our project customer base to other types of projects to increase diversity, such as hotel, hospital, and
low-rise real estate projects such as single houses and townhouses to boost sales and gross profit margin and to expand its
distribution channels to target customers, which promote our products including CHIC Republic, Rina Hey, and specially designed
products for projects. Target customers are property developers in Thailand. We offer customized products and presents
work plan, sample products, and quotation for customer’s consideration. We will first present our House Brand products.
In case the customer would like to change the material, product size, or other specifications, we will make the requested
change. If the customer already has sample productimages, we will assign a product designer to design the product according
to the customer’s request.

In addition, we focus on delivering quality project work in a timely manner, as agreed in the contract to create customer
confidence in our company. Customers to whom we have delivered work include Grand Unity Development Company Limited,
Pruksa Real Estate Public Company Limited, Origin Property Public Company Limited, Sena Development Public Company
Limited, Supalai Public Company Limited, Assetwise Public Company Limited, Sansiri Public Company Limited, SC Asset
Corporation Public Company Limited, and Chevatai Public Company Limited.

Revenue from furniture sales from our project work as at 31 December 2020-2022 were Baht 275.48 million, Baht 253.50
million, and Baht 270.23 million, respectively, accounted for 38.93%, 37.62%, and 35.09% of total revenue, respectively.
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Interior Design Service

In 2021, we have expanded our service channels and revenue source from our ‘ .
one-stop service under the new business unit called “Chic Design Studio” which ‘M b

offers turnkey services including interior design, interior construction work, and “‘| L !
selecting loose furniture and home décor for customers looking to decorate or P },mm'wm

renovate condominium, house, restaurant, café, clinic, and hotel. Our customers 1
can be divided into two main groups including end users and corporate customers. i -
Corporate customers are property developers who hired us to do interior design
and construction along with prop styling for mock up rooms to attract potential
customers. The turnkey services have created added value for our customers
through one-stop service. Moreover, it offers a channel to distribute products to

target customers and promote our products among a wider audience. Products

sold at our stores include House Brand products: CHIC Republic and Rina Hey, B=SCREIERIo

and products that are specifically designed for each project.

We offer our interior design according to each customer’s request that are
specifically tailored to our customer. We present the 3D perspective design, work
plans, materials, and quotation for customer’s consideration. We will first present
our house brand products, which are our standard products, and create products
according to customer’s request. In case the customer would like to change the
material, product size, or other specifications or already has sample product
images, we will assign an product designer to design the product according to
the customer’s request (made to order).

We offer a one-stop service through our stores and online channels including

Facebook: m/me/chicdesignstudioofficial, Line@: @chicdesignstudio, and

Instagram: chic.designstudio.

N
' CHIC

DESIGN STUDIO
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DESIGN STUDIO

Furniture and Home Decoration Rental and Design Service

by Stylist / Interior Designer

In 2022, we expanded our business to furniture and home decoration rental and design
service by stylist/interior designer. Apart from the interior design service which includes
interior design and interior construction, we now offer interior styling or prop styling
service using our own furniture and props. This expanded our sales and increased
average revenue per bill and profit margin because customers bought the products
after we decorated the place for them. The furniture and home decoration rental and
design service by stylist / interior designer is a one-stop solution for furniture & prop rental & styling under the concept “Chic Rent
In Style” to respond to customers looking to rent furniture and home décor; for example, 1) event organizers rent furniture and home
decorations for their events for a short period, 2) Interior design companies and/or freelance designers rent furniture and home
decorations to decorate a mock up room and take pictures of a fully-furnished room to create an advertisement and PR portfolio,
3) property developers rent furniture and home decorations to create mock up rooms for customer visits, and 4) apartment and
condominium owners rent furniture and home decorations to create mock up rooms and take pictures for PR portfolio to attract
customers through online channels. We offer quality furniture and home decoration rental and decoration services as well as
delivery and installation services at a reasonable price. Apart from that, we also offer professional property photography service
that provides flexible and affordable options to customers who do not want the hassle of managing furniture and home decorations

that can only be used for a few times.

We offer professional service in furniture and home décor rental and styling with focus on selling our house brand furniture

along with professional photography service.

The furniture and home decoration rental and styling service by stylist / interior designer are available at our stores and online
channels including Facebook: m/me/chicrentinstyle, Line@: @chicrentinstyle, and Instagram: chic.rentinstyle.
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Space Rental

We offer space rental at all of our branches’ buildings for different types of shops. This is an important strategy to attract customers
and offer more services at our stores. The space rental business helps expand our revenue source. We select famous brands that
match our style, taste, design, and uniqueness. The details of space rental at our branches as at 31 December 2022 are as follows:

Percentage of

Rented Space

S| Rental
(Square Metre) pace Renta Example of Tenants
(Percent)
1 B N 521.00 100.00
ang a MAGUR 't 4'5 "
h::_!lh-_lln; Gy FENGU'N
LTy EAT SHABU
Lukkaithong MAGURO Penguin Eat
Shabu
2 Praditmanutham 180.00 100.00
@h:u Thong
Lukkaithong
3 Ramindra 552.00 100.00
L a
Ie7!
Baan Somtum Haris’
Premium
Buffet
4 Ratchapruek 1,913.21 100.00
MAGURO ; ®
MAGURO Starbucks Sushi Kanda

McDonald’s Best Country
Beef & Bar
g
HITORI _)‘
SHABY — AL ponse
HITORI VILLA
SHABU MARKET

5 Pattaya - - -
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“Baan Somtum”, Ramindra

“MAGURQ”, Ratchapruek

=
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Revenue from space rental consists of (1) space rents, (2) service revenue from renting out space and common areas such as
electric and water systems, cleaning service, general sanitation service, security service, and waste management. Such revenue is
divided into two categories: (1) fixed monthly revenue and (2) agreed % of margin rent as stipulated in the space rental agreement
and service agreement. Additionally, tenants are required to pay property tax and rental deposits as performance guarantee and
damage claim that may occur to the leased premises at the rate specified in the space rental agreement and service agreement.

Revenue from our service as at 31 December 2020-2022 were Baht 23.80 million, Baht 26.53 million, and Baht 32.28 million,
respectively, accounted for 3.35%, 3.93%, and 4.19% of our total revenue, respectively.
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Market and Competition

Competitive Strategy
We are committed to become a leader in furniture, home décor, decorative items, mattress and bedding for all customer segments.

Our business strategies are as follows:

Product Strategy

We continue to develop and introduce new collections every three to six months, which is more frequent than other competitors, in
order to add value and increase competitive advantage in becoming the trendsetter in new design and product trends. We aim at
continuously introducing new products which will allow us to avoid price competition with other operators, launching new product

collections to become a trendsetter, and offering products that are unique and different from our competitors.

In addition, we pay attention to products that will be selected for sale. The details are as follows:

(1) House Brand: We have established the Merchandiser Department and Product Design Department to find manufacturers,
develop and design products from various countries under our house brands with a focus on product presentation and unique
patterns and product designs.

(2) Non-house Brand : We select products of well-known brands from domestic and foreign manufacturers to increase the

variety of products in terms of styles and designs to meet customer needs.

Pricing Strategy
We determine our product prices according to the product source. Our product prices are reasonable and can create a competitive

advantage for the Company. Our pricing strategies are as follows:

(1) House Brands including “CHIC Republic”, “RINA HEY”, and “Ashley”
Most house brand products are ODM products under the “CHIC Republic” and “RINA HEY” brands and imported products
under the brand, “Ashley”. We determine a competitive price using the cost-plus method, depending on the product source,
which allows us to adjust our price to the costs. Additionally, if we need to increase our prices, we will definitely consider the
cost, competitiveness, value, and fairness to buyers.

(2) Non-house Brands
We determine product prices together with the brand owners by comparing the market prices of products with similar
characteristics and quality as well as consumer demand. We negotiate for the best price. Moreover, we have clearly established

a co-management policy with our suppliers as a requirement for all suppliers to comply with.

However, we adjust our product prices for sales promotion. Our price adjustments will consider all the key factors such as
the product costs, which require discussions between executives of the Merchandiser Department and suppliers who are
the brand owners.

(3) Project Work
We are a tailor-made or made-to-order manufacturer and produces certain product items for projects. For project work, after
a customer picks the design they want, we will present the quotation. Products supplied for project work are house brand
products consisting of “CHIC Republic” and “RINA HEY”. As a result, we determine our prices using the cost-plus method,
depending on the product source, which allows us to adjust our prices according to the costs. If we need to increase our

price, we wil apply the same approach as our house brand products sold at our stores.

HOME FASHION LIVING 87



Distribution Strategy

Our products are currently sold through our (1) stores, (2) project work, and e-Commerce channels as follows:

M

]

(©)

38

Stores

We have six operating branches: five in Thailand and one in abroad. Our branches are located near community areas that are
easily accessible by transportation. The average store area is approximately 6,500 to 12,000 square metre to allow for room
setting. A number of rooms are displayed in our branches as samples for home decoration ideas and to create inspiration
and experience so that customers can select products that fulfil their needs and imagination. Therefore, our store branches

must have sufficient space for room setting.

Project work

In 2011, we started the project work business as we had competent and experienced personnel and saw an opportunity
for business expansion. As a result, we set up the Project Work Sales Department to offer house brand products consisting
of “CHIC Republic” and “Rina Hey” to meet customer demand for project work. We provide decorations for apartment,
condominium, and housing projects, focusing on leading property developers with good reputation and financial strength by

verifying the developer’s history and financial statements to ensure certainty of income and cashflow for our company.

e-Commerce

In 2018, recognizing changing consumer behavior towards online shopping, we shifted our focus to develop our online
sales channels, including www.chicrepublicthai.com, www.rinahey.com, and store.ashleyfurniturehnomestore.co.th, in order
to expand our distribution channels, offer more choices to customers, and reduce time used for product selection at our
stores. Apart from that, we implement online to offline marketing and offline to online (O20) marketing, which is a marketing
combination to increase online and offline market penetration as today’s target customers are in the online and offline markets.
CHIC Republic and Ashley customers usually visit the stores to buy products while Rina Hey customers purchase through
an online channel. The O20 marketing strategy enables us to expand our customer base as target customers who select
products through an online channel can buy products at our stores. At the same time, target customers who visit the stores
to purchase products can switch to online shopping. Moreover, online sales have consistently increased over the past three

years. As a result, we have improved our online distribution channels as follows:

Ourwebsitesincluding https://www.chicrepublicthai.com, https://www.rinahey.com, and https://store.ashleyfurniturehomestore.co.th
are where customers can purchase products online. Customers can directly order products through the websites where
customer order information are automatically connected to our internal management system which allows for efficient
operations and reduces complicated work processes in the system. Customers used to only be able to view the products and
order through other channels such as Facebook where customer order information are not linked to our back office system.
Aside from that, the websites offer products, promotions, and information to help customers select products and services
through the brands’ online channels.
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For e-Marketplace, we offer CHIC Republic and
Rina Hey products and promotions through Shopee,
Lazada, NocNoc, Central Online, and JD Central
while Ashley products are exclusively offered at
NocNoc.
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For social media, we sell CHIC
Republic and Rina Hey products
through Line and Facebook. On top
of that, we offer product information
and pictures to inspire customers on

home decoration via Instagram.
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Sales and PR Strategy

M
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Sales Promotion Activities

We implement sales promotion strategies to increase sales and raise brand awareness, including:

. Chic Forever Card that provides special offers for purchases at the stores or websites such as a 5% special discount
when purchasing any product at the stores or through websites. The Company can use members’ shopping information
to understand customer behavior and plan its product development and improvement to better respond to customer
demand. Membership signup is free without any additional charge when meeting the minimum spending.

. Cash voucher for customers who meet the minimum spending of the cash voucher campaign. Customers can use cash
vouchers on next purchase according to the Company’s conditions. Cash voucher can be used with Chic Forever Card
to receive special discount for product purchase.

. Partnerships to offer sales promotions such as collaborating with Siam Commercial Bank to offer installments payment.

PR Activities

We organize public relations activities to promote marketing communication between the Company and target customers by

studying the behavior of target customers to plan PR activities for target customers and efficiency by applying the following

plan:

. Public relations through social media such as CHIC Official Facebook page, Instagram account, and Line account to
connect with customers. Social media will offer product information and promotions at each branch to attract customers
and promote sales.

. Executive interviews on social media to allow customers to get to know the Company.

. Use influencers to promote our house brand products among target customers and provide an opportunity for customers
to get to know the Company.

Service Strategy

We provide additional services to support our furniture sales. Our core services are as follows:

(1)

]

Home Furnishing and Decoration Service: provide home decoration ideas through room setting in each branch as samples
to inspire customers to select products that meet their needs and offer experience in home decoration. We provide interior
designers who are experts in providing advice on furnishing and interior design for free. We provide one-on-one trainings for
our employees in order to develop product advisors who are knowledgable and expert of each product category to provide
information, advice, and recommendations to customers in choosing the products that match their needs.

Home Delivery and Installation offered to our customers at our stores and on online channels. The terms and conditions for
delivery and installation are in accordance with our policy. For example, when the customer meets the minimum spending, we
will provide product delivery and installation service by our expert technicians. If the customer lives in the Bangkok Metropolitan
Region, the company will provide the product delivery and installation service for free. If the customer lives outside the Bangkok

Metropolitan Region, service fee will be charged according to distance.

Target Customers

We focus on providing services to two main customer segments including:

(1)

@)
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Retail customers are individual customers that purchase products for their own use. When selling to retail customers, we
only accept cash payments which also include money transfer, cheque, QR code payment, debit card and/or credit card.
On top of that, we offer installment payment according to the banks’ terms and conditions.

Project customers are those that own construction projects such as housing projects, condominiums, design and decoration
companies, and restaurants. We sell furniture, home dscor, and decorative items to property developers according to the
requirements and needs of each project. When selling to project customers, we offer two payment options including:

(1) Cash payments which also includes money transfer, cheque, QR payment, debit card and/or credit card. On top of that,
we offer installment payment according to the banks’ terms and conditions.

(2) Trade Credit: We offer and approve trade credit balance and term for each customer according to their creditworthiness
assessed from their financial status and supporting evidence from banks, service amount and value, and payment history.
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Most of our sales revenue comes from cash payment while most of trade credit comes from project sales. We provide credit term
to customers and have a policy for selecting project customers by considering their financial stability and reputation, which allows
us to avoid significant payment problem that may affect our operations.

Industry and Competition

Overview of the Thai Economy

In 2021, Thailand’s gross domestic product (GDP) of Baht 16,179.80 billion which increased by 1.6% compared to the decline of
6.2% in 2020 and a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 2.75% from 2015 to 2021.

=)
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—-o— GDP Growth (%)
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Source: Office of the National Economic and Social Development Board (as at 21 February 2022)

In the fourth quarter of 2022, Thailand’s gross domestic product (GDP) grew by 1.4%, slowing down compared to 4.6% growth
in the third quarter of 2022.

Real estate activities expanded by 1.9%, slowing from 3.1% growth in the third quarter of 2022 due to a slowdown in residential
and commercial leasing activities, while real estate agent activity improved in line with the improvement in the real estate sector
in the country. (source: Office of the National Economics and Social Development Council: 17 February 2023)

Overview of the Real Estate Industry

An overview of the residential real estate market in Thailand from the “Total Real Estate Market Index (Residential Category)” that
projectes that the residential real estate market has already recovered in 2022. The index stood at 91.7 points, up 21.1% from
2021, the highest increase since 2019, when it began to decline due to the impact of LTV measures, and was at its lowest point
for two consecutive years in 2020 and 2021 at 75.6 and 75.7 points, respectively, as a result of the government's real estate
stimulus measures. LTV relief, interest rates remain low. Most housing prices have not adjusted much, and the country's overall
economy continues to recover. However, in 2023, there were negative factors that affected the market in many aspects, from the
non-easing of LTV, which will affect people who want to buy for living and investment, which are 2nd and 3rd contract houses,
which account for about 30% and the government's real estate stimulus measures that reduce transfer fees by only 1%, coupled
with 2023, are a period of rising interest rates that may rise by 0.75-1.0%, and most housing prices will rise directly and indirectly
(less discounts/giveaways). REIC therefore forecasts that in 2023, the index includes the real estate market (residential category).
It is likely to fall slightly from 2022 to 90.2 points or a decrease of -1.6% for base cases, and if there are positive factors that are
better than expected, it may expand by 8.2% (Best Case), but if there are factors that are more severe than expected, it may be
negative by -11.5% (Worst Case).
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Housing supply situation in 2022: 78,005 units received land allocation permits nationwide in 2022, an increase of 13.8% compared
t0 2021. It was found that the number of units that have issued permits for residential buildings nationwide. 327,633 units, decreased
-2.0% from 2021, consisting of 267,939 low-rise residential units and 59,694 condominium units. If you look at the supply of newly
launched homes in 2022 only in the Bangkok-Metropolitan area, the total number of units is 100,269 units, an increase of 94.6%
compared to 2021. 51,635 condominium units, an increase of 145.3% and 48,634 housing units, an increase of 59.6% compared
to the previous year. The above conditions of housing supply reflect that there has been a significant recovery on the residential
supply side, as we have seen relatively high growth in almost all indicators, except for the issuance of residential building permits
nationwide, which has fallen only slightly.

Residential Land Allocation Permit in 2022 and 2023 Trend
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On the demand side, there were 392,858 residential ownership transfer units nationwide in 2022, an increase of 14.3% from 2021.
Ownership transfers of 285,731 low-rise residential units, an increase of 12.6%, and ownership transfers of 107,127 units, an
increase of 19.2%. In term of value, in 2022, there was a nationwide transfer of residential ownership of Baht 1,065,008 million.
It consists of the transfer value of ownership of low-rise housing of Baht 776,523 million, 12.6 percent increase. The transfer value
of the condominium unit is Baht 288,485 million, 13.3% year-on-year increase. In addition, the number of new mortgage loans
nationwide in 2022 amounted to Baht 698,072 million. It grew by 14.1% and the value of outstanding personal mortgage loans
nationwide of Baht 4,741,133 million. The growth rate was 5.3% compared to 2021.

Housing Transfer Units Nationwide in 2022 and 2023 Trend
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Furniture Industry

Thailand's economic outlook for 2023 continues to improve. Activities have returned to normal after the COVID-19 pandemic, which has
led to an improvement in domestic demand for both consumption and tourism. In addition, there are measures to promote investment
in targeted industries. In particular, investment promotion in accordance with the new policy of the Board of Investment will create a
new economy to be an important driver in the country's investment, along with driving the economy according to the BCG Model policy
to create added value along with environmental stewardship. In addition, investments in the Eastern Economic Corridor (EEC), 10
provinces and special economic corridors in each region are also invested. Investments in transport infrastructure will further enhance
opportunities and drive economic activity. The main support is the recovery of the tourism sector, which will result in the continued
expansion of tourism revenues and related services, as well as private consumption. Merchandise exports continued to expand and new
markets were opened, and the baht returned at a rate suitable for both exporters and importers. Investment in public infrastructure and
development of special economic zones, investment promotion measures in targeted industries, and utilization of free trade agreement
(FTA) frameworks. Risk factors to monitor include inflation and high production costs due to fluctuating energy and food prices, rising
interest rates affecting entrepreneurial financing costs, the likelihood of recession in major economies, and geopolitical conflicts. The

result of the trade war and the severity of the war expanded. (Source: The Federation of Thai Industries: 17 January 2023)

Housing Market Outlook in Bangkok and vicinity 2022-2024

. The housing market in Bangkok and its vicinity over the next 3 years is likely to increase. Supporting factors from the economy that
is expected to gradually recover Accelerating megaprojects, including real estate stimulus measures from the government, such
as easing criteria LTV amendments to the law allowing foreigners to buy houses and land, as well as expatriates to invest/work in

Thailand. Sales are expected to gradually improve as the mid-range market recovers and financial institutions remain tight on lending.

. New project launches are likely to increase by an average of 14-15% per year. According to the investment plan of the entrepreneur.
The proportion of new projects for sale in low-rise houses will be similar to condominiums to accommodate the demand for real
housing. However, the number of newly opened homes is expected to reach 80,000 units by 2024, which is still below the average
of 100,000 units. During 2014-2019. Major residential developers continue to support their businesses to grow. Meanwhile, small
and medium-sized enterprises will face stiff competition in terms of sales and land prices, which are becoming harder to find and

expensive.

. Low-rise houses (detached houses and townhouses): Demand comes from buyers turning their attention to living space.
Functions that are more conducive to working from home Low-rise homes in suburban locations will become more popular
because (1) land prices are not as high as in the city center and can be phased into project developments; Unlike condominiums
that need to be completed, the entire project will be transferred, and (2) the expansion of several bts lines covering more periphery.

. Condominiums: It is expected to improve in some areas, especially in the city center and some metro lines, where most
condominiums are developed by large operators with potential in both project management, development and development.
Although the supply of new condominiums will slow down significantly in 2021, there is still a high level of outstanding supply
in some areas, such as the Blue Line (Hua Lamphong-Bangkhae). The Green Line (Bangna-Samut Prakan) is an outlying area
with lower location potential than other areas by comparison.

. For the next phase of direction. It is expected that entrepreneurs are more likely to develop projects to meet customers in a
variety of ways, such as mixed-use development, wellness residence, aged-society, smart home development using modern

technology, and leasehold housing sales. (Source: Thai Business and Industry Outlook 2022 — 2024: Krungsri Research)

Growth of e-Commerce in Thailand

The growth of e-Commerce in Thailand has helped businesses reach new customers, especially during the Covid-19 outbreak, which
has inevitably affected the world, including Thailand. Government restrictions were introduced and people’s lifestyle were changed,
including consumption behavior of the Thai people, which has continuously driven the growth of e-Commerce in Thailand. Aside from
that, the Electronic Transactions Development Agency (ETDA) stated in its database that the Covid-19 pandemic reflected the significant
growth of e-Commerce in aspects including (1) consumer behavior which has become more attached to digital technology, driving the
growth of e-Commerce, (2) the growth of ride-hailing platforms, especially for food delivery and consumer products, (3) technology
adoptionin e-Commerce, (4) sales strategies of e-Marketplace including promotional campaigns, discounts, and free delivery and platform
customer data usage, and (5) integrated service expansion of logistics business and fulfillment services. The growth of e-Commerce is
illustrated below.
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Market Value of e-Commerce in Thailand
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The graphs demonstrated that the growth of e-Commerce has soared since 2017, in line with the Company’s strategy to use
e-Commerce channels to communicate with customers and present products and innovations continuously. The Company also
collaborates with large e-Commerce platforms in Thailand to expand distribution and advertisement channels to reach a wider
customer base, which will help support the Company’s sales revenue growth in the future.

Competition
When comparing the potential as a furniture business operator, there are three main competitors that registered in the Stock
Exchange of Thailand consisting of:

1. Index Living Mall Public Company Limited
2. Modernform Public Company Limited
3. East Coast Furnitech Public Company Limited

If you consider the target customers of such players. It will be found that the target group is not the same customer group as

the Company. The Company's target customers are classified as middle to upper-class customers, so they are not direct competitors
to the Company.
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Product and Service Procurement

Home Furnishing and Decoration Business through stores and online channels
For product selection, we focus on providing a variety of products to respond to the needs of a wide range of customers. Product

selection is a key strategy that affects our operations and is our focus.

Product Procurement from External Sellers and Manufacturers

(1) House Brand Products

We offer house brand products by buying products from a seller or hiring a manufacturer to make the products. We use Original
Design Manufacturing (ODM) to acquire products that are our exclusive designs and those that are designed by domestic and
overseas manufacturers under its house brands including “CHIC Republic” and “RINAHEY” and imported products under the brand,
“Ashley”, consisting of furniture, home décor, and decorative items. The house brand product procurement process is as follows:

We study customer needs and trends in the furniture, home décor, and decorative item market for product selection. We seek
products from domestic and overseas manufacturers and obtain information from domestic product fairs such as the Bangkok
International Gift Fair and Bangkok International Houseware Fair (BIG & BIH), Baan Lae Suan (Home and Garden) Fair, and Thailand
International Furniture Fair (TIFF). We also visit product fairs in other countries such as Interior Design Fair and conduct research
on websites and foreign interior design magazines. Nevertheless, during the Covid-19 situation, there were travel restrictions to
visit product fairs in the country and abroad; as a result, we select manufacturers by looking at online product catalogs of domestic

and international manufacturers through websites that provide product information.

After studying customer needs and trends in the furniture, home décor, and decorative item market, we select the list of products
designed by the manufacturer or creates our own design by holding meetings with the product designers to present products to
our executives and the Merchandiser Department for consideration. The Merchandiser Department searches for the appropriate
manufacturer domestically and internationally from our approved vendor list. The Merchandiser Department then sends the product
design that has been approved to the selected domestic or foreign manufacturer for manufacturing.

We select a domestic or foreign manufacturer by comparing at least two to three manufacturers according to the following criteria:
(1) production costs, (2) payment terms, (3) time to manufacture, (4) minimum order size, and (5) reliability. We then select the best
manufacturer to start negotiating production costs and the prototype for consideration. If the product meets all the criteria, we will
order the manufacturing of the product.

In terms of quality control, we check the product quality (1) before delivery at the factory or departure port. If a product is damaged
or the design does not meet the agreed specifications, we will exchange or return the product prior to delivery, and (2) upon
arrival at the warehouse, we will count the number of the products and randomly select the products for quality inspection before
receiving the products into our warehouse. The number of products selected for quality inspection depends on the product
characteristics. If a product is damaged or the design does not meet the agreed specifications, we will return the damaged product

to the manufacturer or request for a replacement.

(2) Non-house Brand Products

When seeking non-house brand products, we will study the trends in the furniture, home décor, and decorative item market. We
seek products from domestic and overseas manufacturers by obtaining information from domestic and international product fairs
to select the brand owners from our approved vendor list. Non-house brand products can be divided into two categories including:
(1) outright purchase. Most of the products bought outright are home décor. We select the product from the brand’s catalog by
taking into account the trends in customer demand. Outright products are stored in the warehouse of each branch. In the ordering
process, we will count the current quantity of products and compare it to sales in the previous three months to forecast customer
demand, and (2) consignment. Most of the consignments are mattress and bedding from Omazz, Tempur, and Sealy, which are
not stored in our warehouse. The brand owners will deliver the products and services after customer makes a purchase at our
stores. We receive a part of the gross profit, rebate fee, marketing fee, and other payments as agreed with each supplier. If the
product is imported from a foreign brand owner, we make payments in US dollar.
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Product Inspection, Storage, and Distribution

We hire DHL Supply Chain (Thailand) Company Limited (“DHL”) to manage our furniture warehouse located at DHL Bang Na
Logistics Campus, Samut Prakan province (“Distribution Center” or “DC”) using the warehouse management operation system
(WMOS) to ensure efficient warehouse management and reduce storage costs. DHL acts as the center for receiving products
from manufacturers with quantity and quality inspection of all fragile items and randomly inspects other product items together
with our staff before receiving the products into the warehouse. If a product is damaged or its quality or design does not meet the
agreed requirements, we will send a claim or return the product to the manufacturer, whichever is agreed upon. DHL also picks
the products from the warehouse when receiving a picking order from the Company. The quantity and quality of the product is
inspected by DHL and the Company’s staff again before delivering to customers and the Company’s branches. DHL regularly
performs two types of inventory counting including cycle count which is performed daily with rotating product codes and six-month
inventory count to minimise the discrepancy of the inventory. If there is a discrepancy of inventory as a result of the difference in
the counts, we witll find out the root cause and adjust the item to be equal to the actual quantity. The difference in inventory count

is recorded as shortage or excess inventory in administrative expenses.

Home décor are stored in each branch’s warehouse with the Company’s staff checking the quantity and quality of every fragile
product item and randomly inspecting other product items before receiving them into the warehouse. When DHL receives a
picking order from the Company, DHL staff will randomly pick a product from the warehouse to check the quantity and quality of
the product together with the Company’s staff before delivering to customers and our branches.

We created a guideline for managing slow-moving products to consider and plan our production or order. We control the quantity
ordered to ensure that it matches sales and conducts marketing activities to achieve sales according to our marketing plan in
order to enhance the efficiency of warehouse space management. We have set the accounting policy for impairment of inventory.
The Cost Accounting Department prepares a report that analyses stock aging at the end of every quarter to determine Allowance
for Inventory and Allowance for Inventory Ratio. We categorise our stock according to time including normal-moving stock,

slow-moving stock, dead-moving stock, and out of date goods.

However, we do not stock mattresses of other brands. Mattress delivery is made by the supplier as agreed in the standard

consignment contract between the Company and the supplier.

Delivery and installation are made by the Company to send the products to customers and our branches. As at 31 December 2022,
we have 25 delivery vehicles in total. For delivery made by our vehicles, long-term leased vehicles, and hired delivery vehicles,
we provide a team of expert, experienced, and well-trained technicians for installation to ensure quality and standardized installation.
For hired delivery vehicles, the vehicle owners will provide at least two assembly and installation technicians per vehicle as specified

in the agreement.

Quality Control

We perform quality control to ensure that the sellers or manufacturers meet our qualifications and are able to maintain the quality
of production to meet our standards. We conduct a manufacturer assessment twice a year following our assessment principles
such as quality assessment, service and advice assessment, and timeliness assessment. Moreover, in the production process,
we have clearly agreed on the specifications such as product quality, size, color, and packaging with the manufacturers which

must meet our standards.

However, we have hired inspectors to inspect the quality of imported products to ensure they meet the our specifications.
The inspector conducts an inspection at the manufacturing plant before the products are delivered to the Company. The pro-forma
invoices are inspected to examine the details of the purchase orders such as the price, quantity, manufacturing date, transfer payment
terms, and delivery terms. If the manufacturer passes the quality inspection, the inspector will issue a certificate of inspection for
the manufacturer as a document to guarantee the product quality by a reliable entity. Furthermore, we perform product inspection
before product delivery at the departure port and another inspection upon arrival at our warehouse. The inspections are conducted
using the Acceptance Quality Control (AQL) method; for example, the design and quality must meet our specifications. We will
receive the products into our warehouse once the products meet the AQL standard. If the products do not meet the AQL standard,

we will send a claim or return them to the manufacturer, whichever is agreed upon.
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Information Technology System

Information technology system is highly important to managing retail business as it needs to be fast and accurate to increase
efficiency of service, inventory management, and information management. The Company is currently using Navision, an Enterprise
Resource Planning or ERP solution, which is connected to various processes and operations through a single online system,

allowing the Company to control work efficiently and make quick analyses and decisions.

Project Business

Project Work Acquisition

We provide loose furniture, built-in furniture installation service, and home décor items to projects. We obtain project work in two
ways: (1) bidding and (2) direct contact with the project owner. Our sales persons contact existing project customers and conduct
a survey to evaluate whether the customer is likely to start a new construction project in order to participate in the project’s bidding
process.

After we decide to join the bidding or negotiation with the project owner, the customer will create a briefing on furniture design.
We then assign the Product Design Department to study the products according to the the customer’s request. Some project
customers may send the design they want to the Company to create Bill of Quantity (BOQ) and scope of work and propose the
quotation to the project owner for consideration. After the project owner accepts our proposal, the project owner will issue a letter
of intent (LOI) in advance to establish the project owner’s intention to do business with the Company. The Company will select
products from the list of products designed by suppliers. The selected supplier will be responsible for delivering and installing the
products for the project. Apart from that, we will assign a foreman for the project to inspect products delivered by the manufacturer,
control the use of materials, and monitor the work of the contractor according to the requirements in order to ensure our quality and
standards. The project business involves installing built-in and loose furniture. We enter into a contract with the project customer
since the beginning of the project. Our work will be delivered last and is an extended work of the project’s main contractor.
As a result, after entering into a contract, we must wait for the main contractor to deliver the completed construction work. Once
the project allows us to install the furniture, we will notify the manufacturer to deliver the products at the site. The foreman of
the project receives and inspects the products. After that, the company will begin its installation plan and deliver the work according
to the plan. Normally, it takes approximately four to eight months to complete our installations after the main contractor completed

their work. Time used will depend on the type of work and number of floors that need to be delivered.

However, in delivering each project work, we will need to deliver the product category, type, and quantity as specified in each
purchase order of the buyer. The buyer will determine the number of units that needs to be delivered according to the conditions
specified in the contract. Nevertheless, we will attach a project work delivery document for the project representative or controller
to check the correctness of the item and the quantity of the product. When the project representative or controller completes
the examination following the information specified in the project work delivery document, the person needs to sign the delivery
document to be use for collection of project works. The Company will use the signed project work together with receipt and invoice
to charge and collect money from the owner.

Space Rental Business

Tenant Acquisition

We obtain tenants from stores that match our store image and support our business with the aim of attracting customers and
providing services to visiting customers. We select tenants by conducting a space rental need survey with existing tenants and
potential tenants. After selecting the tenants, the Company will start negotiating the rental fee and other terms and conditions of
the space rental contract with the tenants covering project design and renovation. Expenses from renovation and utilities used
during renovation, such as electricity and water, will be borne by the tenant. When the lease term expires, the tenant must take
any action to restore the leased premises to their original condition before handing over the leased premises back to the lessor.
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Rental Space Management
We manage our rental space by providing necessary facilities and common utilities such as air conditioning system, electricity
system, water system, fire prevention system, and other utilities. We regularly maintain and improve utility and building systems to

ensure safety and good condition on a monthly basis.

Important Laws Related to Our Operations
Our business a stand-alone furniture retail store selling furniture, home décor, decorative items, and mattress and bedding.
As a result, we must comply with the Building Control Act B.E.2522 (1979) (and its amendments) and obtain the construction

permit (Or 1) and building certification (Or 6).

We offer our products through online channels to respond to the changing consumer behavior towards online shopping.
We have created websites for online distribution including www.chicrepublicthai.com, www.rinahey.com, and https://store.
ashleyfurniturehomestore.co.th. As a result, we had to register online business operations with the Department of Business
Development, Ministry of Commerce following the Notification of the Ministry of Commerce Re: Requiring Business Operators to
Register Businesses (No. 11) B.E. 2553 (2010). Apart from that, we must comply with the Direct Sale and Direct Marketing Act
B.E. 2545 (2002) which states that sales through an electronic means via the Internet must be registered as direct sales operation
with the Office of the Consumer Protection Board (“OCPB”) so that a government agency can ensure that our business operations,
advertisement, or news release does not cause damage to consumers and receive complaints from consumers who have been

negatively affected by our direct marketing business.

Assets used in business
As at 31 December 2022, the Company and its subsidiary had the net book value of assets used in operations amounting to
Baht 1,269.32 million or represented 74.52% total assets as shown in Attachment 4 “Assets used in Business”.

Backlog

As at 31 December 2022, we had a backlog comprising 10 project works for Grand Unity Development Company Limited,
Origin Latprao Company Limited, Sena HHP 11 Company Limited, and companies under AssetWise Public Company Limited,
Menam Development Co., Ltd. and Sathaporn Estate Company Limited, totaling Baht 189.50 million (project value according to
the contract after addition or deducting work (if applicable) and VAT exclusive) which has been recognized revenue until
31 December 2022 in the amount of Baht 49.73 million and not recognized revenue in the amount of Baht 139.77 million.
The Company expected to recognize revenue in full in 2023 which is in line with the completion date in the agreement).

In addition, during 2023, the management expected to bid new projects and expected a 50% chance of winning the biddings.
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SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE OF THE GROUP

Shareholding structure of the group
As at 31 December 2022, the Company’s shareholding structure is as follows.

N

Chic Republic Public

Company Limited

100.00 Percent

Chic Republic Co., Ltd. is the Company’s subsidiary that operates for sales of furniture and home decoration. For the Cambodian
branch was registered for the company established in Cambodia with registered share capital of 20,000,000 Cambodian Riel on
28 March 2018.

Relationship with the Group of major shareholders
- None -

Shareholders
Major Shareholders
Name list of the top ten shareholders (information according to Shareholders’ Registration on 9 January 2023).

Number of Sh
Major Shareholders SRS S % Shares
(Shares)

1 Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi 554,619,980 40.78
2 Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 195,076,000 14.34
3 Miss Sinina Pattamasattayasonthi 110,152,000 8.10
4 Miss Sarita Pattamasattayasonthi 110,152,000 8.10
5 Mr. Apirum Panyapol 86,000,000 6.32
6 Mrs. Yuree Owasirikul 30,000,000 2.21
7 Mr. Chakrit Suwanchote 28,000,000 2.06
8 Mr. Montree Changthongsiri 18,000,000 1.32
9 Mr. Suchart Wangsawangkul 13,388,000 0.98
10 Mr. Decha Pangkham 13,350,000 0.98
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NUMBER OF REGISTERED SHARE CAPITAL AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
The Company’s registered share capital is Baht 680.00 million. The paid-up share capital is Baht 680.00 million.

ISSUANCE OF OTHER SECURITIES

- None -

DIVIDEND PAYMENT POLICY

The Company establishes the dividend payment policy by considering the Company’s separate financial statements for not less than
40% of net profit after legal reserve (if any). It shall not exceed retained earnings that appeared in separate financial statements.
However, the said dividend payment shall not significantly affect the Company’s investment plan and normal operations, depend
on the Company’s cash flows and other necessities and appropriateness and comply with the Company’s available conditions

with the financial institutions.

In considering the subsidiary’s dividend payment, it will be subject to the consideration and approval power of the Board of
Directors and the Shareholders’ Meeting of the subsidiary. The subsidiary establishes the dividend payment policy by considering
the subsidiary’s separate financial statements for not less than 40% of net profit after the deduction of legal reserve (if any) and
not exceeding retained earnings appeared in the subsidiary’s separate financial statements. However, the said dividend payment
shall not significantly affect the subsidiary’s investment plan and normal operations, depend on cash flows and other necessities
and appropriateness in the future and comply with the available conditions with the financial institutions.

The following is the information on dividend payments during the year 2022.

- Dividend Paid Dividend Paid per Share
D A
pproved by (Thousand Baht) (Baht per Share)

Dividend from operations for 2021 | General Meeting of Shareholders 20,000 0.020

and operations for 2020 on 18 April 2022

Interim dividend Board of Directors’ Meeting on 80,000 0.080
27 June 2022

Total dividend for 2022 100,000
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Chic Republic Public Company Limited has foreseen the importance of corporate’s risk management that can help the Company
to achieve its objectives or goals, good governance, as well as sustainable growth. In this regard, the Company has established

its policies, structures, and risk management procedures in order to be used as guidelines for the operations of all departments.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

1. The Company has set its risk management as the responsibility of all employees. All employees must be aware of the risks
that exist within their own departments. In addition, the Company has also placed importance on risk management in various
areas as a tool to identify and assess all risks. It is included setting the appropriate and sufficient management measures.

2. The Company has set up its risk management process in order to meet good standards in accordance with international
practices so that it could achieve effective corporate-level risk management as well as meet the Company's vision, mission,
objectives and strategies.

3. The Company has determined that all employees have their duty to follow the risk management system and risk management
tools, both at the corporate level and the operational level, as provided by the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

4. The Company has set up a risk report that may affect its business plan, as well as also set up high-level strategy of
the Company to the Audit and Risk Management Committee and the Board of Directors. It aims to acknowledge and find
prompt management approaches.

5. The Company has promoted risk management as the Company'’s culture that can lead to the creation of the Company’s value,
by encouraging all employees to realize the importance of sustainable risk management.

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Company is committed to operating under the principles of good governance by applying the principles of Enterprise Risk
Management or ERM, according to guidelines of the risk management framework by the Committee of Sponsoring Organization
of the Treadway Commission or COSO, which meets international standards of risk management. The Company also provides
company risk management through analyzing and assessing the impact of external factors, such as the business environment,
and competitive situation in the industry from various factors involved. In addition, the Company also considers internal factors
such as strategies and business objectives, business operation processes, and supporting units within the organization in order
to manage the overall risk in the Company. In this regard, the Board of Directors, Executives, and Employees at all levels have
applied it appropriately and realized their responsibilities in accordance with the risk management policy so that the Company will
have the most effective risk management.

RISKS IN BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Risk from economic volatility and dependency on the real estate sector

The Company has operated the business of selling furniture, home decoration, housewares, mattress and bedding, as well as
project work and space rental business. Therefore, furniture sales volume and project sales revenue are related to investment level
in the real estate sector and the growth of the real estate sector. The business operation may definitely be affected by economic
conditions such as private consumption expenditure, private investment, public investment, importing and exporting products,
household debt levels, etc. It's not. The easing of entry in countries due to the easing of the virus outbreak and government stimulus
measures will help facilitate the continued recovery of domestic spending, such as consumption stimulus measures and reducing
the cost of living of citizens. Expedited disbursement of annual expenditure budget and loan decree of 1 trillion Baht, investment
budget for state enterprises, and especially the infrastructure investment projects. Investment in infrastructure systems, especially

mega projects of the government, will be a key driver of the industry. The development of transport networks connecting region
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to region will induce economic investment in real estate, retail, and construction sectors. However, if the economy slows down,
it will result in a decrease of consumers' purchasing power, and it will affect the demand for furniture, home decoration accessories,
or the demand for rental space. These factors, it may affect the income and operating results of the Company significantly.

However, the Company has closely monitored the economic situation, as well as formulated marketing strategies and promoting
sales, both online and offline, so that it could meet customer needs and stimulate customer spending. In addition, the Company
has continuously developed and introduced New Collection with a frequency of every 4-6 months so that it can make Value Added
and can increase the competitive advantage for the Company. Furthermore, the Company has added more service channels to
customers, apart from selling furniture and home furnishing products, in order to meet the needs of customers. The Company
offers a one-stop service for interior design and decoration as a channel for Value Added to customers and also a channel for
increasing sales value for the Company. Regarding the space rental business, the Company considers the process of selecting
tenants operating businesses to match the Company's concept. The Company concept is included style, taste, design and
unigueness, customer background, and viability of the store's survival. In addition, the Company has held regular meetings with
tenants to realize the situation and the possibility of providing assistance to tenants effectively. The Company also monitors and
studies the economic situation to prepare for the risks that may occur from the fluctuation of the economy and the tendency of

the real estate sector in the future.

Risk from the Company’s branch expansion which is not as planned

The Company aims to continuously grow in the retail furniture business, home furnishings, housewares, and mattress and bedding,
as well as project work business and rental space business. Therefore, branch expansion is one of the factors that will drive the
Company to achieve its growth target. The Company will focus on expanding stores with an average sales area of approximately
6,500 - 8,000 square meters per store and an investment cost of about Baht 150 - 250 million per branch. The Company will
jointly determine the payback period of the branches in the future, desired return profit, and the estimated profitable period in
the first month at the Board of Directors' meeting. However, if considering the historical data, the payback period of branches is
approximately 5 - 8 years, and the first profit period is approximately 8 - 20 months, depending on the size of the branch and the
amount of investment of each branch. However, the Company will try to select areas to expand branches with higher potential than
other areas. The Company, therefore, needs to raise funds for investment in opening new branches if the new branch does not
succeed as planned, which is due to uncontrollable factors; the domestic economy, the world economy, and consumer behavior.
Other factors are, for example, company's inability to obtain adequate funds for branch expansion and the revenue from the sale of
products set by the Company. These factors may delay the opening of new stores than planned, the cost higher than the budget,
performance of investment unable to meet set goals. Importantly, these factors may affect the results of operations financial status
of the Company, and future business opportunities.

Before investing in branch expansion, the Company has set investment guidelines for branch expansion and has studied
the feasibility of branch expansion investment by selecting the location of potential stores that is suitable for opening furniture
and home decoration stores. Furthermore, the Company also studies the trend of residential growth, competitor surveys, sales
analysis, risk of investing in branch expansion, and plans to support potential risks. In addition, each branch expansion investment
must be reviewed by the Board of Directors in order to approve the branch expansion investment plan and the budget for branch

expansion before making the decision of investment.

Risk from competitive environment

Nowadays, the business of selling furniture and home decoration products is highly competitive business. It is because there are
both large and small business operators who sell similar products. Therefore, it causes competition in the selection of diverse and
comprehensive products. Importantly, it also leads to more competition in terms of price, marketing, and promotional activities. In
addition, large business operators have continually expanded their branches and appointed more dealers. Therefore, the Company
may be affected in terms of market share. This situation may affect the business operation, financial status, and future business
opportunities of the Company.
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However, the Company has managed such risk. The Company is well-prepared and has a competitive advantage. It is because
the Company has a procurement department that develops and recruits a variety of products. This department comprehensively
focuses on designing products that are unique in order to be able to meet the needs of customers. In addition, the Company also
offers a wide range of products, also includes the experience of buying products. There is a development of a distribution channel
which is E-Commerce in order to link with distribution channels through the storefront. All these factors allow customers to have
more channels to choose to buy products both online and in-store. Another important thing is that the Company has a strategy to
provide space rental services for shops by dividing the space for rent within the Company's branches. The criteria for selecting a
store are having the same style, concept, and taste as the Company. These are important strategies to attract more customers to
use the services at the branch expansion.

The risk from project work

The Company has revenue from project sales for the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 amounting to Baht 270.23 million
and Baht 253.50 million, respectively. These revenues are accounted for the proportion of company’s total revenue for year 2022
and 2021 equal to 35.09% and 37.62% respectively. In this regard, the furniture purchase and installation contract for project work
is a project-by-project contract. Therefore, the Company is exposed to the risk of the discontinuity of revenue from project sales.
In the case that the Company has delivered the project work to the customer according to the contract already, but there are no
new projects to support or unable to bid for new projects. This may have a negative impact on the Company's operating results.
In order to ensure the continuity of the Company's project work, the Company expand the customer base to be more diverse such
as hospitals, hotels, housing estates, etc. This expansion aims at diversifying the risk of project work. In addition, the executive
board should have followed up and inquired about the reasons for the increase/decrease in project income every quarter.

In addition, the Company may be at risk from being unable to deliver the work within the time specified by the contract.
If the Company does not comply with the conditions specified in the agreement, it may cause risks or damages to the Company
such as fines. Although the late delivery of the work is not the Company's fault, the management is aware of the potential risks in
the future. There should have plans to manage such risks by requiring the preparation of an annual budget plan. The discussion
with the management is to set the revenue target from project sales in advance for a year so that the Company's project sales
team can analyze the data and set targets for bidding for new projects in the future so as to substitute project works that will
be gradually finished. Such management can create continuity of revenue from project sales of company. In addition, as at
31 December 2022, the Company has backlog project work that is expected to be delivered and recognized revenue within the
year 2023, total amount 10 projects, totaling Baht 139.77 million (excluding VAT). In the event that the Company is unable to deliver
the work within the time specified by the contract due to the delay in delivering the area. This case is a delay from the project
owner or the previous contractor, and it caused the Company's installation work to be delayed beyond what was stated in the
contract. The Company shall not be liable in such cases as the delay was not caused by the Company. In the past, the Company
has never had any disputes in this regard with project customers. In order to prevent the risk of breaching the conditions specified in
the employment contract, the Company's project sales department will update the status with the supervisor regularly as evidence
to confirm the date of starting its work. However, the Company will negotiate with the project owner to extend the contract period
by amending the contract or issuing a letter requesting of contract period extension in case the project work is delayed beyond
the date specified in the contract. In addition, the Company has set guidelines and measures to prevent risks for future projects.
The Company will concisely consider the contents of the schedule of the contract, such as the completion period varying according
to the time. However, such actions depend on negotiation power and suitability in each project. The progress of the work project
should regularly report to the Audit Committee.

Risk from inventory management

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company has inventories amounting to Baht 107.85 million and Baht 123.08 million,
respectively, accounted for 6.33% and 6.70% of total assets, respectively. At present, furniture and home decoration products
are the product that have changed in popularity according to the trends. The Company has more than 4,000 items of products for
sale. Thus, it is necessary for the Company to prepare sufficient quantities of products to support the needs of customers and be

ready to sell in time. In addition, the Company needs to have inventory management to prevent obsolete products. It is because
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if the management is inefficient, it may result in higher costs and expenses, as well as the risk of impairment of inventories. At
present, the Company has set an accounting policy regarding the impairment of inventories. The Cost Accounting Department
will prepare a report on inventory, according to the period and the ratio of the reserve inventories, at the end of every quarter so
as to consider the allowance for inventories. It will be determined based on the value of inventories. The Company can categorize
the inventories as normal products, slow-moving products, unable-moving products, obsolete products, and awaiting destruction
product. It is categorized according to the following periods;

Furniture and Less than or equal 2 years Normal products -

home decoration More than 2 years Slow moving product or products awaiting repair 50%
More than 3 years Slow moving products 75%
More than 4 years Slow moving products 100%
Depends on the product Obsolete products 100%
condition

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company recorded an allowance for slow-moving decreased by Baht 0.57 million and
Baht 0.01 million, respectively in case of an inability to effectively manage inventory, the Company may have risks from inventory

management.

The Company's management department has placed importance on such issues. Therefore, guidelines for managing inventories
have been established and it clearly counts the inventories. The Company has considered the sales of the product every month, as
well as the movement of products every 2 weeks. Moreover, the Company has checked the number of inventories by counting it
every 6 months. Such actions have been used as a tool for considering the form, quantity, and type of products that the Company
will produce or order so that the amount of company’s products can meet the needs of customers. In addition, the Company's
management department has considered the allowance for impairment of inventories regularly. It is to analyze the numbers
of products and causes of the long overdue of inventories so that it can plan to prevent and reduce the impact of company's
performance. Furthermore, the Company has a guideline for managing obsolete inventories awaiting destruction by preparing a
marketing plan. This plan can specify the promotion in each appropriate period, and it also include the management of special
discounts (Clearance) in order to release amount of such products.

Risk from consumer behavior change

Nowadays, consumer behavior is rapidly changing, and the demands are becoming more complex. The Company must understand
changing needs of consumers, as well as the new channels that can effectively reach customers. However, if the Company is unable
to analyze market trends change in consumer behavior, the Company is unable to efficiently respond to change of consumer needs.
As a result, the Company cannot keep up with consumers. The Company may have a risk of not being able to sell the products
as its planned. This result may have a negative impact on the business operations, and it will finally impact on the operations and
financial position of the Company.

However, the Company has managed such risk by focusing on being the trend leader in the furniture distribution business and
home decoration items. The Company will have a team to regularly keep up with the movement of trends in the furniture sales
business, and home decoration items. The Company keep up the trend through various channels such as the Internet, magazines,
domestically and internationally trade fairs, product details in Catalog. In addition, the Company has a policy to introduce new
products as “New Collection” every 3 - 6 months so that it can reduce number of obsolete products, and also reduce the price
competition with other competitors. However, for slow moving products, the Company will prepare various sales promotion strategies
for customers. It is for example promotions and discounts. This strategy is to motivate customers to buy such products. The price
discount depends on the marketing promotion plan in each period. Moreover, the Company has developed distribution channels
for products by increasing distribution channels through online channels via the brand's website and via social media. This plan

is to increase revenue and product access channels to support the changes of consumer behavior.
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Risk from being unable to renew the land lease agreements and area lease agreements

In procuring land for the Company's business operations, the Company mainly considers the location that is appropriate and has
potential for business operations. Thus, it is necessary for the Company to lease the land instead of buying the land to its own.
The Company has also entered into long-term land lease agreements with private companies, and with individuals who are not related
to the Company. This land lease is to be used as a location for a branch of the Company's store. Some land lease agreements have
specified conditions for renewal of the contract upon expiration of the lease term. However, there are some land lease contracts
that do not specify the conditions for renewing the contract upon the expiration of the lease term. Thus, it may pose a risk of not
being able to renew the land lease agreement. In this regard, if there is a case that the Company’s land lease contract cannot
be renewed, the Company may have to stop operations in some branches. This may affect the performance and reputation of
the Company significantly.

Even though the Company may be a risk of being unable to renew the land lease agreement, all land lease agreements of the
Company are long-term leases. Most lease agreements’ duration is about 30 years, and the rental period is clearly specified. Most
land lease agreements of the Company are not expired at the same time. In some contracts, the conditions of duration in land lease
agreements can be extended. As at 31 December 2022, the land and area lease agreement will expire between 2032 and 2047.
It is except for the lease agreement for the Cambodia branch, which has a lease term of approximately 9 years and it will expire
in the year of 2027. At the present time, the Company has remaining rights over the land lease for a long period. In addition, the
Company has always prepared to study and develop plans to expand new branches. It is such as the Udorn Thani branch, where the
Company has been procured in order to maintain the growth rate of revenue and profit as a whole. In this regard, the management
will consider plans to renew land lease agreements, and area lease agreements for the current branches in the future. However,

it depends on the situation at the time, the Company status, rewards, and risks. All in all, it will adhere to the interests of the Company.

Risk from the land lease for branch expansion that has not yet been constructed

Currently, the Company has a project to expand its new branch in Udorn Thani Province. The amount of investment is not more
than Baht 120 million. It is because the Company can foresee the potential and growth of Udorn Thani Province, which is one
of the main cities in the Northeast region. Therefore, the Company entered into a long-term lease agreement for a period of 30
years, from 16 October 2017 to 15 October 2047. The lessor agrees not to charge the leased area in the 1st year of the lease
agreement. The Company expenses are paid on the contract date. This amount includes the first year's leased area. The lessor
starts to charge the leased area in the 2nd year until the 30th year. In this regard, the Company has paid the monthly rental fee
until now. However, the Udorn Thani branch has not been open the store because the construction has not yet been completed.

However, during the year 2022, the Company has adjusted its store expansion plan by reducing the size of the sales area and
common area. The Company will use some of the Udorn Thani branch areas as the Company's distribution center to distribute
products to customers in the Northeast region. Thus, the Company has negotiated with the landowner to reduce the leased area.
In April 2022, the Company signed an additional memorandum to reduce the leased area. At the present time, the Company’s
project is in the process of design, and it is expected to complete the construction and be ready for service by the year 2024.

Risk from the Coronavirus (COVID-19) Outbreak
The epidemic situation coronavirus (COVID-19) during the year 2020 until now, the aforementioned situation has affected the
Company in terms of overall business operations. Due to the aforementioned outbreak, the purchasing power of consumers has

decreased, especially in the real estate sector; sales were a noticeable drop due to the decline in consumer purchasing power.

Furthermore, the Company has been affected by government measures to prevent and monitor the spread of the outbreak. Itis such
as the city lockdown measures, and the closing of shopping malls, shopping centers, exercise places, etc. In such situations, the
Company would proceed to close the Company's branches from 20 July 2021 until 31 August 2021, totaling 51 days. Moreover,
the government had measures to close the construction site and temporarily close the shelter for workers, both outside and inside
the construction site. In addition, the government also had a measure to stop construction work. The movement of workers was

banned for at least 30 days in July 2021. This measure was to control and prevent the spread of COVID-19. Such measures have
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an impact on the Company’s project. The Company was unable to work and install furniture and decorations during the closing
of the construction site for at least 30 days. However, when the construction site was opened, the Company could install the
furniture and decorations as planned. Such government measures have had a negative impact on overall operating results and
the financial status of the Company.

From the foregoing. The coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has affected the Company's operating results and resulted in a decrease
in consumer purchasing power and a shift in consumer behavior by purchasing more products online. However, the Company
has developed a website to be able to buy and sell directly online, including participation in all online platforms (Market Place) and
focus more on selling through online channels. As a result, revenue from online channels has increased, as well as stimulating

more store sales, resulting in an increase in sales revenue in 2022.

However, the Company is aware of the impact of such situations and prepares for situations that may affect business operations.
In particular, the Company has given more emphasis on the distribution of products through online channels (E-Commerce) in
order to respond to customer needs and create competitiveness to attract customers in such situations and to support public and
private sector policies that promote Work from Home.

The coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak situation in Thailand is resolved and the reopening measures of various countries, including
Thailand, will encourage more shopping. As a result of the reopening measures, many businesses, such as hotels and residences,

have undergone renovations and ongoing construction, which will have a positive impact on the company in the future

Risk of inability to maintain customer information, and the improper use of customer information,
or unauthorized access to customer information

The Company may face risks related to compliance with laws, rules, and regulations which is related to personal data collection, data
use, data disclosure, and data security. The Company is also required to comply with any requests from regulatory or governmental
authorities in connection with such personal information.

The Personal Data Protection Act B.E. 2562 (2019) (“the Act”) has been announced in the Royal Gazette, and it has been entered
into force since 27 May 2019. The Company must comply with the Personal Data Protection Act. The government agencies
related to this act has focus on data security governance and data protection. If the Company is unable to comply with law and
regulation related to the protection of personal information. It may lead to take any legal action by government agencies or any other
person against the Company. For such legal action against the Company, it will have a significantly negative impact on reputation,

performance, and business opportunities of the Company.

However, the Company pays attention to the security of the personal data of customers. In this regard, the Company has established
a personal data protection policy in order to prevent personal data from loss, unauthorized access, and also alteration or disclosure
of personal data. Furthermore, the Company has prepared a consent form for the collection and disclosure of personal information
from customers. The Company has also established Personal Data Protection Working Group and organized training to executives
and employees about personal data protection. In addition, the Company has the policy to limit the access to customer personal
information for employees who have a need to access customer personal information. There is a notification to the customer who

owns the personal information in accordance with the law.

Risk from relying on main executive director of the Company

The success of the Company depends on the Company's ability to recruit, develop. It also depends on the ability to retain the
Company’s main executive director and retain the employees who have knowledge, competence and expertise in the retail furniture
business, home decoration, accessories, and mattress and bedding. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi who is the founder of the
Company. Currently, he holds the position of Director and Executive of the Company, and holds the position of Managing Director,

Acting Deputy Managing Director, Acting Chief of Merchandiser and Project Sales, and Acting Chief of Operation Officer. Mr. Kijja
Pattamasattayasonthi is an expert in retailing furniture and home furnishings for over 30 years. If the group of Board Committees

HOME FASHION LIVING 59



and competent employees are unable or unwilling to continue working in their respective positions, the Company may not be
able to find suitable persons to do the job. This situation may have a negative impact on business operations, performance, and
financial status of the Company.

The Company realizes the importance of motivating and maintaining human resources. Thus, the Company places importance on
the development of personnel capabilities by providing human resource development policy. Such policy is to promote seminars
and training in order to develop the necessary skills and competencies for employees. The Company has a policy to develop a
succession plan for important positions, and to continuously recruit new employees so that the Company has enough personnel
to be consistent with the operational plan. In addition, the Company has been listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Thus, it will

increase opportunities for the Company in recruiting employees who has skill and knowledge to work for the Company in the future.

FINANCIAL RISKS

Risk from financial institutions’ loan indebtedness

The Company has loaned from financial institutions, both short-term and long-term loans, for branch expansion and/or to use as
working capital for business operations. As shown in the consolidation financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary for
the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company has short-term loans amounting to Baht 119.50 million and long-term loans
amounting to Baht 202.08 million. The Company, therefore, has an obligation to pay interest, and repay loans to financial institutions

and also comply with conditions as specified in the loan agreements.

The loan agreements from some financial institutions require the Company to maintain the financial ratio as follows; (1) Debt to Equity
Ratio must be maintained at the rate between 0.00 - 2.00, and not over than 2.75 depending on the loan agreements. Liabilities
that are used in the calculation of Debt to Equity Ratio is the total liabilities in the separate financial statements, and excluding
lease liabilities under operating leases, or liabilities arising from other types of long-term lease agreements. As at 31 December
2022, according to the calculation method of financial institutions, the Company's Debt to Equity Ratio is about 0.57 times, and
(2) For the Interest Bearing Debt to Equity Ratio, it must be maintained at the rate of not over than 1.25 times. It is calculated from
total interest bearing debt divided by the shareholders' equity. As at 31 December 2022, the Company has an Interest Bearing
Debt to Equity Ratio at 0.39 times. The Company maintained the ratio in accordance with the conditions of all loan agreements.

However, if the Company fails to comply with the terms or conditions specified in the loan agreements, the loan creditor is able to
demand the Company to pay all outstanding payments, including the interest at the default rate. This can significantly affect the
financial status and performance of the Company. In this regard, the Company try to maintain the status and condition as specified
in every loan agreement. The Company has regularly followed up by supervising the financial structure. The finance manager has
monitored the Company's financial ratios on a monthly basis to ensure that the Company is not breaching the terms specified
in the loan agreement. It is also to ensure that the Company and its subsidiary will have sufficient cash flow for interest and loan
repayment. In the past, the Company has always followed the conditions specified in the loan agreement. The Company has used

the financial funding to partially repay the loans so that it can improve the capital structure to be more suitable and flexible.

Risk from fluctuations in foreign exchange rates

The Company has imported some products from foreign countries. Thus, it causes the Company to pay for imported products in
foreign currencies. The Company has revenue from sales to overseas subsidiary, which is paid in US dollars. For the year ended of
31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company made payments to manufacturers in foreign currencies, which accounted for 18.93%
and 28.31% of the total ordered purchase amount, respectively. The Company has revenue from sales in foreign currencies for
the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are accounted for 3.37% and 4.16% of the Company's total revenues, respectively.
Revenue from sales in foreign currencies mainly comes from sales at store in Cambodia. Regarding the fluctuation of exchange

rates, it may cause negative impact on the cost of goods sold, and the overall performance of the Company.
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However, the Company has a policy to manage the risk from exchange rate fluctuations by entering it into the forward contracts.
The purpose is to manage the risk from exchange rate fluctuations in certain period of time. In addition, the Company has closely
followed up the news and direction of the exchange rate in various currencies. The finance manager will assess the situation and
find a way to mitigate those potential risks. In the past, the impact of exchange rates fluctuations has not been considered significant

to the overall performance of the Company.

OTHER RISKS

Risk from major shareholders controlling over the voting in the shareholders’ meeting

As at 31 December 2022, Pattamasattayasonthi family consisting of Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi, Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan,
Miss Sinina Pattamasattayasonthi, Miss Sarita Pattamasattayasonthi, Mrs. Yuree Owasirikul, and Ms. Sujitra Pattamasattayasonthi
is collectively referred to as the “Pattamasattayasonthi family”. Such persons are shareholders in the Company which hold
73.53% of the paid-up capital of the Company. As a result, the Pattamasattayasonthi family can control almost all resolutions
of the shareholders' meeting. It is for example the appointment of the Company’s director, or resolution of shareholders' votes.
In addition, such persons can control the setting of policies, and operations of the Company. They can control by appointing
representatives to serve as directors of the Company. However, they cannot control any matters required by law, the Company's
Articles of Association, the votes of not less than three-fourths of the shareholders' meeting, amending the Company's Articles of
Association, capital increase, and capital decrease, etc. Therefore, other shareholders of the Company may be at risk of not being

able to collect votes to oppose the agenda which is proposed by the persons from Pattamasattayasonthi family.

In order to operate business with transparency and balance of power, the Company therefore has set up a management structure
with appropriate checks and balances. There are various committees such as Audit and Risk Management Committee, Good
Governance for Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and Executive Committee. Those committees are composed of third
parties who are independent in operations, and are knowledgeable and capable. Importantly, those committees have clearly
defined the scope of work and delegation of authority.

In addition, the Company has set measures for transactions connected to major shareholders, authority persons, executive director,
and persons who cause any conflict in the Company. The Company has appointed 4 independent persons from outsider to join
the board of directors. These persons, 3 of 4, serve as members of the Company's Audit and Risk Management Committee in
order to audit and balance decision making. Their duty is also proving opinions or approving various matters before presenting in

the shareholders' meeting.

HOME FASHION LIVING 61



DRIVING BUSINESS FOR SUSTAINABILITY

SUSTAINABILITY MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND GOALS

The Company is focusing on conducting business and creating sustainable growth for the business while considering the impact
on stakeholders along the Company's business value chain in economic, social, and environmental dimensions. The following

sustainability management policies and practices have been established by the Company:

1. To prioritize creating and producing high-quality goods and services at reasonable prices, as well as promoting healthy and
environmentally friendly living.

2. To prioritize creating technology and innovation that have the potential to be used in business operations, services, and
communication channels to connect and respond to the needs of stakeholders with the Company efficiently, quickly, timely,
in time, and easily accessible, while emphasizing the importance of personal information security for those involved.

3. Tofocus on developing business procedures that are friendly to the community and society in order to improve the quality of
life and create long-term business growth.

4. To focus on environmentally friendly business operations, including the efficient use of resources and personnel, as well as
waste management from the organization's value chain, to ensure that it does not have an environmental impact.

5.  Toprioritize human rights and ensure that the Company's business is not directly or indirectly involved in violations of individual
rights and freedoms, such as not encouraging sexual harassment and violence, combating child labor, and providing equal
relations with employees.

6. To focus on developing employees' potential and knowledge, including their ability to pay attention to safety, occupational
safety and health, and the working environment, and to provide opportunities for employees to participate in expressing their
opinions for the organization's development.

7. Tofocus on anti-corruption by establishing anti-corruption policies and practices for business framework operations that are
transparent and ethical in accordance with good corporate governance principles.

MANAGING THE IMPACT ON BUSINESS VALUE CHAIN STAKEHOLDERS.

Business value chain and stakeholder analysis

The Company prioritizes business sustainability by analyzing that the Company's business has relationships with various stakeholders,
including the value chain of each activity of the Company's business operation, to develop and elevate the ability to respond to
the appropriate needs of expectations for survival and business growth. The Company has analyzed the information and identified
the stakeholders, including the communication channels, by determining the channels for listening to opinions and suggestions,
both formal and informal, as well as encouraging engagement with stakeholders, to appropriately respond to stakeholders' needs

and expectations, as follows:

Management of the impact on stakeholders in the business value chain
The Company's business operation is to sell furniture, home furnishings, mattresses, and bedding, which is a service related to

the real estate business, as follows:

» To import and purchase environmentally '«  Customer
W i friendly products, such as imported |« Manufacturer
[e]
wood furniture and wood from cultivated |« Real Estate Project Owner

To sell furniture, home furnishings, forests that are constantly reforested. The |«  Employee
mattress and bedding, and project work, production color painting is water-based
as well as interior design. painting, etc.
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To sell furniture, home furnishings,

as well as interior design.

mattress and bedding, and project work,

To import furniture from factories that
care about the environment by providing
employees with a good, safe working
environment, adequate working time,
and an appropriate employment rate.
Furthermore, the manufacturer uses water-
based paints in their manufacturing rather
than other potentially hazardous and risky
chemicals that may be harmful to workers
and the environment. It can also ensure the
manufacturer's factory's wood and materials
are completely traceable and legal.

To collaborate with developers to select
materials to produce furniture that
meets CRAB (California Air Resource
Board) standards for low levels of
dangerous chemicals substances such
as Formaldehyde and Volatile Organic
Compounds or VOCs, as well as
environmentally friendly installations in
accordance with WELL Building Standard,
a global health building standard.

To create a product fromrecycled materials.
To sell quality products and regularly inspect
workpieces to ensure they meet standards.
To keep the sales area in the store's front of
the branch clean (Store standard) as well as
the area assigned to install and/or assemble
products at the site clean in order to meet
customer satisfaction standards

Space Rental Service

To provide space rental and common
services, including maintaining the
cleanliness of common areas to meet

customer satisfaction.

Tenants/Rental shops
Employee

Stakeholders’ analysis in the business value chain

B

Customer

Socially and
environmentally
responsible products

Fair products price
Product Quality and Safety
Availability to serve the
service including before
sale, during sale and after
sale.

On-time delivery

Security of personal
information

To import and purchase products
that use environmentally friendly
materials such as imported wood
furniture, wood from cultivated
forests that are constantly
reforested. The paint used in the
production is water-based color
painting etc.

To develop new products using
recycled materials

To promote on sale and promotion
that meet the needs of customers.
To sell products that meet the
standards and comply with public
relations.

To sell quality products and check
the workpieces to meet standards
regularly.

Customer satisfaction survey
Offline and online communication
Meeting with customers to present
new products as well providing
opportunities to hear feedback and
needs directly from customers.
Call Center at telephone no.
02-514-7111 ext. 7132
Complain channel via website:
www.chicrepublicthai.com.
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Customer

Employee

Shareholders /
Investors

Trading partners and

o4

creditors
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To treat employees based
on human rights.

Fair remuneration and in
accordance with economic
conditions

To follow labor ethics.
Safety of life and property
Knowledge Development
Career opportunities and
advancement
Development of knowledge
and ability both directly
related to the professional
career, as well as
knowledge to be used for
continuous living.

Work-life balance

Business growth,

good performance and
sustainability in business
operations

Good Corporate Governance
Transparent Management
Effective Risk Management
Caring for Rights and Equality

Fair and transparent
business practices
On-time and accurate
payments

Growing together and
supporting business
operations

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

To maintain cleanliness of the
sales area in the store’s front of the
branch (store standard) and the area
assigned to install and/or assemble
the products at the work site or
delivery place to meet the standards
to meet customer satisfaction.

To provide equal services

To provide care both before and after
sale service

Tomaintain the security of customer’s
personal information in accordance
with the international standards.

To listen to and respond to
complaints.

To pay attention to employees at all
levels and treat them equally.
Stability and career growth
opportunities

To receive fair returns including
benefits at a good level, able to
compete with the labor market, and
develop the potential of employees.
To have a good and safe workplace
environment.

Toreceive training in skills related to
responsible work and development
to have growth opportunities in the
organization.

Participation in the organization in
expressing opinions.

To respect for human rights and
fundamental rights, including not
disclosing confidential information
of employees to unrelated persons.
To recognize and value the
fundamental rights of shareholders.
Promoting and facilitating the
exercise of shareholders' rights
Dissemination of reports and
disclosure of information that is
transparent, accurate, complete,
and sufficient to make decisions.
To conduct business in accordance
with good governance principles.
To focus on generate long-term
continuous returns.

To create maximum benefits for
shareholders.

To treat trading partners and
creditors equally.

To have aclear, fair, and transparent
procurement process.

On-time and accurate payments

Fair remuneration and benefits
Equitable and fair performance
evaluation

Organizing training courses
related to responsible work.
Providing information to employees
Satisfaction Survey

Line Meetings

Complaints UnitHuman Resources
Department

Direct complaints to management
Hotline

Quarterly and annual performance
reporting

Shareholders' Meeting
Disclosure of information through
the system of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and the Company's
website

Press releases through various
media.

Contact Investor Relations

Tel: 02-514-7111 ext. 7118
Email: ir@chicrepublicthai.com
Website: www.chicrepublicthai.com

Business Ethics Policy and
Business Partnership Terms
To visits and audits
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e Jointly develop products '« To share knowledge and make

and services to raise the improvements to develop products
quality and standards. and services.
Trading partners and «  To comply with trade terms and
creditors conditions.

»  Free and fair-trade competition, and
emphasis on production standards.

«  Ethical operation

« To promote the use of labor that
takes into account human rights

principles.
»  Punctual repayment » To pay the debt on a timely basis « Contact Finance Department
»  Compliance with the and comply with the specified
requirements of the loan conditions.
Creditors — Financial agreement » To be responsible for maintaining
Institutions financial ratios that do not exceed

the terms of the loan agreement.

N * Responsible Business « To focus on safety and « Contact via Store Manager.
Operations environmental impacts. « Call Center Tel. 02-514-7111
«  To listen to community feedback ext. 7132
Community, Society and suggestions. *  Website: www.chicrepublicthai.com

and Environment

«  Compliance with the law » Tosupport and strictly comply with |«  Contact via General Affair
e Participation in various regulations. Department
projects « To cooperate in the activities «  Website: www.chicrepublicthai.com
Government and of government agencies as
other organizations appropriate.

MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABILITY IN THE ENVIRONMENTAL DIMENSION

Environment policies and practices

The Company conducts business in an environmentally friendly manner, recognizing the efficient use of resources and energy

to reduce energy and waste consumption, waste and disposal creation, and pollution. This includes reducing greenhouse gas

emissions and instilling in employees the importance of being environmentally conscious by sorting waste, cleanliness within

the office or sales area and surrounding area, reusing waste materials, or passing them on to environmental conservation or

recycling projects such as participating in loop projects by transferring clear plastics from packaging products to the projects to

be recycled to reduce waste as much as possible.

Activities to achieve environmental management goals - Energy conservation and environmentally friendly material selection

The Company has established guidelines for saving electricity and water that all employees must follow, such as:

Turn off the air conditioner and turn off the light during periods when employees or executives are not in the office for a
long time or after the use of the meeting room is completed.

Set the opening and closing time of the system work of each branch and the process of opening the system work to
avoid power surges.

Adjust the temperature in the office so that it does not fall below 25 degrees Celsius.

Choose electrical equipment that has energy-saving properties, such as the use of LED lamps, etc.

Encourage employees to reduce energy consumption, such as allowing employees to use stairs instead of elevators.
Sort waste before disposal so that it can be recycled, reusable.

Control water consumption by adjusting the water flow level to suit the application.

Educate and train employees and raise awareness for all employees to realize the importance of energy saving and

environmental conservation.

HOME FASHION LIVING 65



Environmental Performance

The Company has not used natural resources as a direct factor in the production of goods. However, the Company’s operational
activities may directly or indirectly contribute to energy impacts so that the Company continuously campaigns and instills in employees
a consciousness and responsibility for the environment to reduce unnecessary use of resources and energy consumption as well
as to help reduce greenhouse gas emission.

1. Energy Consumption
The Company uses energy in the sales segment, service providing, and offices consisting of 2 parts as follows:
- Electricity from the Metropolitan Electricity Authority and the Provincial Electricity Authority for offices and sales areas
of each branch including the warehouse.
. Gasoline includes Diesel, Benzine for use in the transportation of goods and office vehicles of the Company.

In 2022, the Company has the amount of electricity and gasoline consumption which the details are as follows:

Resource Category Power Consumption PR Power Consumption Amount C?onsumpti(:n
On Peak + Off Peak o On Peak + Off Peak | (Million Baht) difference (%)
. (Million Baht) :
(Unit) (814113

‘ Electric energy 5,107,820 20.46 5,323,310 24.05 4.21
Resource Cateqor Gasoline Amount Gasoline Amount Consumption
gory Consumption (Litre) | (Million Baht) | Consumption (Litre) | (Million Baht) difference (%)

Diesel 62,954 1.67 74,798 2.48 18.81

Benzine 3,961 0.11 4,846 0.18 22.34

Total 66,915 1.78 79,644 2.66 19.02

According to the above table of resource consumption, the Company used electricity in 2022 increased from 2021 by 4.21%.
The Company used gasoline in 2022 increased from 2021 by 19.02% due mainly from the Company temporarily closed shops in
2021 for 51 days as instructed by the Government to control and prevent the spread of COVID-19.

The Company has the policy to reduce energy consumption, such as using electronic mail (E-Mail) instead of paper, reusing paper,
taking the stairs instead of the elevator, and using energy-saving bulbs (LED bulbs) as much as possible.

Furthermore, the Company intends to use renewable energy from solar by installing solar rooftops on the roofs of Ratchapruek,
Bangna, Ramintra, and Pattaya branches, which are currently under construction and are expected to begin producing electric
energy from solar to be used for sale area in each branch to replace the electric energy within the second quarter of 2023, which
will help to save energy and expenses.

2. Water Consumption

The Company focuses on effectively using water resources, which has resulted in the greatest benefits. The water produced by
the Metropolitan Water Authority is used in the office and branches, wash the parking lot, water plants, and rental shops. However,
the Company attempted to reduce water quantity usage by requiring the maintenance team to inspect the water drain and
appropriately set the water flow that is used for washing each time.

In 2022 The Company has consumed the water in the following quantity.

2021 2022

I =
Resource Category | water consumption Amount Water consumption Amount difference (%)
(Litre) (Million Baht) (Litre) (Million Baht)

Water supply 43,242,000 0.73 47,610,000 0.78 10.10
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According to the above table of resource consumption, the Company used water supply in 2022 increased from 2021 by 10.10%
due mainly from the Company temporarily closed shops in 2021 for 51 days as instructed by the Government to control and prevent
the spread of COVID-19.

3. Waste management, rejects and unused materials
The Company properly handles waste or unused materials caused by goods transportation and raises employee awareness by:
«  The campaign involves sorting waste before disposal in order to make use of unused materials and properly manage
each type of waste.
. General waste: the local municipal authorities will bring the waste to be disposed of or reused in accordance with
sanitation principles.
. Organic waste, including leftovers, etc. It will be collected every day by the local municipal authorities.

«  The campaign promoting the elimination of consumables used in packaging and transportation of manufacturing and

office materials such as

. Plastic core - after using all clear plastic, it must collect the plastic core and sell it to the partner company for reuse.

. Clear plastic used to encapsulate the product - once removed, it shall collect all clear plastic to be recycled in
collaboration with TPBI Public Company Limited by participating in the Wontogether Project to deliver the clear plastic
that wraps the products to the Wontogether Project to be recycled in order to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

. Paper Carton and Corrugated Carton - carefully unpack the packaging and keep the box in good condition, not torn
or dirty, if it can be reused; if it cannot be reused, it must be collected and sold as scrap or waste.

. A4 Paper - the campaign to encourage the use of two-sided paper before eliminating it.

«  Plastic bottles and cups - the campaign for sorting one is for selling, and the other is for submitting to the recycling
project.

In 2022, the Company spent Baht 679,262.00 on consumable materials to pack products and transport them, including the sales

of plastic cores amounted Baht 2,616.83 and waste paper amounted Baht 34,957.55.

2021 2022
(Amount: Baht) (Amount: Baht)

Resource category

Purchasing of Selling of Purchasing of Selling of
consumables consumables consumables consumables

Plastic and sales of plastic core 528,670.00 3,084.12 584,262.00 2,616.83
Clear Plastic / bubble 34,500.00 - 64,000.00 -
Corrugated carton / Paper carton 51,975.00 - 31,000.00 -
A4 Paper 56,135.00 - 72,630.00 -
Sales of Scrap / Plastic bottle / Can 19,456.73 34,957.55

4. Greenhouse gas emission

The Company prioritizes the management of reducing greenhouse gas emissions, which was discovered by discovering that
the activities of the business with greenhouse gas emissions are the use of electricity from the sales process and from offices,
such as the use of electricity, the use of air conditioners, the use of water supply, and the use of gasoline for transporting the products
to the customers, as well as the Company's vehicle use. As a result, the Company has pursued a variety of energy-control measures
to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Moreover, the Company is currently studying the preparation of greenhouse gas emission
data, so the data in this section is still unavailable. However, the Company is committed to reducing resource consumption, so it
has set a target for 2023 to reduce energy consumption from 2022 to be a part of environmentally friendly business operations
and contribute as much as possible to reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

Although implementing such a project does not have an obvious numerical effect, low-value energy, and lower energy costs,

it will help to grow and rebuild personal habits, bringing them back into the family's daily life and enabling the individual to be a
good member of society.
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MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABILITY IN THE SOCIAL DIMENSION

Social Policies and Practices

The Company is committed to conducting its business with transparency, including social significance and respect for human
rights, and always adheres to the Company's commitment to sustainable business growth by offering quality products,
having integrity in the profession, and being responsible for the development of society simultaneously by defining the following
policies and practices in the field of society:

Respect for Human Rights

The Company understands the importance of upholding human rights by treating everyone with quality and fairness and by not
discriminating against sex, race, religion, or any other factor that would lead to separation and inequality. Moreover, the Company
encourages employees to advance based on their knowledge and abilities without excluding other aspects.

Fair treat to workers

Employment

The Company's employment policies are fair and equal, and it does not discriminate based on educational institution, source of
employment, or other characteristics. Nonetheless, in accordance with the agreed-upon rate and standard of remuneration and
the employee's qualifications and level of education, skills, and abilities for each position, the Company hires employees fairly
and properly.

The Company continues to consider the opportunities for the advancement of its employees by encouraging them to receive
training to increase their knowledge and abilities to perform their duties effectively, and by considering promoting the Company's
job employment without impeding or discriminating against any employee.

Convenience and safety in the workplace
The Company provides a secure workplace in compliance with general requirements and provides employees with basic benefits.

The Company provides accident insurance benefits to employees who are susceptible to accidents the work, such as the foremen
in charge of installation on the work site, the delivery officer, and the installation officer, among others.

During the outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19), the Company attaches great importance to and strictly adheres to the measures
of the Ministry of Public Health, including establishing proactive screening measures for Coronavirus infection in the workplace
by requiring employees to be screened with an ATK test kit every week beginning in 2021 to control and prevent the transmission

of the virus within and outside of the organization.

Responsibilities to Customers and Partners

The Company is committed to providing customers with satisfaction and confidence; thus, the Company has built a customer
management system before, during, and after sales to preserve good long-term relationships. The Company, therefore, established
the aforementioned guidelines.

. To provide fair pricing, reasonable pricing, and value to all customers by evaluating fair trade conditions and without
discrimination.

- To provide excellent products and services that satisfy consumers with safe products, do not harm customer health, and are
trustworthy.

. To present the information openly, accurately, and without distortion.

«  The customer's information must be kept confidential and not used for the benefit of the Company or related parties.
The customer's information may not be disclosed without prior consent from the customer or the Company's authorized
representative unless disclosure is required for clarification or legal actions.

6 ONE REPORT 2022
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«  To contact customers with kindness, efficiency, and reliability, and to respond quickly to their needs to ensure the greatest
level of customer satisfaction.
. To provide a route for customers to submit product or company-related suggestions, complaints, or grievances, as well as

requests for support and guidance.

The Company organizes for customer relations employees to contact clients after delivery products to the customer to inquire about

satisfaction and report the results to management for use in service development, service enhancement, and other relevant purposes.

Treatment to partners

The policy of the Company is to treat its partners equally and fairly by taking any action that must consider the Company's reputation
and legality. This involves honoring contractual obligations with partners and considering company equity and mutual benefits with
partners. In addition to providing priority to the procurement process or acquisition of goods and services with transparency and

justice and guidelines are described as follows:

«  The Company executes procurement according to stated criteria efficiently and effectively, taking into account the quality,
price, quantity, service delivery, and delivery speed of goods and services, as well as social and environmental responsibility.

»  The Company performs its procurement in a transparent, fair, and accountable manner while adhering to all applicable
regulations.

«  The Company respects all partners with fairness, equity, and the same criteria for vendor selection.

»  To provide possibilities for new and existing partners to participate in job opportunities or develop new goods to develop
new skills and technology through a transparent, fair, and accountable partner selection process.

«  To supply partners with reliable information and reports.

« To prevent unfair business practices, the Company is forbidden from accepting assets or other benefits from business
partners or other individuals who have responsibilities or conduct business with the Company. In the event of receiving a gift
on the occasion of a significant ceremony or event, such as the New Year's celebration, the gift is typically sent to the General
Affair Department for the mutual benefit of all employees.

« To encourage business partners to help in the prevention and fight against corruption by not paying any kind of bribes to
government authorities or workers of the Company to benefit from improper work in all situations.

»  To strictly comply with the contract or agreed-upon conditions, and in the event of non-compliance with any of the conditions,
to immediately alert the partner so that they can jointly consider solutions based on their business relationship.

» To have clear and timely deadlines for payment of products and wages.

«  To supervise and help partners in conducting business without commercial exploitation alongside the Company's activity.

«  There are channels for partners to complain about bullying or unjust treatment, including the ability to complain to the CEO.

«  To provide confidentiality measures for the trading partners by ensuring that the partners’ information or secrets are not used
for their benefit or the benefit of those related to them, and by not disclosing the partners’ information without the partners'

prior consent unless the information must be disclosed to the relevant third parties for clarification or legal action.

The Company makes vendors evaluation at least once a year and presents the results to management to enhance the quality of

the products, services, and others as required.
Participation in community and social development

The Company operates its business in accordance with its responsibilities to the community and society, focusing on reducing

environmental impacts and avoiding activities that may harm the quality of life in the surrounding areas.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income = De.cfember 2022131 De.ct.-zmber o SHnSE
Million Baht Million Baht %

Merchandise sales revenue 446.21 380.46 65.75 17.28
Project-based revenue 270.23 253.50 16.73 6.60
Design studio revenue 11.63 4.49 7.14 1569.02
Service revenue 32.28 26.53 5.75 21.67
Other revenue 9.71 8.89 0.82 9.22
Total revenues 770.06 673.87 96.19 14.27
Costs of sales and service 387.29 316.38 70.19 22.41
Gross profit 373.06 348.60 24.46 7.02
Selling expenses and administrative expenses 328.95 297.55 31.40 10.55
EBIT 53.82 59.94 6.12) (10.21)
Profit for the year 16.58 19.28 (2.70) (14.00)
Earnings per share (Baht) 0.014 0.019 (0.005) (26.32)

Total revenues in 2022 increased by Baht 96.19 million or increased 14.27% compared to 2021 due mainly from the following

revenues:

. Increase in Merchandise sales revenue from both store sales and online due to more sales and promotion campaigns during
the year.

. Increase in project-based revenue from deliver the projected work as the installation plan during the year. The Covid-19
lockdown period in 2021, the Governor instructed to temporary close the construction sites for 1 month as resulting to
the Company could not install furniture as the installation plan.

. Increase in revenues from design and interior services from deliver work during the year.

. Increase in service revenue, rental revenue, utilities revenue which the Company could collect at the normal rate while it

needed to provide some discount to tenants during the Covid-19 lockdown period in 2021.

Cost of sales and service in 2022 increased by Baht 70.91 million or increased 22.41% compared to 2021, which is in line with
the increase in sales revenue and partly due to the weakening of the Thai Baht. As a result, the cost of sales increase. However,
the Company has adjusted the selling price of its products as appropriate to maintain the gross margin close to the original.

Gross profitin 2022 increased by Baht 24.46 million or increased 7.02% compared to 2021 due mainly to increase in sales revenue
from both store sales and online.

Selling and administrative expenses in 2022 increased by Baht 31.40 million or increased 10.55% compared to 2021 due main
from staff and employee expenses increased. Utilities increased from raising on Fuel Adjustment Charge Rate (FT). Property tax
increased from the Governor announced to decrease the property tax rate in 2021 to pay only 10% of property tax but there is no
discount in 2022. Promotion and marketing expenses increased from marketing campaigns and activities to boost its sales on
both store sales and online channels and spending more on Brand Awareness to serve for initial public offering. Transportation
expenses increased from higher sales revenue and raising in fuel price. Additionally, the Company also amended land lease
agreement - Udorn Thani by reducing total land lease area under the land lease agreement that affected to decrease in value of
right-of-use asset and lease liabilities resulting to recognition for a difference from lease modification amounting to Baht 4.20

million, which is one-time expense in the second quarter.
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Finance cost in 2022 decreased by Baht 3.13 million or decreased 8.63% compared to 2021 due to repayments of short-term
loans and repayments and prepayments of long-term loans when funded from IPO fund.

Net profit for the year 2022 amounting to Baht 16.58 million or decreased 14.00% compared to 2021 due mainly from

Revenue from sales and services increased.

2. Utilities increased from raising on Fuel Adjustment Charge Rate (FT). Transportation expenses increased from higher sales
revenue and raising in fuel price. Property tax increased from the Governor announced to decrease the property tax rate in
2021 to pay only 10% of property tax but there is no discount in 2022

3. Marketing and promotion expenses have been spent during 2022 due from the Company spent more marketing expenses
to build up its brand awareness to serve for initial public offering. In addition, the Company spent more marketing costs for
promotion campaigns and activities to boost its sales on both store sales and online channels.

4. Lease modification — Udorn Thani by reducing total land lease area under the land lease agreement that affected to decrease
in value of right-of-use asset and lease liabilities resulting to recognition for a difference from lease modification amounting
to Baht 4.20 million, which was one-time expense in the second quarter of 2022.

ANALYSIS OF CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2022 | 31 December 2021 Change

Financial Position Million Baht Million Baht Million Baht _

Consolidated Statement of

Total assets 1,703.42 1,835.66 (132.24) (7.20)
Total liabilities 869.49 1,231.12 (361.63) (29.37)
Total shareholders’ equity 833.92 604.54 229.38 37.94

Total assets as at 31 December 2022 amounting to Baht 1,7083.42 million, decreased by Baht 132.24 million from 31 December 2021

are mainly from

. Cash and cash equivalents increased by Baht 48.15 million are mainly from cash from operating activities and increase of
share capital from Initial Public Offering after prepayment of long-term loans and made dividend payment to shareholders
during the year.

. Building and equipment decreased by Baht 48.98 million came from acquisition of office equipment, tools, and computer and
software and recognition of depreciation and amortization for the year amounting to Baht 56.33 million.

. Right-of-use assets decreased by Baht 79.77 million are mainly from acquisition of assets under lease agreement amounting
to Baht 2.85 million and recognition of amortization for the year amounting to Baht 37.04 million. In addition, in the second
quarter of 2022, the Company amended land lease agreement for land plots in Udorn Thani by reducing total land lease area
under the land lease agreement that affected to decrease in value of right-of-use assets of Baht 45.17 million resulting to a
difference from lease modification are recognized amounting to Baht 4.20 million.

Total liabilities as at 31 December 2022 amounting to Baht 869.49 million, decrease by Baht 361.63 million from 31 December 2021
are mainly from

. Short-term loans decreased by Baht 89.60 million from repayments of short-term loans.

. Long-term loans decreased by Baht 117.30 million from repayments and prepayments of long-term loans.

. Lease liabilities decreased by Baht 72.97 million from payments made for lease liabilities amounting to Baht 32.83. Increase
from new lease agreements of Baht 2.85 million. There were lease modification of land lease agreement at Udorn Thani by
decreasing of land plots resulted to lease liabilities decreased by Baht 41.26 million.

Total shareholders’ equity as at 31 December 2022 amounting to Baht 833.92 million increased by Baht 229.38 million from 31

December 2021 are mainly from increase of share capital through Initial Public Offering totaling Baht 313.78 million, dividend
payment to shareholders amounting to Baht 100.00 million and profit for the year 2022.
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FINANCIAL RATIO

Financial Ratio m 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Liquidity Ratio

Liquidity Ratio Times 1.20 0.73
Profitability Ratio

Gross margin % 49.06 52.42
Net profit % 2.15 2.86
Return on Assets % 0.94 1.04
Return on Equity % 2.31 3.18
Leverage Ratio

Debt to Equity ratio Times 1.04 2.04
Interest Coverage Ratio Times 3.54 4.31

As at 31 December 2022 the Company had liquidity ratio increased from last year due mainly from increase in share capital from
the Initial Public Offering. Profitability ratio decreased due to increase in expenses such as utilities, property tax and marketing
expenses including the difference from lease modification from land lease at Udorn Thani, which was one-time expense. Debt to
Equity ratio decreased from repayments and prepayments of loans and increase in share capital from the Initial Public Offering.

Factors that may affect Chic’s financial status or performance in the future

The Company viewed that the following factors that could affect its financial position or business operations in the future

Fluctuation of foreign currencies

The Company imported certain products from overseas resulting to the Company settled the products cost by foreign currencies
including the Company has export sales to a subsidiary in Cambodia by US Dollars settlements. For the year ended 31 December 2022
and 2021, the Company settled the cost of products to the oversea factories into the foreign currencies by 18.93% and 28.31%
of total purchase of goods, respectively. The Company has export sales, mainly from revenues sales through Cambodia Branch
into foreign currency by 3.37% and 4.16% of total revenues, respectively. The fluctuation of exchange rate is negative, may affect
to its cost of sales and operating results.

However, the Company has risk management policy in term of fluctuation of foreign currencies by entering into forward contracts
to mitigate risk from fluctuation of foreign currencies in certain period. In addition, the Company closely monitors news and trends
of foreign currencies by the Finance Manager to assess the situation and find ways to hedge against potential risks. In the past,
the impact of exchange rates was not significant to the Company’s operating results.

7 2 ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



O ‘ Business Operation and ‘ Corporate ‘ Financial Attachment

Operating Results Governance Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION AND OTHER IMPORTANT

INFORMATION

GENERAL INFORMATION

Company

Company Name
Registration No.
Registered Share Capital
Fully paid-up Share Capital
Par Value per Share
Registered Security Market
Symbol

Type of Business

Address

Telephone

Facsimile
Website

Subsidiary Name
Company Name
Registered country
Registration No.
Fully paid-up Share Capital

Percentage of holding

Type of Business

Address

CHIC Republic Public Company Limited
0107560000389

Baht 680.00 Million

Baht 680.00 Million

Baht 0.50

MAI

CHIC

To operate a One Stop Shopping business selling furniture, home decor, decorative
items and mattress and bedding in stand-alone stores under House Brands:

“CHIC Republic” and “Rina Hey” and imported furniture under “Ashley”

90 Soi Yothinpatana, Praditmanutham Road, Klongjan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240
02-514-7111

02-514-7114

www.chicrepublicthai.com

CHIC Republic Co., Ltd.

Cambodia

00032301

20.00 Million Riel

100.00% of fully paid-up share capital

To operate a One Stop Shopping business selling furniture, home decor, decorative
items and mattress and bedding in stand-alone stores under House Brands:
“CHIC Republic” and “Rina Hey”

Unit 01, Room No. 1, 16th Floor of Garden in The Air Tower (GIA), Street Sopheak
Mongkul (Koh Pitch), Village 14, Sangkat Tonle Bassac, Khan Chamkarmon,

Phnom Penh, Cambodia
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There are 6 branches as follows:

Praditmanutham Branch Bangkok / Thailand 90 Soi Yothinpatana, Praditmanutham Road, Klongjan,
Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

2 Bangna Branch Bangkok / Thailand 9883 Bangna-Trad Rd., Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok 10260
3 Ramintra Branch Bangkok / Thailand 739/1 Ramintra Rd., Khan na yao, Khan na yao,

Bangkok 10230
4 Rajchapruek Branch Nonthaburi / Thailand 6/15 Moo.2 Rajchapruek Road, Tambon Om Kret,

Amphoe Pak Kret, Nonthaburi 11120

5 Pattaya Branch Chonburi / Thailand 244/31 Moo.11 Sukhumvit Rd, Nongprue, Banglamung,
Chonburi 20150

6 Cambodia Branch Phnom Penh, Cambodia Aeon Mall Sen Sok City, ST. No 1003, Village Bayab,
Sangkat Phnom Penh Thmey, Sen Sok, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia

REFERRAL INFORMATION

Auditor EY Office Limited

33" Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex

1983/136-137 Rajadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Telephone: 02-264-0777 Facsimile: 02-264-0789-90

Finance Advisory Maybank Securities (Thailand) Public Company Limited

999/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 20th - 21 Floor, Rama 1 Road,
Pathumwan, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

Telephone: 02-658-5000 Facsimile: 02-658-6862

Registrar Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

The Stock Exchange of Thailand Tower B, 93 Ratchadaphisek Road,
Din Daeng, Bangkok 10400

Telephone: 02-009-9000 Facsimile: 02-009-9991

LEGAL DISPUTES

As at 31 December 2022, the Company has no legal disputes which may adversely affect the Company by more than 5%
of its shareholders’ equity, and there are no disputes that may significantly affect the Company's business operations.

7 4 ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



PART 2

CORPORA
GOVERNANC

ONE REPORT 2022
f ! CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED !




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE POLICY

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE POLICY AND GUIDELINES

Chic Republic Public Company Limited has realized the importance of corporate governance as it is important to promote
the operations of the Company and its subsidiary for efficiency and sustainable growth, leading to the utmost benefit to all stakeholders
including employees, investors, shareholders, and other stakeholders; therefore, the Board of Directors has approved to have a
better corporate governance policy, based on the principles of Corporate Governance Code 2017 for listed companies developed
by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), as a guideline for CHIC’s corporate governance. The said policy covers key
principles starting from structure, roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors, to the management principles of all
executives which are transparent, clear and verifiable, as a guideline for organizational management, ensuring that any operation

of the Company and its subsidiaries is fair and takes into account the best interests of all shareholders and stakeholders.

The Company's corporate governance policy consists of 8 principles as below summary:

Principle 1:
The Board of Directors has recognized its roles and responsibilities as the organizational leader
who creates the sustainable values for the business.

(1) The Board of Directors works with the management to establish the objectives and goals, strategies, operational
policies, and the allocation of key resources to achieve objectives and goals, and also monitor, evaluate and
supervise.

(2) The Board of Directors works with the management to create sustainable values for the businesses, that is, being
competitive and having good performance, taking into account the long-term impact, business operations with
ethics, respect of rights, and responsibility to shareholders and stakeholders, benefits for society, and development
or reduction of negative impacts on the environment. It also enables the Company to adapt itself under changing
factors.

(8) The Board of Directors ensures that all directors and executives perform their duties with responsibility, cautiousness
and honesty to the organization and ensures that the operation is in accordance with the laws, regulations and
resolutions of the shareholders' meetings.

(4) The Board of Directors clearly defines the scope of duties and responsibilities assigned to the President and

the management, and monitor them to perform duties as assigned.

Principle 2:
The Board of Directors determines the objectives and main goals for sustainable business.

(1) The Board of Directors determines the objectives and main goals for sustainable business in line with
the creation of values for business, stakeholders, and society as a whole.

(2) The Board of Directors oversees and provides the annual strategies and/or medium-term strategies consistent
with the achievement of objectives and main goals of the business, and appropriately and safely applies

innovations and technologies.
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Principle 3:
Strengthening the effectiveness of the Board of Directors

(1

@

The Board of Directors establishes and reviews the structure of the Board of Directors, in terms of size, composition
and proportion of independent directors that are suitable for the organization.

The Board of Directors selects appropriate person to be the Chairman of the Board and to ensure that
the Board of Directors' operations are conducive to the exercise of independent discretions.

The Board of Directors ensures that the nomination and selection process of directors is transparent and clear so
that the Board of Directors will be qualified in accordance with specified composition.

The Board of Directors proposes all shareholders to approve the remuneration of directors by considering the
structure and rates of remuneration that are suitable for both short-term and long-term responsibilities and incentives.
The Board of Directors ensures that all directors are responsible for performing their duties and allocate sufficient
time.

The Board of Directors ensures that there are framework and mechanism for supervising the policies and operations
of subsidiaries and other businesses significantly invested by the Company at an appropriate level for those
businesses with corresponding and correct understanding.

The Board of Directors conducts an annual assessment for the performance of the Board, sub-committees, and
individual directors, and also applied the assessment results to further develop the performance of duties of all
directors.

The Board of Directors encourages all directors to have knowledge and understanding of their roles and
responsibilities, nature of business, and laws related to business operations, and to regularly strengthen their skills
and knowledge for duty performance of directors.

The Board of Directors ensures that the Board of Directors' operations run smoothly, can access required information,
and has the Company Secretary who has knowledge and experience necessary and appropriate to support the
performance of the Board of Directors.

Principle 4:

The Board of Directors and Executive Nomination and Development & Personnel Management

M

The Board of Directors nominates the President and top executives and enhance their knowledge, skills,
experiences, and characteristics necessary to drive the organization towards its goals.

The Board of Directors determines the appropriate structure of remuneration and evaluation.

The Board of Directors understands the structure and relationship of shareholders that may affect
the management and operations of business.

The Board of Directors oversees the management and development of personnel to have appropriate knowledge,

skills, experience and motivation.

Principle 5:
The Board of Director and the Promotion of Innovation and Business Operations with Responsibility

)

@

The Board of Directors prioritizes and supports the creation of innovations that create values for the business
along with creating benefits for customers or related parties, and social and environmental responsibility.
The Board of Directors ensures that the Management operates its business with environmental responsibility
which is reflected in the action plan, to ensure that all functions of the organization operate in accordance with
the objectives, key goals and strategic plans of the Company.

The Board of Directors ensures that the Management will efficiently and effectively allocate and manage
resources, taking into account the impacts and development of resources throughout the value chain for
sustainable business operations.

The Board of Directors provides governance and management of information technology at the corporate level,
in line with the needs of the Company, and also ensures that the information technology is applied to increase
the business opportunities and to develop operations and risk management to achieve the objectives and main
goals of the Company.
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Principle 6:
Ensuring the appropriate risk management and internal control system

M

@

The Board of Directors shall supervise the Company to have risk management and internal control system that
will effectively achieve its objectives and to comply with relevant laws and standards.

The Board of Directors establishes the Audit and Risk Management Committee that can efficiently and
independently perform the duties.

The Board of Directors oversees the management on the conflicts of interest that may arise between the Company
and the Management, Board members or shareholders, and prevents the misuse of the Company’s property,
information and opportunities, and prevents the transactions with persons connected with the Company in an
inappropriate manner.

The Board of Directors ensures the establishment of clear anti-corruption policy and guidelines, and
communicates it to personnel at all levels and to third parties to achieve the practical implementation.

The Board of Directors ensures the mechanism for receiving complaints and taking action in case of

whistleblowing.

Principle 7:
The Board of Directors and Maintaining Financial Reliability & Disclosure

M

EI]

=
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The Board of Directors ensures that the financial reporting system and the disclosure of important information
are correct, adequate, timely, in accordance with relevant rules, standards, and guidelines.

The Board of Directors oversees the adequacy of financial liquidity and solvency.

Under the situation where the business is facing financial problems or is likely to encounter problems,
the Board of Directors will supervise the Company to have solution plans or other mechanisms to solve the
financial problems, taking into account the rights of stakeholders.

The Board of Directors will consider the preparation of sustainability report as appropriate.

The Board of Directors ensures that the Management has a function or person responsible for investor relations
to communicate with shareholders and other stakeholders such as investors, analysts, in an appropriate,
equitable and timely manner.

The Board of Directors promotes the use of information technology in information dissemination.

Principle 8:
The Board of Directors and Supporting the Participation and Communication with Shareholders

M

@

®)

The Board of Directors ensures the participation of shareholders in decision making on important matters of
the Company.

The Board of Directors ensures that the proceedings on the day of the shareholders' meeting are smoothly,
transparently and efficiently carried out, and all shareholders are facilitated in exercising their rights.

The Board of Directors ensures that the disclosure of meeting resolutions and the preparation of the minutes
of shareholders' meetings are accurate and complete.

Scope of Authority, Duties, and Responsibilities

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has the mission and responsibilities in managing the Company to comply with the laws,

the Company’s objectives and regulations, and the legitimate resolutions of the shareholders' meetings with

honesty and carefulness to protect the interests of the Company. The mission and important responsibilities are

summarized as follows:

1.

To manage the Company in compliance with the laws, the Company’s objectives and regulations, and
the legitimate resolutions of shareholders' meetings with honesty and carefulness to protect the interests of

the Company.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
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To work with the executives to determine/review the Company’s objectives, main goals, vision, policies and
strategies, for same direction, and supervise to ensure the compliance with established policies and plans with
efficiency and consistency with the creation of sustainable values for the Company by considering the proper
and safe use of innovations and technologies.

To set policies, goals, plans and budgets of the Company, its subsidiaries and businesses significantly invested
by the Company at a level appropriate to those businesses, and also control, supervise the administration of
the Management to be in accordance with the assigned policies, except following matters in which the Board
of Directors is required to obtain the approval from the shareholders' meetings before implementation, such
as matters required by law to be approved by the shareholders' meetings, such as capital increase, capital
reduction, issuance of debentures, selling or transferring all or significant part of the Company’s businesses
to other persons, or buying or accepting the transfer of business of other companies to the Company,
the amendment to the memorandum of association or articles of association, etc.

To consider and approve the policies to support the corporate governance of the Company and the Management,
such as the principles of corporate governance, business ethics, anti-corruption policy, insider information
policy, conflict of interest policy, dividend policy, related party transaction policy, etc.

To select qualified persons to be the Company's directors as proposed by the Nomination, Remuneration and
Corporate Governance Committee in order to propose in the shareholders' meeting for approval.

To monitor the Management's report on business operations with social and environment responsibility which
is reflected in the action plans that are consistent with the objectives, main goals and strategic plans in order
to sustainably achieve the objectives and main goals. In addition, the information technology is also applied to
increase the business opportunities, create benefits for customers or related parties, appropriately develop
the operations and internal control or risk management.

To consider the management structure, appoint a number of directors as deemed appropriate to be members of
sub-committees as appropriate, such as the Executive Committee, the Audit and Risk Management Committee,
the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance etc., and approve the authority, duties and
responsibilities of sub-committees to perform tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors, and may appoint
any other persons to operate the Company's businesses under the supervision of the Board of Directors.

To elect the Chairman and Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer by considering knowledge, skills,
experiences and characteristics necessary to drive the organization towards its goals and consistent with the
structure and relationship of shareholders.

To consider and amend the names of directors authorized to sign and bind the Company under the provisions
of the Articles of Association and the Public Limited Companies Act.

To provide accurate and reliable accounting, auditing and financial reporting systems, and the disclosure of
important information is accurate, adequate, timely, and in accordance with relevant regulations, standards
and guidelines.

To establish the control systems for the operations, financial reporting, internal control and risk management,
and operational governance to effectively achieve the objectives and comply with relevant laws and standards.
To acknowledge the important audit reports of the Audit and Risk Management Committee, or of the internal
audit unit, and the Accounting Auditor and advisors in all functions of the Company and be responsible for
determining the guidelines for improvement, and solving if any significant defect is found.

To clearly define the scope of duties and responsibilities assigned to Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer
and the Management, and regularly report important matters to the Board of Directors by specifying in the table
of operating authority, and the Executive Committee will propose to the Board of Directors for approval.

To consider and approve the quarterly financial statements, or annual financial statements, consider and approve
other important businesses regarding the Company, and regularly ensure the adequacy of the Company’s
financial liquidity and solvency.

To consider and approve the interim dividend payment to shareholders when seeing that the Company has a
reasonable profit to do so, and report the interim dividend payment to the next Annual General Shareholders
and extraordinary general meetings for acknowledgement under the timeframe and conditions based on laws

and the Company’s regulations.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

To consider and screen the agendas to be proposed in the shareholders' meeting for approval, give opinions
as the input for the acknowledgement of shareholders in conjunction with proposing an agenda for the
consideration of shareholders, conduct the shareholders' meetings with order, transparency and efficiency,
and facilitate shareholders to appropriately exercise their rights.

To prepare the Company's annual report and disclose financial statements to show the financial position and
performance of previous year, and then propose to the shareholders' meeting; to prepare a report on the Board
of Directors' responsibilities for financial reports together with the report of Accounting Auditor in the annual
report, and consider the preparation of social responsibility report or sustainability report as appropriate by
appropriately applying the information technology for disclosure.

To consider and evaluate the annual performance of the Board of Directors, sub-committees, and individual
directors in order to further use the assessment results for performance consideration, and supervise
the Company to have a remuneration structure, performance appraisal and human resource management and
development as appropriate.

To supervise the Company to comply with the Securities and Exchange Act and the regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand such as connected transactions, acquisition or disposition of assets based on the
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand or based on the Notifications of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, Capital Market Supervisory Board, or laws related to the Company's business.

The Board of Directors can authorize one or more directors or any sub-committees or any other persons to
act on behalf of the Board of Directors under the control of the Board of Directors, or authorize such persons
to have powers and duties as deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors and within a period of time as
deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may cancel, revoke, change or amend

the authorized person or that authority if deemed appropriate.

The delegation of authority, duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors must not be the delegation
of authority or sub-authority that makes the Board of Directors or the authorized person from the Board of
Directors can approve any transaction that oneself or person who may have conflicts of interest (as definition
in the Notification of the Securities and Exchange Commission), may have a conflict of interest, or may have
any other conflict of interest with the Company, unless it is the approved transaction that is in accordance with
the policies and criteria approved by the Board of Directors or the shareholders' meeting, which is in accordance
with the Securities and Exchange Act, regulations, announcements, orders, or requirements of the Stock

Exchange of Thailand, or the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and/or relevant laws.

Audit and Risk Management Committee

The Audit and Risk Management Committee has the authority, duties and responsibilities to perform tasks in

the same manner as specified in the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand regarding the qualifications and

scope of work of the Audit and Risk Committee as follows:

1.

Toreview and ensure the accuracy and adequacy of the Company’s financial reports by coordinating with external
Accounting Auditors and executives responsible for preparing financial reports within the timeframe prescribed
by the laws, requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and of relevant government agencies.

To review and ensure that the Company has appropriate and efficient internal control, internal audit and risk
management systems, and also consider the independence of the internal audit unit, approve an appointment,
removal, transfer or termination of the head of the internal audit unit, or any other units in charge of an
internal audit.

To review and ensure that the Company is in compliance with laws, regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand,
and other laws related to the Company’s businesses.

To consider, nominate and propose the appointment of independent persons to perform the duties, or withdraw
the Company's Accounting Auditor, and consider and propose the remuneration of such persons, and also attend
a meeting with the Accounting Auditor without the presence of the Management at least once a year.
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To consider the connected transactions or the transactions that may cause conflicts of interests, making them
in line with the laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. This is to ensure such transactions are
reasonable and for the highest benefit of the Company.

To review and approve the internal audit plan, audit guidelines, and audit evaluation on the Company’s operations
according to the accepted methods and standards.

To prepare a report of the Audit and Risk Management Committee and disclose it in the Company’s annual report.
The report must be signed by the Chairman of the audit committee’s chairman and consist of at least following
information: The report must be signed by the Audit and Risk Management Committee, and must contain at least
information as specified in the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In performing the duties of the Audit and Risk Management Committee, if any of following suspicious transactions
or acts is found that it may significantly affects the Company's financial position and performance, the Audit and
Risk Management Committee shall report to the Board of Directors to take corrective action or make improvements
within the timeframe deemed appropriate by the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

a) Transaction causing the conflict of interest.

b)  Corruption or significant irregularities or errors in the internal control system.

c) Violation of the Securities and Exchange Act, SET's requirements or laws related to the Company’s
businesses.

If the Board of Directors or executives fail to take corrective action or make improvements within
the aforementioned timeframe, any member of the Audit and Risk Management Committee may report the above

transaction or act to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In performing the duties of the Audit and Risk Management Committee, the Audit and Risk Management
Committee may seek advices from external and independent consultants or experts in other professions if
deemed necessary and appropriate, with all related expenses borne by the Company.

To review and update the Charter of the Audit and Risk Management Committee, and propose to the Board
of Directors for approval.

To receive complaints and whistleblowing about the misconduct, corruption, or non-compliance with laws,
regulations and codes of conduct for the Company's business operations and to independently supervise
the investigation of facts and determine the punishment as appropriate in accordance with relevant policies
determined by the Board of Directors.

To review and give opinions on the policies and report the assessment results of corporate governance, social
responsibility, and anti-corruption.

To review and approve the framework or criteria for risk management, this includes policies and procedures
for identifying, prioritizing, preventing, managing risks to an acceptable level, monitoring and reporting the
critical business risks to the Board of Directors for consideration.

To review the report on major risk and risk management measures prepared by the Risk Team, to ensure that
these risks are managed within the risk appetite.

To take the information of major risks and internal control to consider and approve the internal audit plan, in order
to create reasonable assurance that the Company has an internal control system suitable for risk management,
and also appropriately apply the risk management system and comply it in the whole organization.

To report the risk assessment results and risk mitigation results to the Board of Directors.

To perform the duties and responsibilities of the Audit and Risk Committee to the extent that does not involve
in the management of the Company.

To perform any other operations as assigned by the Board of Directors and approved by the Audit and
Risk Management Committee.

To conduct self-evaluation for annual performance of the Audit and Risk Committee and report the result to
the Board of Directors.
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Good Governance, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Good Governance, Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“Corporate Governance Committee”) is

established to promote the corporate governance and be responsible for advising on strengthening the effective

Board of Directors, the nomination and development of top executives, personnel management and encouraging

the participation and communication with shareholders, providing other advices regarding the guidelines for the

principles of corporate governance. The Corporate Governance Committee has scope of authority, duties and

responsibilities as follows:

1.

To consider, review, and propose to the Board of Directors to consider the policies to support the corporate
governance of the Company and the Management, such as the principles of corporate governance, business
ethics, anti-corruption policy, insider information policy, conflict of interest policy, dividend policy, related party
transaction policy, etc., for complying with the principles of Corporate Governance Code 2017 prescribed by
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

To advise the Board of Directors in determining the size, composition, proportion of independent directors
that are suitable for the organization, and also determine the qualifications of the directors to be nominated,
by preparing the skill matrix of directors to ensure that the Company will have qualified members of Board who
understand and respond to the needs of stakeholders.

To annually formulate and review the guidelines in terms of selection, director database, appointment process
for new directors, and the definition of independence to be used as a qualification of an independent director
of the Company and the criteria specified by the SEC shall be applied as the minimum criteria and additional
criteria to be consistent with the nature of the Company is placed, and the independence from executives and
major shareholders are also in place.

To nominate and propose the qualified persons to serve as directors for the consideration of the Board, and
then propose to the shareholders' meeting for appointment, except any vacancy of the director who resigned
before the end of his/her term shall be appointed by the Board of Directors.

To consider the criteria and methods for nominating the qualified persons for the position of Managing
Director / Chief Executive Officer.

To advise the Board of Directors in preparing succession plans for Managing Director / Chief Executive Officer
and top executives.

To consider and propose to the Board of Directors for annual performance appraisal and remuneration of
Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer, and all executive directors shall not participate in voting.

To determine and review the policies, rates and criteria for determining the annual remuneration of
sub-committees that is fair and consistent with the Company's performance, in a manner comparable to
the practical level of the industry, and then propose to the Board of Directors for approval or propose to the
shareholders' meeting for approval (as the case maybe) and disclose to stakeholders based on best practices.
To perform any other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

The Corporate Governance, Nominate and Remuneration Committee evaluates its own annual performance

and report the result to the Board of Directors.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

1.

To operate and manage the Company’s businesses in accordance with the objectives, regulations, policies,

rules, requirements, orders and resolutions determined, approved, or assigned by the Board of Directors.

2. To determine/scrutinize strategies, policies, business plans, budgets, and executive powers of the Company
for presenting to the Board of Directors.

3. To operate the Company’s businesses in lines with strategies, policies, and plans, and perform tasks in
accordance with the laws, the Company’s regulations and SET’s regulations.

4. To consider, scrutinize and approve the allocation of annual budget as proposed by the Management before
presenting to the Board of Directors, serve as a management advisory committee for the policies on finance,
marketing, human resource management, and other functions.
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To consider and approve the Company's organizational structure at the management level.
To consider and assign Managing Director / Chief Executive Officer to appoint Deputy Managing Director,
Assistant Directors, or managers.

7. To consider and approve the investment, property trading, hiring, borrowing, renting or leasing of property,
expenditures based on Authority Table and the limit amount approved by the Board of Directors, including
the termination of contract or such actions.

8. Tosupervise the management of executives to be in accordance with the requirements or approval of the Board
of Directors.

9. Toreview and give feedback on matters to be presented to the Board of Directors' meeting.

10. To quarterly report the Company's performance to the Board of Directors.

11. Toconsider and approve the feasibility studies of projects proposed by the Management prior to the presentation
to the Board of Directors.

12. To consider and approve any other matters as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Managing Director / Chief Executive Officer

Managing Director has authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. To control the business operations, prepare strategic plans for daily operations and day-to-day management
of the Company.

2. Tomake decisions on important matters of the Company in accordance with the objectives, main goals, vision,
policies and strategies of the Company that have been approved by the Board of Directors, and also control
the management in various functions.

3. To be authorized in commanding, contacting, directing, and entering into any legal contracts, orders or
documents as stated in the power of action.

To be authorized in determining trading conditions for the benefits of the Company.
To consider the investments in new businesses or termination of any business, and then propose to
the Executive Committee and/or the Board of Directors.

6. To take any action as assigned by the Board of Directors or any sub-committee.

Nomination of Directors and Top Executives

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has established the criteria for the nomination of directors which is a part of the Charter of
the Board, and has assigned the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee to supervise the
nomination and selection of directors with a transparent and clear process so that the Company will have qualified
directors in accordance with the specified composition. Additionally, the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate
Governance Committee shall give advices to the Board of Directors in determining the proportion of independent
directors suitable for the organization, and in determining the qualifications of directors to be nominated, director
database, selection of candidates for director to be proposed to the shareholders’ meeting for appointment, and
the transparent and clear process for appointing new directors so that the Company will have qualified members
of the Board in accordance with the specified composition. The criteria are annually reviewed and reported to

the Board of Directors.

The key points of basic criteria for the nomination of directors are summarized as follows:

1. Composition of the Board and Proportion of Independent Directors: The Board of Directors consists of
independent directors for at least one-third of total directors, and at least one non-executive director with work
experience related to the Company to strengthen the effectiveness of the Board.

2. Diversity in the Structure of the Board: The Board of Directors has the size, composition, and proportion
of independent directors that are suitable for the organization, and the Board’s members have a variety of
qualifications such as professional skills, expertise, gender, etc., and at least one non-executive director must
have work experience related to the Company's business.
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Nomination of Independent Directors

Independent directors shall have qualifications relating to independence as stipulated by the Office of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, it is the minimum criteria and is independent from executives and major shareholders,
and also consistent with the above criteria for the nomination of directors and the number of independent directors

must be at least one-third of total directors.

At present, the Company’s Board of Directors has 4 independent directors out of totally 7 directors, or accounting

for more than half of total directors of the Company.

Nomination of Directors and Top Executives

The Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee shall screen and nominate candidates of
the Company’s directors to the Board of Directors for approval and then propose to the shareholders' meeting for
consideration and election at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and the nomination of Managing Director /
Chief Executive Officer who is the highest level of executives will be appointed by the Board of Directors.

The election of the Company’s directors in the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders will be in accordance
with the Company's Articles of Association, that is, among the total number of directors at that time, there will be
one-third (1/3) or the number nearest to one-third of directors who are retire by rotation, the retired directors may
be re-elected to resume the office and the shareholders' meeting shall elect the Company's directors based on

following criteria and methods:

1. Each shareholder shall have a number of votes equal to one (1) share per one (1) vote.

2. Each shareholder must exercise all the votes he/she has under (1) to elect an individual or several persons to
be director(s) but shall not split his/her votes among any person.

3. The persons receiving the highest number of votes in descending order shall be appointed as directors
depending on the number of directors to be required or to be elected at such time. In the event that a number
of persons receive an equal number of votes for the last directorship rendering the number of directors more

than which is required, the Chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.

Term of Office

Board of Directors

1. At every Annual General Meeting, the one-third (1/3) of the number of directors at that time shall retire from
their office. If the number is not divisible into three portions, then the number nearest to one-third (1/3) shall
retire. A retired director may be elected to resume the office.

The directors who must retire in the first and second years following the registration of the Company shall draw
lots. In every subsequent year, the directors who have been in office for longest period shall retire. Independent
directors shall hold office for a term of not more than 9 consecutive years, unless there is a reason and necessity

deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

2. Other than the retirement by rotation, a director shall vacate the office upon his/her:
1) Death;
2) Resignation (Effective after the Company received a letter of resignation);
3) Disqualification or possession of the prohibited characteristics according to the Public Limited Companies
Act or the Securities and Exchange Act;
4)  Being removed by resolution of the Shareholders’ Meeting;

5) Being removed by the court’s order
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In case where there is any vacancy of the director office due to other reason other than a retirement by rotation,
the Board of Directors may elect a person who is qualified without prohibited characteristics according to the
Public Limited Companies Act or the Securities and Exchange Act to be the replacing director at the next Board
of Directors’ meeting, except in case where the remaining office term of the said director is less than two months.
The candidate who assumes to be the replacing director shall be in the office only for such remaining office term
of the replaced director. The resolution of the Board of Directors shall consist of votes of not less than three-fourth

(874) of the remaining number of directors.

Audit and Risk Management Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee has a term of office of 3 years. Any member of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee who retire by rotation may be re-elected to resume the office. In case where there is any vacancy of
the office of a member of the Audit and Risk Committee due to a retirement by rotation, the Board of Directors
shall elect a person who is fully qualified to be a member of the Audit and Risk Committee so that the number of
members of the Audit and Risk Management Committee will be complied with the number determined by the Board
of Directors. The candidate who assumes to be the replacing member shall be in the office only for such remaining

office term of the replaced member.

Nomination and Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee

The Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee has a term of office of 3 years. Any member
of the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee who retire by rotation may be re-elected
to resume the office. In case where there is any vacancy of the office of a member of the Nomination, Remuneration
and Corporate Governance Committee due to a retirement by rotation, the Board of Directors shall elect a
person who is fully qualified to be a member of the Audit and Risk Committee so that the number of members of
the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee will be complied with the number determined
by the Board of Directors. The candidate who assumes to be the replacing member shall be in the office only for

such remaining office term of the replaced member.

Executive Committee
Executive director has a term of office of 3 years from the appointment date, the retired directors may be re-elected
to resume the office

Supervision on the operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies

In terms of the supervision on the operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies, the Management
shall assign the director of the Company or select the executive with qualifications and experiences suitable for
the operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies to be the representative for management to formulate

important policies and control the business operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies.

To supervise the operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies with efficiency and transparency,
the Company has established the regulations to nominate and exercise the voting rights in appointing a person be
the director in subsidiaries and that nominated person must be approved by the Board of Directors. The person
appointed as a director in subsidiaries and/or associated companies is responsible in performing duties for
the best interest of that subsidiary and/or associated company by controlling the operations of the subsidiary and/
or associated company to be in accordance with the strategies and business plans under the policies approved
by the Board of Directors, and also performing duties with the principles of corporate governance. The appointed
person must be approved by the Board of Directors if he/she is appointed by the Company; however, the number
of director appointed to be the representatives of the Company in any subsidiary and/or associated company must
be corresponding to the shareholding proportion of the Company.
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In addition, the Company's directors must ensure that the subsidiary has internal control system, risk management
system and anti-corruption system, and set up measures to monitor the performance of subsidiary and/or associated
company in an appropriate, efficient and concise manner to ensure that the operations of subsidiary and/or associated
company will be truly in line with the Company’s plans, budgets, policies and Articles of Association, including
laws, the Notifications on corporate governance of listed companies, and the Notifications, rules and regulations
related to the Capital Market Supervisory Board, the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The subsidiary and/or associated company will be monitored on the disclosure
of connected transactions and/or acquisition or disposal of assets and/or other significant transactions to the
Company and completely and accurately carry out operations in accordance with the Company’s plans, budgets,
policies, and rules for supervision and management of subsidiaries and/or associated companies as specified in
the Company's Articles of Association. In addition, the subsidiary and/or associated company will be supervised
to store the information. and record its accounting transactions so that the Company can examine and compile to

prepare the consolidated financial statements as scheduled.

Supervision of Insider Information

The Company has a policy and method for auditing directors and executives for the use of inside information of

the Company which has not yet been disclosed to the public, for personal gains in securities trading, as follows:

1. The Company provides knowledge to the directors and executives of the Company regarding Section 59 of
the Securities and Exchange Act (including amendments) stipulating their duties on preparing, disclosing and
submitting the reports on their holding of securities, and their spouse or cohabiting couple, minor children,
and any juristic person that they, their spouse or cohabiting couple, and minor children hold 30% of total
shares with voting rights of that juristic person, and hold the highest number of shares of that juristic person,
to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“Office of SEC”) and in accordance with the Notification
of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission No. Sor Jor. 38/2561, RE: Preparation of Report
on Changes to the Securities and Derivatives Holding of Director, Executive, Auditor, and Plan Administrator
(including amendments) and punishment under Section 275 of the Securities and Exchange Act, B.E. 2535 (1992)
in accordance with the rules and methods announced and prescribed by the SEC Office, and also provides
knowledge on the acquisition or disposal of securities under Section 246 of the Securities and Exchange Act,
and punishment under Section 298 of the Securities and Exchange Act (including amendments).

2. The Company requires that directors, executives or persons who may be considered to know insider information
and may affect the changes in securities prices, including their spouses or cohabiting couple, minor children,
and any juristic person that they, their spouse or cohabiting couple, and minor children hold 30% of total shares
with voting rights of that juristic person, and hold the highest number of shares of that juristic person, report
changes in their securities holdings to the Company Secretary who will submit that report to the Office of
the Securities and Exchange Commission. The preparation, timeframe and method for the submission of report
on securities holding and changes in securities holding, and the acquisition or disposal of securities shall be in
accordance with the rules set forth in the Securities and Exchange Act, and related Notifications of the Office
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (including amendments) so that the Company can examine all of

the said persons for their securities trading.

3. Any person who has received material inside information which affects securities price, must be suspended in
the 30-day period before the financial statements or inside information are released to the public and must not
trade in the Company’s securities under a period of 24 hours has elapsed since the disclosure of all information
to the public, and is prohibited to disclose such material information to other persons. If it is found that the inside
information is used in a way that will damage the Company or its shareholder, that person will be punished in
accordance with the regulations prescribed by the Company, or as stipulated by laws, the punishment will be
determined by the intent of the act and the severity of that offense.

ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



o ‘ Business Operation and Corporate ‘ Financial Attachment

Operating Results Governance Statements

BUSINESS ETHICS

The Company has prepared the code of conduct related to business ethics for the Board of Directors, executives and workers
in various functions so that they will adhere to it a guideline. The main issues are to maintain the confidentiality of the Company,
operate with integrity, legality, respect for rights of each other, and maintenance of resources both within the Company and external
environment. The emphasis on business ethics will make them to perform their duties with honesty and more effective internal
control, resulting in confidence in the capital market and creating the reliability for investors. The Company has published it on

the website for the acknowledgement of all stakeholders and the public.

MAJOR CHANGES AND DEVELOPMENTS IN POLICIES, GUIDELINES AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE SYSTEM IN 2022

Major Changes and Developments in Policies, Guidelines and Corporate Governance System

The Company has updated its corporate governance policies to be in line with the Corporate Governance Code (CG Code) 2017
at least once a year in order to align with the company's vision, objectives and operational strategies, corporate values and goals

established each year.

The Application of Corporate Governance Code (CG Code) 2017 for listed companies prescribed
by SEC

The Board of Directors has assigned the Management to appropriately apply the Corporate Governance Code (CG Code) 2017
for listed companies prescribed by SEC in the businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries, to develop and monitor.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE AND
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, SUB-COMMITTEE, EXECUTIVES,
EMPLOYEE AND OTHERS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Company's management structure as at 31 December 2022, consists of the Board of Directors and three sub-committees,
namely the Audit and Risk Management Committee, the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee,
and the Executive Committee, with details of the management structure as follows:

Organizational Structure

Nomination, Remuneration
and Corporate Governance
Committee

Board of Directors

Audit and
Risk Management
Committee

Executive Director

Managing Director/
Chief Executive Officer

Chief of Chief of Chief Chief of Chief of Chief of Chief of Chief of Chief of
Human Information Financial Logistic and Product Marketing Operation Business E-Commerce
Resource and Technology Officer Warehouse Operation Officer Officer Development
Administration Officer and Project
Officer Sale
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE SUB-COMMITTEE, EXECUTIVES,
EMPLOYEES, AND OTHERS.

Board of Directors
As at 31 December 2022, the Board of Directors consists of 7 directors with the following details:

1. Dr. Paiboon  Sareewiwatthana Chairman/Independent Director/ Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate
Governance Committee

2. Mr. Sarawut  Charuchinda Independent Director/Audit and Risk Management Committee
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk Independent Director / Audit and Risk Management Committee/
Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee
4. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong Independent Director / Audit and Risk Management Committee/
Chairman of Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee
5. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi | Director / Chief Executive Officer
6. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan Director / Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee /

Executive Director

7. Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin Director / Executive Director

And Miss Piyanuch Sathidyoung is the Secretary of the company.

Authorized Director to bind the Company
Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi, Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan, and Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin are the authorized directors to bind the
company. Two of these three directors signed together and stamped the Company’s seal.

Board of Directors’ Meeting
Details of the Board of Directors’ meeting for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2022 as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend

T | Numberof meetings / Number of times eligible toattend |
Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

1. Dr. Paiboon  Sareewiwatthana 6/6 7/7
2. Mr. Sarawut ~ Charuchinda 6/6 7/7
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 6/6 /7
4. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 6/6 7/7
5. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi 5/6 /7
6. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 6/6 /7
7. Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin 6/6 7/7

Audit and Risk Management Committee
As at 31 December 2022, the Audit and Risk Management Committee consists of three persons as follows:

1. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda Chairman of Audit and Risk Management Committee
2. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk Director of Audit and Risk Management Committee
3. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong Director of Audit and Risk Management Committee

And Miss Nuch Phupraphan is the Secretary of Audit and Risk Management Committee.
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Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda and Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong are audit committee members who have sufficient knowledge and
experience to review the reliability of financial statements in accordance with the rules of the Capital Market Supervisory Board
Announcement no. ThorJdor. 39/2559. Re: Requesting approval and permission to offer newly issued shares, dated 30 September
2016 (included an amended version) ("Announcement Thordor. 39/2559"). Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda earned a bachelor's degree
in accounting from Chulalongkorn University and a master's degree in business administration (Finance) from the University of
Mississippi, while Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong earned a bachelor's degree in Science from Mahidol University, a master's degree in
Finance from the National Institute of Development Administration, and a Ph.D. in Finance from Southern Queensland University.

Audit and Risk Management Committee Meeting
Details of the Audit and Risk Management Committee meetings for the year ended December 31, 2021, and 2022 are as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend
Name-Surname

Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

1. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda 4/4 4/4
2. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 4/4 4/4
3. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 4/4 4/4

Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee
As at 31 December 2022, Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee consists of four members as follows:

1.Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong Chairman of Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee
2. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee
4. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee

And Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin is the Secretary of Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee

Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee’s meetings
Details of Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee’s meetings for the year ended 31 December 2021
and 2022 are as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend
Name-Surname
Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

1. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 1/1 1/1
2. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana 1/1 1/1
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 1/1 1/1
4. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 1/1 1/1

Executive Committee
As at 31 December 2022, the executive committee consists of 3 directors as follows:

1. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi Chairman of Executive Committee
2. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan Executive Director
3. Miss Piyanuch  Nakayodhin Executive Director

And Miss Piyanuch Satidyoung is the Secretary of Executive Committee.
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Executive Committee Meeting
Details of attendance of Executive Committee meeting for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2022 are as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend
Name-Surname
Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

1. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi 10/10 8/8
2. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 10/10 8/8
3. Miss Piyanuch ~ Nakayodhin 10/10 8/8

Company Secretary
On 13 November 2017, the Board of Directors (post-conversion) Meeting no. 3/2560 issued the resolution to appoint Miss Piyanuch
Sathidyoung as the Company's Secretary, with the following authority and responsibilities:

1. To perform the duties of company secretary in accordance with section 89/15 of the Securities and Stock Exchange Act namely,

A. To prepare and maintain the following documents:
1. Register of Directors
2. Invitation letter of the director’s meeting, minutes of the board of meeting and the company’s annual report
3. Invitation letter of shareholder’s meeting and minutes of company’s annual report.

B. To maintain the interest reports reported by the directors or the executives.

C. To carry out of other actions as announced by the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

2. To supervise the company and the Board of directors to comply with laws and regulations, regulations of shareholders, and

good corporate governance principles.

3. Toactasthe aid agency to the directors performing as the Gate Keeper in accordance with the Charter of the Board of Directors
i.e., isresponsible for providing legal advice and rules that the Board of directors must be aware of and overseeing the activities
of the directors. This includes providing or offering training information so that the directors have an understanding of their
roles and responsibilities, the nature of business, and applicable law related to business operation as well as coordinating
with the sub-committee and management section to propose the agenda in accordance with the authority under the Charter
and the authority to operate and to monitor compliance with the resolutions of the Board of directors.

Executives
As at 31 December 2022, the executives of the Company consist of 8 members as follows:

1. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi Managing Director / Chief Executive Officer/ Acting Deputy Managing Director /
Acting Chief of Product Operations and Project Sales

2. Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin Deputy Managing Director / Chief Financial Officer /
Acting Chief of Human Resource and Administration and Support
3. Mr. Chayut  Chantasorn Chief of Logistic and Warehouse Officer
4. Mr. Sermsak Palasilmongkol Chief of Information Technology
5. Miss Sarita ~ Pattamasattayasonthi | Chief of Business Development / Acting Chief of Marketing
6. Mr. Thongchai Damrongpiriyakul Chief of E-Commerce
7. Miss Nuch Phupraphan Accounting Manager
8. Miss Piyanuch Sathidyoung Finance & Budget Manager
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Remuneration of Directors and Executives

Remuneration of Directors

1) Monetary Remuneration
The Annual General Meeting of 2022 on 18 April 2022 approved the remuneration of the Board of Directors, the Audit and
Risk Management Committee and other committees as follows:

Chairman of the Board of Directors 50,000
Chairman of Audit and Risk Management Committee 45,000
Audit Director 40,000
Executive Directors of the Company No remuneration from being a director

Note: 1. Independent directors who serve as directors on multiple sub-committees will be paid at the highest rate of only one amount.

By the new, details of remuneration received by directors for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2022 as follows:

Remuneration (Baht)
Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

Name-Surname

1. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana 600,000 600,000
2. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi - -
3. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda 540,000 540,000
4. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 480,000 480,000
5. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 480,000 480,000
6. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan - -
7. Miss Piyanuch  Nakayodhin - -

2) Remuneration of Directors
- None -

Executive Remuneration
The executive's remuneration consists of salary, bonus, social security contribution, and provident fund, among other things,
as detailed below.

_ Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

Number (Person) 8 8
Remuneration (Million Baht) 18.18 19.49
Personnel

The staff and employees of the company (excluding executives) as at 31 December 2021 and 2022 totaling 223 persons and 233
persons, respectively, which can be divided into the following functions:

Number of employees
Working Field
Year ended 31 December 2021 | Year ended 31 December 2022
10 10

General Affair Department

Quality Management Resource Center 1 1
Accounting & Finance Department 15 15
Merchandiser Department 13 11
Marketing Department 6 8
Human Resources Department 4 5
Visual Merchandiser Center 6 4
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Number of employees
Working Field
Year ended 31 December 2021 | Year ended 31 December 2022
2 2

Information Technology Department

Business Development Department 8 10
Project Sales Department 18 12
Retails Store Operations Department 100 111
Export Department 1 1
E-Commerce Department 6 8
Sales and Customer Service Process Development 2 2
Center

Warehousing and Transportation Department 31 33
Total 223 233

Employee Compensation
The Company’s compensation of employee (excluding executives) can be summarized as follows:

Unit: Million Baht Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

Salary 58.26 57.84
Overtime pays 0.66 1.28
Bonus 0.58 -
Social Security 1.15 1.23
Provident Fund 0.61 0.55
Benefit expenses 2.21 2.01
Others 9.18 11.12
Total 72.65 74.03

Labor Disputes
- None -

Human Resource Development Policy

The company understands the significance of personnel as a success factor in business operations. As a result, the company
pays regular attention to personnel development by providing the skill development and abilities required to perform the duties
and responsibilities. Furthermore, the company promotes and conducts seminars and training from both within and outside
the organization. The speakers who deliver the training must have knowledge and abilities in various topics such as ISO 9001 quality
policy and control training, basic knowledge on marketing and style of furniture and home decor training, customer relationship
management and value creation training, and so on, in order to develop employees' knowledge, ability, skills, and operational
potential, as well as apply the knowledge gained from the workshop to improve the company's operation.

Provident Fund
The Company established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. (Including the amended version).
On 28 June 2016, the Company designated Kasikorn Asset Management Co., Ltd. as the management company of a provident

fund known as the K Master Pool Fund, which is already registered.
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Other information

Auditor’s Remuneration

At the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for year 2022 on 18 April 2022, the shareholders had solution to approve the
appointment of an auditor from EY Co., Ltd. as the auditor of the Company and its subsidiary with the remuneration for the audit
of the company and its subsidiary not exceeding Baht 2.70 million. The details of the auditor’s remuneration can be summarized

as follows:

For year 2022 Baht 2.70 million Baht 0.02 million

Note: ™ such as travel expenses, printing fee etc.

By the way, the individual or related business with the auditor and the audit office is not an individual or related business to the

company.

Internal Auditor

To promote good governance procedures, the Company has engaged Well Planning Solution Company Limited (“Internal Auditor”)
to audit and evaluate the internal control system of the company and its subsidiary. In addition, Well Planning Solution Company
Limited conducts the inspection and evaluate the internal control system at both organization and procedure levels in accordance
with the acceptable internal operational standard such as conducting the interview management section, and/or related staff
according to the organizational structure, examination of the related document together with appropriate observation of work.
This includes monitoring the performance of the management by operating independently and reporting the performance directly
to the Audit Committee regularly. The Head of Office of Well Planning Solution Co., Ltd is Mrs. Woralak Limsukprasert who has
been appointed by the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

Investor Relations
In terms of investor relations, the Company has assigned investor relations to communicate important information that is useful
to investors, shareholders, securities analysts, media, and the public. In the last year, investor relations have been conducting

company visits on both sites and online meetings.

This is to be a communication channel between the company and shareholders as well as investors, those
interested on investor relations topics are invited to contact directly to the investor relations section at the
following address:

. Head Office: No. 90, Yothinpattana Soi, Praditmanutham Road, Klong Jan Sub-district,
Bangkapi District, Bangkok 10240 Tel. 02 514 7111 ext. 7118

. Email address: ir@chicrepublicthai.com

«  Website: www.chicrepublicthai.com
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SUMMARY OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE IN THE PAST YEAR

Nomination, Development and Performance Assessment of the Committee Board

Nomination of Director and Chief Executives

Nomination of Directors

In 2022, three directors, namely Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda, Mr. Rom Hiranpruk and Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi retired from their
positions. The three directors are competent, capable, and experienced individuals who will be beneficial to the company’s future
operations. They are able to continue developing the company efficiently and successfully, which will result in the greatest possible
benefits for the company, its shareholders, and all other stakeholders. The Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance
Committee suggests the reappointment of all three directors for another term. Consequently, the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

voted unanimously to reappoint all three directors for another one-year term.

Nomination of Chief Executives

The Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee conducts the screening and nomination of persons to be
appointed as directors to the Board of Directors for approval and recommendation to the Shareholder meeting to consider elections
at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, including the nomination of the managing director/chief executive officer, who is to

be appointed by the Board of Directors. In 2022, the Company does not nominate its chief executive officers.

Development of Directors and Executives

All of the company’s directors are qualified in accordance with the Stock Exchange of Thailand's requirements and are knowledgeable,
capable, and effective. All seven of the company's directors have been trained by the Thai Institute of Directors Association: 10D
in the Director Accreditation Program (DAP) course, which is vital for understanding the roles and responsibilities of directors.
In addition, it is policy to inform the Board of Directors that the Secretary of the company will submit training program information about
courses relevant to job development and work efficiency to the Board of Directors for review on a regular and ongoing basis. Each

director can be chosen and trained in courses of their choice to expand their knowledge.

Assessment of the performance of the Board of Directors

The guidelines for evaluating annual performance are established by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors and
sub-committees will evaluate each group's performance at least once a year so that the Board of Directors can consider the work
and problems for improvement. The assessment of performance is carried out for both groups and individuals in accordance with
the assessment form prepared by the company's Secretary. Furthermore, the assessment covers the Board of Directors, including
all sub-committees, with the following criteria for assessing groups of committees and individuals based on the main topics used in
the assessment:

1. Assessment of the Board of Directors structure and qualifications
2. Board of Directors Meeting
3. The Board of Directors’ Roles, Duties, and Responsibilities.

However, the assessment process for the group and individual is as follows:

1. To conduct a performance evaluation of the Board of Directors, both collectively and individually, at least once a year.

2. The company's secretary summarizes and presents the results of the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance
Committee's performance assessment to consider the results of the assessment and guidelines forimproving operational efficiency.

3. The Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors the results and

guidelines for development and improving operational efficiency.
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Besides that, the company has organized the performance evaluation of the Board of Directors, and the directors of the company
shall have no conflict of interest with the managing director to be the person evaluating the managing director's performance at
least once a year. The director of the company who has no interest in managing director will carry out the performance assessment
on the managing director's operation over the past year in the form of progression on the operation that is capable of achieving
the company's prescribed goal and objectives. The Company's directors appoint the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate
Governance Committee as the person who prescribes the compensation policy of the managing director based on the managing
director's performance results will get the information from summarizing the managing director's performance results prepared
by the independent directors, which will be used as information to support further consideration.

Performance Assessment of the Board of Directors
«  The outcome of the performance evaluation of the Board of Directors in 2022 has a mean grade point average of moderate.
. The performance assessment of sub-committees are as follows:

«  The average rating for the Audit and Risk Management Committee is moderate-excellent.

«  The average rating for the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee is modest.

«  The average rating for the Board of Directors is modest.

Attendance of meeting and remuneration for each director

Attendance of shareholders’ meetings
In 2022, the Company held a total of one shareholders' meeting, namely the Annual General Meeting of 2022 on 18 April 2022,
with the specifics of each director's attendance as follows:

Number of meeting/Number of times eligible to attend

List of directors Attendance of Shareholders’ Attendance of Shareholders’
meeting of 2021 meeting of 2022

1. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana 11 1/1
2. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda 11 11
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 11 11
4. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 11 11
5. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi 11 11
6. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 11 11
7. Miss Piyanuch  Nakayodhin 11 11

Attendance of Board of Directors’ meeting
Details of attending the Board of Directors’ meetings in 2021 and 2022 are as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend

List of Directors

Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

1. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana 6/6 77
2. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda 6/6 777
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 6/6 7/7
4. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 6/6 717
5. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi 5/6 77
6. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 6/6 7/7
7. Miss Piyanuch  Nakayodhin 6/6 7/7
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Attendance of sub-committee’s meetings
Details of attendance of sub-committee’s meeting in 2021 and 2022 as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend

Nomination, Remuneration
and Corporate Governance
Committee

Audit and Risk

. Executive Committee
Management Committee

List of Directors

1. Mr. Sarawut ~ Charuchinda 4/4 4/4 - - - -
2. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 4/4 4/4 1/1 1/1 - -
3. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 4/4 4/4 1/1 1/1 - -
4. Dr. Paiboon  Sareewiwatthana - - 1/1 1/1 - -
5. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi - - - - 10/10 8/8
6. Ms. Kamoltip  Parksuwan - - 1/1 1/1 10/10 8/8
7. Miss Piyanuch Nakayodhin - - - - 10/10 8/8

Compensation for Board of Directors and Sub-Committee
The following are the details of the directors’ compensation received in the fiscal years ended 31 December 2021 and 2022:

Compensation (Baht)

List of Directors

Year ended 31 December 2021

Year ended 31 December 2022

1. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana 600,000 600,000
2. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi - -
3. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda 540,000 540,000
4. Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 480,000 480,000
5. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 480,000 480,000
6. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan - -
7. Miss Piyanuch  Nakayodhin - -

Compensation of the Board of Directors of the subsidiary that operates the main business.
In 2022, the directors of the subsidiary involved in the primary business received no pay.

Corporate Governance of Operation of Subsidiaries and/or Associated Companies

The Company has established the Corporate Governance and administration policy for its subsidiaries and/or associated companies
to prescribe direct and indirect measures and mechanisms so that the Company can supervise and administer the operation of
the subsidiaries and/or associated companies as well as follow up the subsidiaries and/or associated companies including ensure
that they comply with all prescribed measurement and mechanism same as their entities to preserve the company’s investment
interests in the subsidiaries and/or associated companies by having the following guidelines. The management shall act as the
section proposing the list of directors of the company or select the executive who is qualified or full of experience and suitable to
handle the business of the subsidiaries company and/or associated companies to be the representative of the business operator,
set the importance policy and control the business operation of the subsidiaries company and/or associated companies.

1. The management shall send directors of the Company or select executives with qualifications and experience suitable for
the business operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies to represent the management in order to formulate
important policies and control the business operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies.

2. Nomination of persons to be directors in subsidiaries and/or associated companies. The Company will send persons approved
by the Board of Directors’ meeting to become directors and executives of subsidiaries and/or associated companies at least
in proportion to the Company's shareholding.

3. Directors and executives appointed by resolution approved by the Board of Directors’ meeting to be directors in subsidiaries
and/or associated companies are responsible for acting in the best interests of such subsidiaries and/or associated companies
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by controlling the operations of subsidiaries and/or associated companies in accordance with the strategy and business
plan under the policies approved by the Board of Directors, including operating with good corporate governance principles.
Approval from the Board of Directors is required. The submission of directors to represent such subsidiaries and/or associated
companies is in proportion to the Company’s shareholding.

4. Directors and executives appointed by resolution approved by the Board of Directors’ meeting to be directors in subsidiaries
and/or associated companies must supervise and operate the subsidiaries with internal control systems, risk management
systems, and fraud prevention systems. Efficient and concise enough to ensure that the operations of subsidiaries and/or
associated companies are in accordance with the plan, budget, the Company’s policies, the Company’s articles of association,
including laws and announcements on good corporate governance of listed companies, as well as announcements, regulations
and rules relating to the Capital Market Supervisory Board, the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

5. Directors and executives appointed by the resolution approved by the Board of directors’ meeting to be the directors in the
subsidiaries and/or associated companies, shall monitor them to disclose the information or connected transactions and/
or acquisition or disposition of assets and/or other significant transactions to the Company and to carry out various actions
in accordance with the plans, budgets, policies, and rules for the supervision and management of the subsidiaries and/or
associated companies as stipulated in the Company’s articles of association in full and correctly including prescribe that the
Company shall supervise the storage and accounting records of the subsidiaries and/or associated companies so that the
Company can audit and compile the consolidated financial statements on time.

Monitoring policy and corporate governance guidelines compliance

The Company attaches importance to good corporate governance by establishing relevant policies and practices in the Company's

corporate governance policy and business ethics, as well as encouraging real practices to build the trust of all stakeholders.

Interest conflicts prevention

The Company implements an interest conflict policy in which the director, executive, and staff must avoid any actions that are
contrary to the Company’s interests and result in the company’s loss of interest. If it cannot be avoided, the Company shall allow
such action to proceed with transparency and fairness as transactions with other third parties, taking into account the Company’s

maximum interests and fairness to those involved.

The Board of Directors will consider transactions that may have conflicts of interest, connected transactions, or related transactions
appropriately under a good ethical framework, with monitoring from the Audit and Risk Management Committee, and will ensure
compliance with the criteria of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the SEC, as well as disclosing information about such transactions
to the pubilic.

By the way, all individuals with a direct or indirect interest in the Company’s business operations are required to notify the Company.
Relating to the related party transactions information between the Company and the person who may have conflicts during the
year 2022, the Audit and Risk Management Committee has reported to the Board of Directors that the related party transactions
between the companies occurred as reasonable and in accordance with normal business operations and shall be benefits to the

Company (additional information provided in “Internal Control and Related Party Transactions”)

Use of internal information for exploitation

The Company is concerned with the use of internal information in accordance with the law and with the Company’s corporate
governance policy. The policy has prescribed confidential information prevention and the information that affected the price of
securities by issuing a policy on the corporate governance of the use of internal information covering the director, executive,
management, and relevant staff who engaged in the confidential information, including the staff of the Company and the subsidiaries,
to non-disclose the confidential information and/or internal information of the Company. Moreover, the prohibition of buying or
selling the Company’s securities within the specified time frame, i.e., within 30 days prior to disclosure and not less than 24 hours
after the disclosure of such information through the system of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the policy is communicated to

the whole organization to ensure compliance.
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In 2022, it was not found that directors and executives of the Company had purchased, sold, transferred the Company’s securities
during the period when the Company imposed a ban on the purchase, sale or transfer of securities. In addition, if there is a purchase,
sale, transfer of securities of director, executive, spouse, or minor children are purchased, sold, or transferred, the Company’s
Secretary will collect and report to the Board of Directors’ meeting on a quarterly basis. If such an item occurs.

Anti-Corruption

The Company prescribes an anti-corruption policy as a guideline for directors, executives, and staff at all levels to be aware of
their duties with a conscience of adhering to integrity and honesty while on duty without corruption or exploitation. This is for
decision-making and business operations that may face corruption risks; therefore, it must be considered deliberately and prudently.

The anti-corruption policy disallows the Company’s directors, executives, and employees from accepting all types of corruption, both
with government bodies and private bodies, or those related indirectly or directly with the Company for the benefit of the Company
or their own, which is inappropriate according to good ethics, namely, to commit to offer or accept the gift, party, donation, money,
and other benefits from the interested equality. The anti-corruption policy applies to all partners, customers, and stakeholders,
both domestically and internationally. At least once a year, the Company prepares to review compliance with the anti-corruption
policy and conduct a risk assessment of corruption throughout the organization.

In 2022, the Company assessed the risk of corruption and determined that there was no risk of corruption that would be classified
as a significant risk to the business, and the Company has established guidelines in various internal control systems, such as
information technology systems, check and balance system, and working processes for good governance and control, to prevent
it. In 2022, there was no complaint about corruption, or illegal behavior, including corruption and unethical behavior that had a
significant impact on the organization.

Whistle Blowing

The Company has prescribed the protection and fairness policy to the stakeholders and the staff who provide the information or
provide clues about corruption, infringement, or non-compliance of the laws, rules, regulations, or business ethics by setting the
policy and whistle-blowing approach as a tool assisting the Company to be able to accept the complaints from both internal staff
and third parties related to the anti-corruption, infringement, or non-non-compliance of the laws, rules, regulations, or business
ethics which will be impacted to the assets, image, and reputation of the Company.

In 2022, the Company has not received any complaints about corruption, infringement, or non-compliance with the laws, rules,
regulations, or business ethics including no law dispute about the labor and business operation with all stakeholders.

REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Number of meetings and meeting attendance

Details of meeting attendance of the Audit and Risk Management Committee in 2021 and 2022 are as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend
Year ended 31 December 2021 Year ended 31 December 2022

List of Board of director

1. Mr. Sarawut Charuchinda 4/4 4/4
2.Dr.Rom Hiranpruk 4/4 4/4
3. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 4/4 4/4

Performance of the Audit and Risk Management Committee

The Audit and Risk Management Committee is comprised of three independent directors who are knowledgeable, capable, and
have the specialized experience, as well as being fully qualified in accordance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand and performing duties in accordance with the Audit and Risk Management Committee Charter.
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The Audit and Risk Management Committee met a total of four times in 2022. All four Audit Committee meetings were attended
by a full quorum, and participants from the Audit and Risk Management Committee, such as the Certified Public Accountant and
the internal auditor, were present to declare the facts of the quarterly financial statements, and the annual financial statements
while presenting the proof and information to be presented in each quarter. Certain issues that are important to the Audit and Risk

Management Committee, the executive will be invited to attend the meeting to clarify related issues.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee meets strictly according to the Charter of the Audit and Risk Management Committee
approved by the Board of Directors, and each meeting results in a summary performance report with recommendations that it
deems beneficial to management to the Board of Directors for acknowledgment, which can be summarized as follows:

. Review of quarterly and annual financial statements, as well as 2022 annual financial statements, before submitting to the Board
of Directors to ensure that the financial reports and accounting statements of the Company and its subsidiary are prepared
in accordance with accounting standards and legal requirements. The disclosures to the notes to financial statements are
disclosed completely and adequately, including considering the analysis of the financial statements on quarterly and annual
issues to ensure that the financial statements and disclosure processes are accurate and comply with the accounting standards
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The Audit and Risk Management Committee is of the opinion
that the Company's financial reports prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles are accurate and
reliable. Choosing an account policy makes sense.

. Review of the adequacy of internal control systems and internal audits, the Audit and Risk Management Committee is of the opinion
that it is effective and appropriate enough, with no significant defects, and the internal audit is independent. At the same time, it
has considered and approved the internal audit plan for year 2022, which will review and follow up on the recommendations as
previously suggested. The key issue for 2022, which the Audit and Risk Management Committee attaches great importance to
under the Covid-19 pandemic, is still the management of accounts receivable — project work to have continuous debt collection
to prevent the occurrence of bad debts. The consideration of the project work should be considered carefully.

. In the past year 2022, the Board of Directors has considered and approved additional scope, authority, and responsibilities
in the corporate governance aspect of the Charter of the Audit and Risk Management Committee. Anti-corruption policy and
related practices, including business ethics and good corporate governance guidelines, are important.

. Review of compliance with securities and exchange laws regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and laws relating to the
Company’s business. The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the Company has complied with the law, be correct and complete.

. Review of connected transactions or related transactions that may have conflicts of interest for which the Audit and Risk
Management Committee provides its opinion that the related party transactions are reasonable and comply with normal business
practices by fair and at arm's length corresponding to the criteria and regulations of the SEC, Stock Exchange of Thailand, and
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

. Review of risk management, audit report, and risk control system assessment, as well as exchange of opinions with the executives.
In 2022, the Company will hold a meeting to consider the risks that may arise in business operations at least once a year, and
in 2022, one meeting will be held in order to control and prevent potential risk factors and recommend preventive measures
or reduce significant risks. In 2022, the Company attaches importance to the risk management of economic fluctuations and
dependence on the real estate sector - projects. The Audit and Risk Management Committee considered that the Company's
risk management system is adequate and does not pose any risk that significantly affects the Company's operating results.

. The selection of the auditor has considered the performance of the auditor in the past years. By the way, taking into account
independence, reputation, reliability, and ability to review, audit, and certify financial statements, from the past, it is able to
proceed on time. The Audit and Risk Management Committee provides its opinion to the Board of Directors for approval in the
shareholders’ meeting, by appointing Mrs. Kunlapee Piyawannasuth, Certified Public Accountant Number 6137, Mr. Khitsada
Lerdwana, Certified Public Accountant Number 4958, Miss Wilailak Laochasrisakul Certified Public Accountant Number 6140
of EY Office Co., Ltd., to be independent auditors, and have been approved by the SEC and the Stock Exchange of Thailand
for the fiscal year 2022 with total remuneration not exceeding the amount requested for approval.

. For the year 2022, the Audit and Risk Management Committee is of the overall opinion that the Audit and Risk Management
Committee has adequately and completely performed its duties in accordance with the Charter of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee.
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SUMMARY OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE SUB-COMMITTEES

Number of meetings and attendance

Details of attending the sub-committee meetings in 2021 and 2022 are as follows:

Number of meetings / Number of times eligible to attend

. . Nomination, Remuneration and . :
List of Directors . Executive Committee
Corporate Governance Committee

1. Dr. Kusaya Leerahawong 1/1 1/1 -
2.Dr. Rom Hiranpruk 1/1 1/1 -
3. Dr. Paiboon Sareewiwatthana 1/1 1/1 -
4. Mr. Kijja Pattamasattayasonthi - - 10/10 8/8
5. Ms. Kamoltip Parksuwan 1/1 1/1 10/10 8/8
6. Miss Piyanuch ~ Nakayodhin - - 10/10 8/8

Performance of sub-committees

The Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee of the Company is comprised of 4 directors, with a total of 3
qualified independent directors. Furthermore, the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee has performed
the duties delegated by the Board of Directors prudently, transparently, and fairly, including the idea for practice improvement to
be more covering and corresponding to the policy and strategy of business operation, as well as realize to the maximum benefit
of the shareholders. In 2022, the Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee organized a meeting totaling
once by attending the meeting in full quorum and considered the following important topics:

. To consider the appointment of directors to replace directors who must retire from office by term.

. To consider the performance evaluation criteria for the Board of Directors and subcommittees.

«  To consider the performance evaluation of the Board of Directors and its subcommittees.

. To consider the performance evaluation of the Managing Director, including the adjustment of the Managing Director's annual
remuneration and bonus.

«  To consider the remuneration of directors for the year 2023.

The Executive Committee is consisting of three persons, and meetings will be held eight times in 2022. The Executive Committee
attended the meeting in full quorum and mentioned the following important topic:

«  To consider the Company’s procedures for various matters.

. To consider monthly, quarterly, and annual performance, including cash flow and account receivable collection tracking.
«  To consider the performance according to the strategy and according to the action plan of each unit.

«  To consider the criteria for salary adjustment and bonus payment for the year 2022.

. To consider the budget for activities and investment budget before presenting to the Board of Directors.
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

OPINION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board of Directors attaches importance to the internal control system by appointing an Audit and Risk Management Committee
to support the Board of Directors’ operations. To review the internal control system and internal audit to comply with the good
corporate governance policy, requirements and code of conduct to be effective and to prevent fraud and conflicts of interest, including
the preparation of accurate, reliable financial and accounting reports, accurate, complete and adequate information is disclosed.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee Meeting No. 1/2023 and the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2023 were held
on 20 February 2023, which were also attended by the Audit and Risk Management Committee. To consider and evaluate the
Company’s internal control system and approve the assessment form for the adequacy of the Company's internal control system
in accordance with the guidelines of The Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of Treadway Commission ("COSQ"), covering
all 5 components as follows:

Control Environment
Risk Assessment
Control Activities

Information and Communication

o H 0N =

Monitoring Activities

The Board of Directors' meeting and the Audit and Risk Management Committee meeting reviewed and considered together with
the management by debriefing the management and referring to the audit and evaluation report of the Company’s internal control
system by Well Planning Solution Co., Ltd. (the “Internal Auditor”). The adequacy assessment of the Company’s internal control
system is considered. The Board of Directors’ meeting and the Audit and Risk Management Committee are of the opinion that
the Company has managed the internal control system that is adequate and appropriate for business operations. It is effective in
preventing potential risks. The Board of Directors and management have encouraged employees in the organization to realize
the importance of internal control and provide sufficient personnel in order for the Company’s operations to achieve the specified
objectives, in accordance with relevant laws and regulations, and in accordance with the principles of good corporate governance,
the Company has clearly defined its duties and responsibilities, as well as established rules, regulations, policies and authority to
approve appropriate operations in writing, and has approved the adequacy assessment form of the Company’s internal control
system with all the details as proposed.

OPINION OF THE INTERNAL AUDITOR FOR INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has hired Well Planning Solution Co., Ltd. (the “Internal Auditor”) to audit and evaluate the internal control system
of the Company and its subsidiary. Well Planning Solutions Co., Ltd. has commenced internal control system assessment by
auditing and evaluating internal control systems at both organizational and process levels in accordance with generally accepted
internal audit performance standards, including interviews with management and/or related employees in accordance with the
organizational structure, examination of relevant documents, together with reasonable observation of work, which focuses on 5 key
elements in accordance with the internal control framework of COSO (The Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of Treadway
Commission) covering the company's key business processes.

For the 2022 Internal Audit Plan, the Company has hired Well Planning Solution Co., Ltd. to audit and evaluate the Company’s
internal control system. To focus on auditing and evaluating the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal control system to
cover the key operations of the organization. To focus on auditing and evaluating the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal
control system to cover the important operations of the organization and to ensure that the company’s internal control system be
transparent and implement policies and procedures in the same direction. In the 2022 internal audit plan, the working process
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has been audited. This includes (1) Project sales and procurement processes related to project sales, (2) Follow up audit of the
improvements relating for online sales and marketing processes, and (3) Follow up audit of the improvements relating for warehouse
management, delivery and installation processes. To ensure that the Company has an appropriate internal control system and
ensure that the management system efficient, transparent, and verifiable. As a result of the audit and evaluation of the Company’s
internal control system for the year 2022, the internal auditor has given various observations and recommendations as audited for
the Company to implement the amendments and has presented them to the Audit and Risk Management Committee. The internal
auditor conducted a follow-up audit of the improvements based on such observations and recommendations. It was found that
the Company has completed improvements in accordance with all observations and recommendations and it has been presented
to the Audit and Risk Management Committee. Subsequently, the internal audit plan has been adjusted by adding an audit of the
working process for Merchandiser and Information Technology, which were audited in January 2023 and presented to the Audit
and Risk Management Committee in February 2023. The Company has already made improvements based on all observations and
recommendations, and the internal auditor will monitor the issues during 2023 in accordance with the internal audit plan approved
by the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

OPINION OF THE AUDITOR FOR INTERNAL CONTROL

EY Office Co., Ltd., the Company’s auditor, for the year ended 31 December 2022, has not issued any observations and
recommendations regarding the Company’s internal control system for the fiscal year. In addition, the auditor reported the audit
results of the Company’s financial statements for the year 2022 to the Audit and Risk Management Committee, adding that there

were no irregularities related to fraud and had a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Company has appointed Ms. Woralak Limsukprasert as the Head of the Company’s Internal Auditor, which was appointed
by the Audit Committee No. 1/2016 on 19 April 2016 and commenced work on 6 June 2016. Ms. Woralak Limsukprasert has
education sufficient appropriate experience to perform such duties. The details of the Internal Auditor as shown in Attachment 3.

In accordance with the scope, authorities, duties and responsibilities of the Audit and Risk Management Committee. The Audit and
Risk Management Committee has the authority to work with management to appoint, transfer, dismiss, and evaluate performance
and merit considerations, and punish the heads of the Company’s internal audit department.

From considering Ms. Woralak Limsukprasert’s work experiences and education history. The Audit and Risk Management Committee

is of the opinion that Ms. Woralak Limsukprasert has sufficient qualifications to effectively audit and evaluate the Company’s internal

control system.

HOME FASHION LIVING 1 OS



‘pajwi Auedwo) O 81es3 ul Buipn|oul paiwi Auedwo dl|gnd 8SIMISSSY JO SUOOBSUEI} ||B OJUl
J91Ud 0] $s990.d [eacidde 1o Buiew-uoIS|oap 8yl Ul PAAJOAUI 89 10U ||eys 8y ‘paiwi] Auedwo)
0l|0Nd 9SIMIBSSY JO J010alIp Juspuadapul ue s| 8y sy "Auedwo) a8y} JO SIaquidll 891ILIWO0D
Jpne pue Jojoallp Juspuadapul JO Sniels 8y} uo Buiuawwod pue Bulepisuod ul Juswbpn|
uspusadapul siy 8s104exa 01 uoisod sy} sey epuiyonieyd INMeJeS "IN ‘elojelisyl ‘Auedwo)
8y} pue pajwi] Auedwo) 21|gnd 9SIMISSSY Y10g JO J010aJIp Juspuadapul Ue JO snieis ay) sey
epulyonJeyd INMeIES “JJ\l 0} @np J00aJIp Juspuadapul JO elBIIO 8y} 0} Buipiodoe paljiienb
S| BPUIYONIBYD INMBIES "IN ‘JoAeMOH "palwilT Auedwon O 91eis3 ul saleys JO %09°66 SPIoY
1ey1 panwi] Auedwod 21|gnd 8sIMIassY Ul J010841p Juspuadapul pue s101084i( 4O pleog ayi Jo
uewueyd ayy si ‘Auedwod ay} Jo Jojoallp uspuadapul 8y} S| Oym ‘epuiyonieyd Inmeles “J\

ssauisnq Wwswdojensp e1e)se oy

pajwi AuedwoD O eIy g

‘lyluoseAenesewened elliy “JA\ Ajpweu 101084Ip | S| 81ayl

P11 00 dlignday OIHO ul [euded aieys dn-pied

AjIn} pue paJsisiBal Jo %001 40 saieys 000' L sploy Auedwod sy} ‘gz0g lequiadaq LE 1e sy
‘BIpoqwie) Ul paielodiooul ‘Auedwo) sy} Jo AJeipISgns paumo-Ajjoym e si'pir] 00 olignday DIHD

sonsualoeleyod diysuoneey

eipoquie) Ul sejeg ainyuind bunessdo

ssauisng Jo ainjeN

P17 "0Q dllgnday OIHO "k

S101|3U09 8ABY ABW UOSIad 21ISUN[/[eNpIAIpU|

'SMOJ|0} SE ‘2202 1oqwadaq L¢ 1e se Auedwo) sy} Yim S1014U0d dAeY Aew 1ey) uosiad dlisunf pue [enpiAipul 8yl yim suopoesued) Aued paiejas Apueoniubis sey Auedwod oyl

'1S8J81Ul J8Y10 JO |043U0D 10841puUl 0 10841p 1ueoiubis sey Jo saleys spjoy (9) 10 (q) (e) Jepun [enpiaipul ue yoiym ui uosiad onsunf Auy
uos Jo Jaybnep Jo sesnods Jo ualp|Iyo ‘sbuligis ‘sesnods ‘syualed o' (0) Jo () (B) 4od se saiued pJiyl syl yum aberiew Jeisibal [eba| Jo abellew Ag ‘diysuoiie|as poojq B YiIm [enplAipul Uy

(e

(e

{Auedwo) ay1 Buljjouoo uosiad pazuoyiny (0
‘Auedwo) ay1 Jo siepjoyaleys Jolely (g
‘Auedwo) ay} JO SBAIIN08XS JO sI01dallg (B

10 1S1SU0D AuBdwoD 8Y1 YIIM S101)JUOD Ul 80 01 pawasp Aew oym suosiad onsunl pue |enpiAlpul 8y

lendeo aJeys dn-pied ayi JO % 00'00 | 40} Auedwoo AQ saleys ayi Bulp|oH

uoipodoud Buipjoyaieys

BIPOQUIED Ul SBIES aInjuInd 7 "pI7 00 olgndey OIHO L 7

ssauisng jo ainjeN

MOJ|0} SE S| AJelpisgns 4O |ie1ed

‘Auedwo) ayl yum 1011,uod aney Aew oym suosiad onsunl pue jenpliaipul jo diysuonelas jo Alewwng

SNOILOVSNVYL AldVd A31v13d

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

ONE REPORT 2022

104



‘ Attachment ‘

Financial
Statements

Corporate
Governance

Business Operation and
Operating Results

A

‘Auedwo) sy} JO saleys Buipuelsino pue
panssi [e101 8U} JO %018 40 Saleys 000‘2S L 0L L SPIoy IyuoseAenesewened elies ssiiN ‘2g0g
Jequiadaq Lgle sy uemnsiiied dijjowey ‘s pue lyluoseAenesewiened elliy JiA Jo Jaybnep e
Bureq pue Auedwo) ayi Jo Jepjoyaleys Jofew syl s| oym AuedwoD sy} JO Juswsbeuew e se panas

IyluoseAenesewened elueg ssin- /.

‘Auedwo) ay) JO saieyS BUIPUBISINO pue PaNss! [e101 84l JO % e | 40 S81eYS 000‘920°S6 L
spjoy uemnsied dijowey| ‘SN ‘220z Jequeoa LE 1. sy lyiuoseAenesewened elliy A Jo
asnods ay1 sI pue Auedwo) ay) 10 Jepjoyaleys Jofew 8y} S| 8AIINDSXT ‘I0108lIJ & SB POAISS

uemnssled dnjowey ‘s ‘9

‘Auedwo) ayy Jo saleys Buipueisino
pue panssi [e10} 8U} JO %8/ 0 40 S8IeUS 086'619'7SS SPIOY Iyuoselenesewened efliy "IN
‘2202 loquieda |L§ 1e sy ‘uemnsyled dijjoweyf ‘SN 10 8snods sy sI pue Auedwo) 8y Jo
Jap|oyaleys Jofew ayi SI 19210 9AIN08XT JoIYyD pue ‘1o1oaliq Buibeuely ‘40108lig B Se panIas

JyiuoseAenesewened elliy AN 'S

‘paywiT Auedwod wnigala) ul Buipn|oul palwi] Auedwo)
2l|gnd ©SIM18SSY JO Suoloesuel] ||e 01Ul Jelua 01 ss800.d |enosdde Jo Buisew-uoisioap syl yim
PaAJOAUl B¢ 10U [|Bys 8y pue ‘pajwi] AuedwoD dl|gnd 9SIMIassY Jo J0}oallp juspuadapul ue
S| oH ‘Auedwo) 8y} JO SieqUIBW S91IWWOD JPNE puUe SI0}0aJIP Juspuadapul JO Sniels 8y} uo
BunuaLIWOD pue BuIBPISUOD JO SNIELS BY} SBY BpuUIyONIBYD INMBMES "I\ ‘8104aJay] “Auedwo)
|yl pue paywi] Auedwo) ol|gnd 8SIMIESSY JO J0}0alIp Juspuadapul Ue JO sniels ay} sey
epulyonJeyD INMeIES "IN O} anp JO10aJIp uspuadapul JO elellId ay) 0} Buipioooe palienb s
epulyonJeyd INMeIES “JIA ‘JernemoH “palwi Auedwod wnigaia) Ui saleys 9% 00 /6 SPIoY paywi
Auedwo) 2||gnd 8sIM1assy Ul J0}0alIp Juspuadapul Ue pue si0}oali( JO pleog oy} Jo uewlieyd
J0 uonisod ayi spjoy Auedwod ayi Jo 10108J1p Juspuadsapul Ue S| Oym epuiyonieyd INMeIeS "IN

ssauisnq wawdojensp o1e)se oy

paywi Auedwod wnigale) v

‘panwi] Auedwo) Ausadoud 8ziid ul
Buipniour paywi Auedwog dl|gnd 8SIMIasSY JO SUOIIOBSUBIL ||B 01Ul Jojud 0} ss900.d [eaocidde o
BuIeW-UOISIOaP 8U1 UM PBAJOAUL 8] 10U [leys 8y ‘paliwi Auedwo) d1jdnd aSIMIassy 4O J0joalip
spuadspul ue s| 8H *AuedwoD Y1 JO SISgUIBW 931ILIWOD HIPNE PUE SI0108lIp lJuspuadapul Jo
SNJE}S 8y} Uo Bunuawwod pue BulspIsuOD Ul 1030a41p Juspuadapul UE JO SNiels syl epulyonieyd
INMBIES "IN O} 8Np JO0aJIp Juapuadapul Jo e8I ay) 0} Buiploooe payiienb si epuiyonieyd
INMmeles N ‘JenemoH panwi Auedwo) Auedoid 8ziid ul saieys %66°0G SPIoY pauwi
Auedwo) o1jgnd 8sIM1assY Ul J010a.Ip Juspuadapul Ue pue sio}oalid JO pJeog au} JO uewlieyD
Jo uopyisod ay} spjoy AuedwoD sy} Jo 1010alip Juspuadapul Ue S| OYm epuUIyONIBYD INMEIES "IN

sonsualoeleyod diysuoneey

ssauIsNq wswdojonsp 21e]se oy

ssauisng Jo ainjeN

paywi] Auedwo) Auadoud azld ‘¢

S101]3U09 8ABY ABW UOSIad 21ISUN[/[eNPIAIPU|

105

HOME FASHION LIVING



's10npoJd Yons JO 9|es ay) WO} sjeuaq
pue ssauisng s,Auedwo) sy} yum palidwo siy] "Lels

'9|gqeUOSEal | PUEB ‘DAINd8axXe ‘U010allp O} papiroid Auedwo) syl Jo - 100 S10Np0.d JO B|ES WOJ) 8NUBASY
pue ejeudoidde agq 01 suonoesuell yons Jopisuod | Aoljod Junoosip ayy 0} Buiploooe unoosip ssa| aoud ‘Auedwo) ay1 JO Japjoyaleys
OUM Jje1s pue ‘aAilnoaxa ‘Jo1oalip a8yl 01 papirold | Bujjes sy 1e IyluoseAenesewlened elliy “JA o asnods Jolew pue ‘eAlInNdaxa ‘Jo1oalip e
Auedwo) sy Jo Aojjod uNoosIp a8yl yum palidwod | pue Auedwo) 8yl JO Jep|oyaieys Jofeuwl pue ‘AiNdexs S| oym uemnssjied dijjowey ‘s
9ABY UOIYM SUOI}OBSURI] SSOUISNg |BWJOU 8Je | ‘J0}08JIp 9U) SE PaAISS uemnssied dijjowey| ‘S| 01 syonpoud sjjes AuedwoD ay |
SUONOESUBJLYONS 1BY] SISPISUOD 881ILILIOD PNy 8y | 01 syonpoud pjos Auedwod ay | uemnsyjied dijjowe)| ‘spy

'syonpoJd yons Jo a|es ay) Wolj syeuaq pue
ssauisng s, Auedwo) ayl yum paldwod siyl ‘Jeis
'9|qeUOSeal | pUB ‘OAIINDaXd ‘1010841 01 papinotd Auedwo) syl Jo 800 S0'0 $10Np0.d JO B|ES WO} SNUBASY

pue ojeudoidde agq 01 suonoesuell Yons Jopisuod
OUM JBlS pUE ‘OAIINOaXS ‘J010aJIp 8y} 03 papiaold
Auedwo) sy jo Aoljod unoosip syl yum paldwod
9ABY UOIYM SuOl10BSURI] SSaUISNg |ewJou ale
SUOROESUBJLYONS 1BY1 SI9PISUOD 991ILILIOD IPNY 8y |

891ILIWOD UPNY 4O U

Ao1j0d 1unoosip ayi 01 Buipiodoe JuNoosIp sss| 8o1d
Buyj|es ayi 1e uemnssjied dijjowey] ‘s|A J0 8snods pue
Auedwo) 8y} JO Jopjoyaleys Jolew pue ‘eAiINdaxe
‘10108lIp B S| oym 1yuoseAenesewened ellis} “JN

0} s10npoud plos Auedwo) ay

ssaua|qeuoseal pue A}ssadaN

¢c¢0c¢ J1equisdeq Lg
papug Jeap

1202 Joquiaoaq g
pepus Jesp

uol||IN) @njeA

‘Auedwo) sy} JO Japjoysieys
Jo[ew pue ‘aAlNdaxa “10JoalIp e S|
oym 1yruoseAenesewened elliy I\
0} s1onpoud sy s|jes Auedwo) ay |
1yuoseAepesewened efliy "IN

uoijoesueld] JO ainjeN

sjonpoud Jo ajes wouy eanuansy

‘Auedwo) ay} yum s1911,u0d aaey Aew oym suosiad oisun( pue sjenpialpul usamlag suoioesuel) Aued palejal Jo Alewwng

‘Auedwo) ay} Jo 18210 8sNOYaJep) pue d11sIB0T JO JoIyD 8yl SB PanIsS «

ulosejueyd inAeyd N L L

*Auedwo) sy} Jo J0108.Ip JUSpUSdapUl UB S| Oym ‘MnidueliH WOy “JIA JO 9snods  »

wopoJis esiediny SIN 0L

‘Auedwo) ay1 Jo saleys BuipueisINo pue panss! JO
Jaquinu [e10} 841 JO % | g2 40 S8J4eYs 000 ‘000°0E SPIOY INYUISMQ 934NA "SIIA ‘2202 4eqwsded Le
1B Sy "lyluosehenesewened elliy “J 10 Jaylow syl pue Auedwod aui JO Japjoysleys Jofew y e

INYUISMO 98INA 'SIN °6

‘Auedwo) ay1 Jo saJeys BuipueisINO pue Panss| |B101 8yl JO %018 40 S81eys 000‘2S L0k | SPIoy
JyluoseAenesewelled BUIUIS SSIN ‘2202 1oqwadaq LE 18 Sy ‘uemnsyied dijowey| ‘SN pue
JyiuoseAenesewened elliy “JN 40 Jaiybnep e buiaq pue Auedwod ayi JO Japjoyaleys Jolew y

sonsualoeleyod diysuoneey

ssauisng Jo ainjeN

IyluoseAeneseweled BUIUIS SSIN- °8

S101]3U09 8ABY ABW UOSIad 21ISUN[/[eNPIAIPU|

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

ONE REPORT 2022

106



‘ Attachment ‘

Financial
Statements

Corporate
Governance

Business Operation and
Operating Results

A

's10npoJd yons Jo s|es 8yl wod)
sHjeuaq pue ssauisng s,Auedwon ayl yum paldwod

s1onpo.d JO ejes WoJj enusrey

OUM J4EIS pUB ‘OAIINdaXa ‘1o}oallp 8y} 0} papiroid
Auedwo) sy} Jo Aojjod Junoosip syl yum paldwod
aABY UOIUM SUOIIOBSURBI] SSBUISNg |BWIOU 8Je
SUONOBSUE.] YONS JBU} SIOPISUOD 93RIWIOD HPNY 8y |

Auedwo) ay1 Jo Aoljod unoosip a8yl 0} Buipioooe
1uNoosIp sso| aoud Buljes ayl 18 Auedwo) ayy
JO JOJ0BUIP B S| OYM BUBYHBMIMBAIES UOOQIEd “JIA

01 s1onpoud pjos Auedwo) ay |

"9|qeUOSEal | SIY] "}BIS puB ‘OAINd8Xa ‘10}08llp 0} paplroid 00 - ‘Auedwo) ay} Jo Jopjoya.leys
pue ejeudoisdde og 0} SUOOBSUEIL Yons Jopisuod | Auedwo) sy} Jo Aojjod junoosip ayi 0} Buipiodoe e pue |yluoseAepnesewened
OUM J4EIS pUB ‘SAIINdaXa ‘J0}oallp 8y} 0} papiroid | unodsip ssa| #oud Buljas auy 18 Auedwo) ay} Jo efliy “JIA o Jaybnep e s oym
Auedwo) ay} Jo Aoljod uNoosIp 8yl yum palidwod | Jspjoyaleys e pue lyiuoselenesewened efliy "IN Jo IyiuoseAenesewened ealing ssiin
9ABY UOIYM SuOl}0BSURI] SSOUISNg |BWJOU 8Je | Jaybnep e s| oym [yluoseAenesewened ediing ssiy 01 syonpoud ays s|jes AuedwoD ay |
SUONOBSUE.] YONS JBU} SIOPISUOD 93RIWIOD HPNY 8y | 03 sjonpo.d pjos Auedwo) ay | IyuoseAenesewened enlling ssipy

'sjonpoud Yyons Jo ses sy} Wo.y

"8|gqeuUOSEa) | SHIBUSQ pue ssauisng s,Auedwo) ayi yum pajjduwod

pue ejeudoidde og 0} SUOIIOBSUEI} YONS JOPISUOD | SIYL “HEIS puB ‘BAIIN08XS ‘40108lIp 0} papinoid 900 - S10Np0.d JO S|ES WOJ) ONUSASY

*Auedwo) ay1 JO J0108IP By}

S| Oym euByEMIMOBIES UOOdIed "IN
01 syonpoud ays s|jes AuedwoD ay |
eueynemimaales uoogied "IN

"8|qeuUOSeal
pue a1leudoidde ag 01 suonoesuel} Yyons Japisuod
OUM JJBIS pUB ‘OAIINdaXae ‘10}oallp 8y} 0} papiroid
Auedwo) sy jo Aojjod unoosip syl yum paldwod
aABY UOIUM SUOIIOESUBI} SSBUISNG |BWIOU ale
SUON0BSUE.] YONS JBY} SIOPISUOD 9a1IWLIOD HPNY 8y |

'sjonpoud yons
10 9JBS 8y} WOoJ} SHBuUsq pue ssauisng s, Auedwo)
3y} Yum palidwiod SIY] "HElS pue ‘DAlINdaxXa ‘I01oalip
0} papinold Auedwod ay jo Adjjod uNoosIp 8yl 01
Buipioooe JuNoosIp sse| 8o1d Buljjes sy 1e Auedwo)
AU} JO asnoya.lepn pue o1isIBoT JO JaIyD ayi Se panies
uloselueyd inAey) "IN 01 s1onpoud pos Auedwio) ay |

100

S10NpoJd JO 9|ES WOJ) SNuUaAsY
‘Auedwo)

3y} Jo asnoyaiep pue o1siBoT Jo JaIyD
8y} se panJas uloselueyy inAeyd “JA
01 s1onpoud ayi sj|8s Auedwo) ay |
uiosejyueyd inAeyn "IN

‘g|qeuoseal
pue ajeudoidde ag 0} SUOROBSUEI] YONS JBPISUOD
OUM JJBIS pUB ‘OAIINdaXe ‘J0}oallp 8y} 0} papiroid
Auedwo) sy} Jo Aojjod JuNOJSIP 8yl yum paljdwod
aABY UOIUM SUOIIOESUBJ} SSBUISNQ |BWIOU dle
SUON0BSUE.] YONS 1BY} SIOPISUOD 9a1IWIOD HPNY &Y |

99)IWWOY 1PNy jo uouido

'S10Npo.d Yyons JO 8|es 8y} WO} SHjeusq
pue ssauisng s,Auedwo) ayi yum paldwod siyl
‘JJeis pue ‘enndaxs “Uojoallp 0} papiroid Auedwo)
au} Jo Ao1jod uNoosIp 8y} 0} BulpJOdO. JUNOISIP SS9
ooud Buljjes sy} 1e AuedwoD 8y} JO J0}0BIIP By} Se
panIas s| oym nidueliH woy "I Jo asnods auyy st oym
WopoJIS ea1ediny “SJN 01 s1onpoud pjos Auedwo) ay |

ssaua|qeuoseal pue AlssaoaN

¢c0¢ Jaquisdeq L
pepu3 Jesp

€00

L20c¢ 18quiadeq L€
papusg JesA

(3yeg uoyN) enjeA

S10Npo.d JO 8|es WOoJ) anuanay
*Auedwo ay} JO I10}0B.IP B} SB panIas
pue ynidueliH woy “J\ 4O 8snods

Y1 S| Oym wopodis ediediny "SI

01 s1onpoud ayi s||es Auedwo) ay |
wopouis esed|ny ‘sin

uoijoesuel] jo ailnieN

107

HOME FASHION LIVING



awooul

ajelidoidde aie suopoesUel) YoNS eyl PaIapISuod
S| U ‘esojesay] "Auedwod syl 01 |eloleUSq pue
Alessadau aJe 1By} SUOIIOBSUEI) SSaUISNg [BUWIOU e
SUONOBSUE.] YONS 1BY} SIOPISUOD 9aRIWIOD HPNY 8y |

s9)IWWoY HpNY jo uoiuido

8y} dulwIBlep 0} Aem [BULIOU Y} SI Yolym ‘uibiew
sn|d-1s09 s18oud Buyjies sy “suonone jo uonedioied
ay1 ybnouyr palinboe usaq sey ieyy 109foid e si ]
‘Auedwod yons 03 syonpoud pjos Auedwo) ayl

ssaua|qeuoseal pue A}ssaoaN

2202 Jaquisoeq LE | 1202 Jequiedeq L€

papug Jeap

papug Jesp

ELTEN

"ssaulsnq Jo or's - pan.iooe pue 8|qeAledal JUNodoe apel|
alnleu [euou 8y} si yoiym 1onpoud ayy Joy usodsp e 6922 - S10npoJd JO 8|es WOJ} nuanay
"a|qeuoseal pue | s}09||00 pue Auedwod yons o} diom 3os8fo.d jo Buljies 'SseuIsnq JO ainjeu [ewJou
aleldoidde aie SUOIDBSUEI) YONS 1Byl PaJSpISUOD | WOJ) PaJINOUl JBWOISND WO} PaAIedal slisodsp ay1 Sl yoiym uibiew snjd 1s00 ay1
S| 1 ‘eJojaley] ‘Auedwod 8y} 01 |BIOBUSQ PUB | PUB B|BAI9OS] dpeJ] ‘suolione jo uojiedionled 1e paywi] Auedwo) Apadold oziid
Alessadau aJe 1ey) SUOIOBSUR) SSaUISNg [ewJou 8Je 8y} ybnoayy palinboe usaq sey ey 108foud e sty 0} syonpoud ays s|jes Auedwo ay L
SUONOBSUBJLYONS 1BY] SI9PISUOD sepiwwoD ipny 8y | "Auedwod yons o1 sionpoldd pjos Auedwo) ayl @PeHWI Auedwo) Auadoid az1d
"ssaulsnq Jo
alnjeu [euliou 8y} si yoiym 1onpodd ayy oy usodsp e
$109]|00 pue Auedwod yons 0} lom 108(o.d Jo Bulj|es 9|geAl908. JUNODdk Bpel |
WIOJ} PaLINOUI JBUIOISNO WOJ) PaAI9oal siisodep pue 920 - s10NpoJd JO 9|ES WOJ) aNuaAey
'9|qeuoseal pue | 9|geAlgdal apel] “Jswolsnd 108(oid e Joy eoud Buljes 98’8 S0z 'ssauisng Jo

aJnjeu |ewou ay) si yoiym uibiew snid

1509 8y} 16 paywi] Auedwo) ) 81e1s3
01 s1onpold ay; s|jes Auedwo) ay |

PeNwWI Auedwo) O sjels3

uoinoesueld] jo ainleN

100l0id 9y} 0} 8|S WO dnUsAY

‘a|geuUOSseal
pue ajeudoidde ag 0} SUONOBSUEL] YONS JBPISUOD
OUM JJEIS pUB ‘OAIINDaXe ‘10}oallp 8y} 0} papiroid
Auedwo) sy} Jo Aojjod JUNODJSIP 8yl yum paljduod
aABY UOIUM SUOIIOEBSUBI} SSBUISN |BWIOU ale
SUON0BSUE.] YONS 1BY} SIOPISUOD 9a1IWIOD HPNY 8y |

98)WWoD PNy jo uoluido

's1onpoud Yons Jo ajes oy} WoJj syysuaq pue
ssaulsng s,Auedwo) syl yum palidwod sy “Jels pue
‘DAIIN0BXd ‘10108.Ip 01 papircid Auedwo) ayi Jo Aoljod
JUNOJSIP 8y} 0} BulpJooo. WUNOJSIP sso| 8o1d Bul|jes
ay11e Auedwo sy} o Juswdojaasd ssauisng JO JaIyD
8U} Se PaAISS S| OUM IJlUOSeABlESBLIENEH BIIES SSIIA

01 s1onpoud pjos Auedwo) ay

ssaua|qeuoseal pue AlIssaoaN

660

2202 Jequisoeq LE | 1202 Jequisdeq L&

pepusg JesA

papusg JesA

s10NpoJd JO 9|ES WOJ} enNuaAsy
*Auedwo) ay1 Jo Juswdojerag
ssauisng 4O JaIyD ay} Se panas
IyluoseAenesewened elies ssin
0} syonpoJd ayi s|jes Auedwo) ay |
IyuoseAenesewened ejues ssipy

uoljoesueld] jo ainjeN

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

ONE REPORT 2022

108



‘ Attachment ‘

Financial
Statements

Corporate
Governance

Business Operation and
Operating Results

A

‘paywi] Auedwo) wnigalad ul Buipnjoul paywi

Auedwo) 21|gnd 8SIM1aSSY JO SUOIIOBSURI) ||B OJU| J81ua 0} Sseo04d [enoidde Jo Bupyew-Uoisioap 8yl Ul PAAJOAUL 89 10U [[BYS 8y ‘paiiuli] Auedw o 21jand 8SIM18SSY JO J030aJIp Juspuadapul ue s| 8y sy ‘Auedwo) ay} jo
SJoquISW 991RIWIWOD JIPNEe PUE J0}0alIp Juspuadapul JO SNieis 8y} uo Bunuswwod pue Bulepisuod ulluswbpnljuepuadapul Siy 8s1048x8 0} uoiisod oy} sey epuiyoniey) INMeles "I\ ‘elojaloy; ‘Auedwo) syl pue pauwi
Auedwo) 21|qnd 8sImMIassy Yi0q JO J030aIp Juspuadapul Ue JO Snieis eyl Sey epuIyonIeyD INMeIES "\l 01 enp J010alip Juspuadapul Jo eLalIO 8y} 0} Buipioooe paliienb si epulyonieyD INMeLeS "IN ‘4enemoH ‘Auedwo)
syl pue paywi Auedwo) o1|gnd 8SIMIassY Ul J010a4Ip Juspuadapul Ue pue S1030ali( JO PJeod ay3 JO UeWIIEYD SY} SI BPUIYONIEYD INMEBIES "IN YOIym JO ‘panwi] Auedwo oljgnd asimiassy Agq Bulpjoysieys % 00° L6
‘panwi] Auedwo) Auedold ozid ul Buipnjour paywi Auedwo)

01|gNd 9SIM18SSY JO SUOIIOBSUEI] ||B 03Ul J8jud 0} $s900.d |enosdde Jo Bujyew-uoisioap ayi Ul PAAJOAUL 84 10U [[BYs 8y ‘palwiT Auedwo) 21|gnd 8SIMISSSY JO J010alIp Juspuadapul ue s| 8y sy "Auedwo) a8y} Jo siaquiow
99]1|WIWOD pNe pue J0}0alIp Juspuadapul JO SNiels ayi Uo Bunuswwod pue Bupepisuod uljuswbpnl juspuadapul siy as1o4exa 0} uolysod ayl sey epuiyonieyD Inmeles “Jj\ ‘a1opaiay) ‘Auedwod ayl pue papwi] Auedwo)
2l|gnd 8sIM1essy Yloq JO J010alIp Juspuadspul Ue JO snieis eyl sey epulyoniey)d nmeles "IN 01 8np Jo1oalip Juspuedspul Jo els1lio eyl 0 Bulpioooe paliienb si epulyoniey) Inmeles A ‘JeremoH “Auedwo) syl
pue panwi] Auedwod 21|gnd 9SIM1assY Ul J0}0aJIp Juspuadapul Ue pue si0}oalid JO PJeog au} JO UBWIIBYD SY} S| BPUIYONJIBYD INMBIES “JI\ YoIym Jo ‘parwi] Auedwod oljand asimiassy Aq Buipjoyaleys %66°0G
‘panwi Auedwo) O sieis3 ul Buipnioul paywi Auedwo)

21|gNd 9SIM}aSSY JO SUOIIOBSUEIL [|B Olul J8Jud 0} $$800.d [erosdde Jo Buiyew-uolsIoap syl Ul PAAJOAUL 8 10U [[BYS 8y ‘palwi] Auedwo) o1jgnd 8SIMISSSY JO J030auIp Juspuadapul Ue s| 8y sy "Auedwo) ay} JO siequiawl
991WWOD JpNe pue J030alIp Juspuadapul JO SN1els ayl uo Bunuawwod pue Buliapisuod Ul Juswbpn(uspuadapul siy 8s101exa 0} uolsod 8y} sey epuiyoniey) INMeles “JN ‘eloyaiay} ‘Auedwo) ayi pue paywi Auedwo)
2l|gnd 8SIMIasSY Yi0g 4O J0}084Ip Juspuadapul UB JO SNiels 8yl Sey epuiyonieyd INMeles “JjA 0} anp J030aJlp Juspuadapul JO B8O 8y} O} BulpJodoe paliienb s| epuiyonieyd iNmeles "I ‘JornemoH “Auedwod ayi
pue paywi] Auedwod 2l|and 8SIM18ssy Ul J0}0aJIp Juspuadapul Ue pue si0}oalid JO pJeog 8y Jo UeWwIIBYD SY} S| BPUIYONIBYD INMBIES “JIA YoIum Jo ‘panwi] Auedwod oljland asimiassy Aq Buipjoyaleys %09'66

| isyleway

"$s8UISNq JO

3WODUI PenIoody

2Jnjeu [ewlou syl si yoiym 1onpoud sy Joj ysodep e G8'LL -

s1onpo.d JO ojes WOJ] snuaAsy

"9|0eUOSESI pue
aleudoidde ale sUOIIOBSURI YONS 1BYl paiapIsSuod
S| 1l ‘edogalay] "Auedwon ayi 01 |elolBUS] pue
Alessa0saU aJe 1ey) suoloesuel) Ssauisng [BULIOU aJe
SUOIIOBSUE.] YONS 18U SISPISUOD 9911UWIWIOD IPNY &Y L

99)IWWOY 1PNy jo uouido

$109]|00 pue Auedwoo yons 0} 3Jom 10sfo.d jo Bul|jes
W0l palindul Jawoisnd Wol} paAleoal susodap
pue 9|geAl908J 8pel] ‘suonone jo uonediolied
ay) ybnouyy palinboe usaq sey jey) 109foid e si
‘Auedwod yons 01 syonpoud pjos Auedwo) ayl

ssaua|qeuoseal pue AlssaoaN

SLlL -

220z Jequedeq LE | L20g Jeqweded LE
pepu3 Jesp papusg JesA

(dyeg uojin) enjep

'SSBUISNQ JO} [BULIOU S| YOIym
‘spoof ay 4oy ysodep e sefieyo
pue payuwi] AuedwoD wnigaleD
03 s1onpoud sjjes Auedwod ay
gPdHwWI] Auedwo) wnigaie)

uoijoesuel] jo ailnieN

109

HOME FASHION LIVING



‘uonesuadwod
1o} pabieyd &g 10u |leys slepjoyaleys Jolew ay1 pue
suonesado ssauisng Joj} |e|oljousq pue s|geuoseal
S1 18| B yons “Ajlpysy 4O Wie} ay) yum pajidwod oq
lleys pue Auedwod ayy JO ssauisng sy} alesado O}y
Mlewapel ay1 8sn 0} uswaalbe sy yum Aldwod o1
aJe sJenoued yons 1eyl SeAsIeg 881IWWOD PNy 8y |

991IWWOY 1PNy jo uoluido

Jusweaibe ssjuelentd sy oy uonesuadwod pabieyo
g ||Im sJeployaseys Jolew s, Auedwo) syl JO suou
‘SSOlOU19UON "Siop|oyaleys Asy s, Auedwo) sy uo sjje}
Juswsalbe asuelent ayy yum Aidwoo oy uonebijqo
Y1 1y} selels Juswsalbe ay] ‘puejiey] Ul syonpoud
papuelg-Aajysy ||8s 01 AS|ysy aweu ay) Japun
Juswealbe yiewspely e paubis sey Auedwo) syl

ssaua|qeuoseal pue A}IssaoeN

‘Jusweaibe Mlewspel; oy}
ul peie|ndiis SUOIIPUOD 8yl YUMm
90UBPIODOE Ul A8|YSY, MIeuspeli sy}
JO @sn oy} asjuesend oy paiebl|qo ale
AuedwoD sy} JO siapjoysaleys syl

INYUISMQO UNA "SI °G
IyuoseAenesewened eululs ssi ‘v
Iyiuosefenesewened eyles ssiy ¢

uemnsied dijjowey| 'S ‘g
1yuoseAenesewened elliy I\ °L

¢c0c¢ 19quiedaq LE | L¢0g 1equedeq LE

pspu3 lesA pspu3 Jes) uonoesuel] Jo ainjeN

(3yeg uol) anjep

9sn )Jewpel] 10} sjuawaaibe |enyoesjuod jJoisn

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

ONE REPORT 2022

110



‘ Attachment ‘

Financial
Statements

Corporate
Governance

Business Operation and
Operating Results

A

IVIN 10 puejiey L
10 abueyox3 0018 8y Ul
paJsisiBal Buieg Auedwo)
8y}l uodn ‘siepjoyaleys
Jolew ayy jo avueIEND
8y} [9oued 0} 8|ge & |[eys
Auedwod ay1 ‘JenemoH
‘uonesuadwod Joy pabieyd
aq 10U |[eys Japjoya.leys
8y} pue uoneJado ssauisnq
8yl 0} [eloljeuUsqg ! Yolym
sSsauIsng a8y} ulyum [ended
Buiyiom se pue 89140
youeiq ay} Buipuedxs 1oy
punj a8y} se aq 0} UEQ]
yons e asn 0} saJinbal
Auedwo) ay] ‘uonnuisul
|eroueul} eyl Ag paquosaid
UOI1IPUOD UBO| 8Y} YHm
soalldwoo siap|oyaieys
Jolew s ,Auedwon ayy jo
uolloesuel) eaiueiend
ueo| ayl 1eyl saaal|eq
9811IWWOD UpNY 8yl

93)IwwoD
1PNy JO sjuswwo)

lyuoseAenesewened
el JN Ag

SUEO| Wis)-Buo| pue sueo)
wJe)-Hoys Joj sesiuelent
pajeoued aney
suolnIsul [elouBUY By}
‘20z Jequisdaq Lele sy

"1saJeul
10 S101]JUOD BY1 8oNpPal 01
JojuesenB ey} ases|a. 0}
a|ge aq ||im Auedwo) ayy
‘puejiey] jo abueyoxg
30018 8yl uo pais||
Buleq Jaye pue puejiey |
10 abueyox3 001§
2y} uo sem Auedwon
9yl 940480 Po4IN200
uonoesuel} 8y} ‘JanemoH

‘|eJo1e(|00
JO/puE [ENPIAIPUI Salinbai
yolym uopeledo ssauisng
Auedwod Joj suonnisul
|BIOUBUI} WOJ) SUBO|
aJe suolloesuel} yong

Ajjiqeuoseay
pue AjssadaN

youeig xenideyoley
- 1ybu pjoysses| oy}
Jajsuel) pue Buip|ing eyl

10 sbebuow/aunowe 1paIo Mueg
- ov'ov 9JoyM BU} 98lUBIENS  00'0LZ = UBO| wiel-Buo uloisey
youe.q efened jo Buip|ing
8y} jJo abebuow/unowe upaID
- 0002 a|oym 8yl esiuelens 0002 ueoT Buinjoney
youelq
efened Jo Bulp|ing ey}
J0 abebuowaunowe UpaID
- - S|OYM 8U} 93IUBIEND | 00'0S ueo] Buinjoney
youeug ehened
- WyBu ployeses| sy}
Jaysuedy pue Buip|ing sy
1o abebuow,aunowe 1palIo
- 090 aloym ayy dsjUeleNS | 0G'g ueo| wi.ay-Buon
youe.g eAened
- WyBu ploysses| sy
Jajsuely pue Buip|ing sy}
10 sbebuow/aunowe 1paJo
- 2,06 sloym 8yl @siuelen | 00’001 = UeO| wusl-Buo
youeig enuiwey
- yBu ployeses| auy
Jajsuely pue Buip|ing ayx sjueg
Jo afefuow/unowe 1w HPaJo 9snoH
- SLrL oloym ey} osjuRIEND  00'GLL  UBO| Wiel-HBuoT B pue]

(3yeg uol) | (kyeg uol|IN)

¢c0c
Jaqwiadaqg
lgiese
aouejeg

12c0c
Jaqwiadeq
Lg 1ese
aouejeg

s|ie}ap asjueleny)
/abebropy

adA] ueo

[enpIAIpUl JO Jjeyad UO SUOIIN}ISUI [BIoUBUL WO SUBOT

Japuan

JyluoseAenesewened
el N

Auedwo)

juaidioay

ueon

117

HOME FASHION LIVING



RIS
‘uolesusduloD Joypabieyd | JO S101)JUOD 8Y) 8oNpal O}
a0 10U ||eysS Jaployaleys JojuelenB syl ases|as 0}
ouelg yenideyoiey-
ay1pue uonesedossauisng  9|qe aq ||Im AuedwoD sy} . 8 Howey
B pjoysses| ayi
8U} O} [e1OlyBUL] S| Yolum | ‘puelieyl Jo ebueyox3
Jajsuel) pue Buip|ing syl a9jueienb
SSOUISNG SU3 UIYUM [BHdED | 0015 By} Uo paisi|
10 afefuowunowe 10 Jan8)| Jo} yw|
Buppiom se pue 921440 Bulsq Joye pue puejieyl
- 68"y sloym ayi esjueleny 00°09 Upa.o Buinoney
youeiq oy} Buipuedxs Jo} Jo aBueyox3 0018
punj 8y} se aq 0} UeO| 8y} uo sem Auedwon youe.g weyinuewipeld
yons e esn 0] salinbal 8yl 810l8q PaIINdo0 - 1UbY ploysses| au
Auedwon ay| "uonNISUl | UOROBSUEL)8U} ‘JoASMOH dejsuen pue Buipiing sup edjuelenbd
leloueUl au) Aq pequosald 10 abebuow/aunowe 10 Jone| Joy ywi|
UONIPUOD UBO| 8UY UM eJeIe|oo - 0008 8loym ay) d8UBleNS 00’08 P840 Buinjoney
so||[dwoo sJap|oyaleys Jo/pue [enpiapul saiinbal youeig weyinuewpeld
Jolew s, Auedwo) 8yl JO  ydiym uonessdo ssauisnq - 1ybu pjoysses| ayy 1d1908y 18NJ]
uolloesuel] aajuelenb  Auedwoo Joy suoirnIsul Jajsuely pue Buip|ing pue ypald jo
ueO| 8yl leyl SaAdl|eq |BIOUBUI} WO} SUEO| ayy Jo ebebuowaunowe | 00y JaneT Jo upalp Mueg | IyiuoseAenesewened
9911IlWWOD 1PNy 8yl oJe suojloesued) yons - 99'9¢2 9|0yM By} sjueleny) ueo Buinjonay uloisey| elliyy N | Auedwod
junouwle ajoym ay}
uonelodio) esjueiens
Hp8iQ leyl /unowe Hpaio
- 0008 8loyM 8yl 88juBlen 0008 ueo| Wisl-buoT
youeig yenideyoley
- ybu pjoysses| oy
Jajsuel) pue Buip|ing ayi
Jo ebefpow/unowe paIo
- 8001 3loym ay1 88juBlenS  00'0E Ueo| WJsl-buo

2apIwwo)
}ipny jJO sjuswwo)

Ajjigeuoseay

pue AjssadseN

IN) | (Gyeg uorIN)
lec0c
Jaqwadeq
LE jese
aouejeg

Jaqwiadeq
LE 1e se
aouejeg

/ebebropy

adA] ueo

Japua

juaidioay
ueon

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

ONE REPORT 2022

112



‘ Attachment ‘

Financial
Statements

Corporate
Governance

Business Operation and
Operating Results

A

IVIA 1O puejiey
J0 abueyox3 o0lS 8y} Ul
paJalsibai Buieg Auedwod
ay} uodn ‘siap|oyaleys
Jofew oy} Jo asoluesenb
81 [90UED 01 B|qE o] |[BYyS
Auedwo) a8y} ‘JenamoH

@apIwwo)
1PNy }O sjuswwon

"lypuoseAenesewened
elli I Ag sueoj
wJs1-Buo| pue sueo)
WI8}-Hoys Joj saajuesend
pajeoued aney
suonnyisul [eloueul auyy
‘220z Jequisdaq Lgle sy

Ayjigeuoseay

pue AjssaossN

ywi Buipel
junowe abueyox3
- - 9|oyM 8y1 8dluBIEND) | 00'0S ublai04
junowe W upaID eAeypnAy
- 0008 8loym syy esuelens  00°0S Buinjoney joueg
Wi Hpeso
BulAuepun
junowe oy} Jusraud
- - sloym syr esjuelensy  00'S Ollwil Upaid sueg
junowe UpaiD | veydeueyl
- - 8loym ay1 88juelen 00'0S ueo Buinjonay eyl
1di@oal isni]
pue 1pald jo
unowe 1eneT Jo upald
- - 9|oyM 8yl 8dlueENS 000} ueo] Buinjonay
(Hwr wpeud
youeug weyinuewipeld asodindiyniy
-1yBu pjoysses| ayy Se UMOU|
Jajsuel) pue Buip|ing eyl ApdwLIOS) Hwl|
J0 ebefuow/unowe HpaJo ssauIsng
- 00'0¢ 8loym syr esjuelen 00°92 pauljwesis

(dyeg uoiiN) | (yegq uolIN)

¢c0c
Jaqwiadeqg
LE 1e se
aouejeg

Lc0e
JaqudaQg

LE e se
aouejeg

s|ielep asjueieny)
/ebebruopy

adA] ueo

Japua

juaidioay

Jojueleny) ueor

113

HOME FASHION LIVING



The necessity and reasonableness of the related party transactions

The Audit and Risk Management Committee has considered the related party transactions and has an opinion on the details as
details in “Summary of related party transactions between individuals and juristic persons who may have conflicts with the Company”

Measures or procedures for approving related party transactions

The approval process shall be in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992) (including as amended) as
well as the regulations, announcements, orders, or requirements of the Capital Market Supervisory Board. Those who may have a
conflict of interest or interest in the transaction will not have the right to participate in the approval of such transaction.

1) In the case of the related party transactions which are normal trade transactions of the Company or its subsidiary with
related persons or individuals who may have conflicts of interest, benefits, or future conflicts of interest following normal
trade characteristics and market prices which can be compared with the conditions or prices incurred by the same type of
business of the Company conducting with the external parties. The Company’s management shall be able to operate normally
under the principles approved by the Board of Directors and prepare a summary report to be reported to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee every quarter.

2) In case of that there are related transaction parties that are abnormal trade, the Company shall arrange the opinion to the
committee by the approval of the Audit and Risk Management Committee to verify the necessity and suitability of such

transaction.

In case the Audit and Risk Management Committee does not have the expertise to consider potential inter-related transactions, the
Company will consider an independent appraiser, independent specialists, or auditors to give their opinion on such related transaction
parties to the committee so that the committee will be used as supporting evidence to make the decision and provide the opinion to

the Company’s director or the shareholder case by case to approve the such transaction before entering into the transaction.

In this regard, the Company shall strictly comply with the laws governing securities and exchange and the regulations, announcements,
orders, or requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including compliance with the requirements relating to the disclosure of
connected transactions and the acquisition or disposition of assets of the Company or its subsidiaries and strictly in accordance with
the accounting standards prescribed by the Association of Accountants.

The Company will disclose the transactions in the notice to the financial statements audited by the Company’s auditors. The Company
will disclose such transactions in the Annual Report (Form 56-1 One Report) in accordance with the rules and laws governing securities
and exchange. By the way upon considering of approval of such related transaction parties shall comply with the laws governing
securities and exchange and regulations, announcements, orders, or requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand which those who

may have conflicts or interests in related transaction parties between each other shall not have the right to vote on such transactions.

Approval in Principle regarding related party transactions which are normal trade transactions.
The board of directors approves in principle, in case the Company is required to make related party transactions with the individual
that may have a conflict of interest with the Company as follows:

The management determines the conditions in accordance with the normal trading characteristics and market prices which can
be compared with the conditions or prices incurred by the same type of business with the Company. Such conditions shall be in
accordance with the following principles:

1)  To comply with the trade agreement in the same manner as the general parties in the same circumstances and with normal
trading conditions and reasonably.

2) Transaction shall be negotiated for a trade bargain that is free from the influence of having the status of a director, executives,
or related persons and take advantage of the Company’s interests.

3) ltisin accordance with the market price which can be monitored and does not cause unfair transfer of benefits.

)l /] 4 ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

Trends or policies for future transactions

Ifthe Company enters into related transaction parties or connected transactions in the future, it must comply with the Securities and
Stock Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992) (including as amended) and the regulations, announcements, orders, and requirements of
the Capital Market Supervisory Board. This comprises in accordance with the accounting standards established by the Association
of Certified Public Accountants and Public Accountants of Thailand and includes compliance with the disclosure obligations of
connected transactions and related parties. In addition, this transaction shall not be a transfer or transfer of the Company's interests,
but rather a transaction that considers the best interests of the Company and all shareholders.

If it is a normal business transaction or a normal business support transaction and is a continuation of the transaction in
the future, the Company will establish rules and guidelines for compliance with the general commercial characteristics by referring
to reasonable, fair prices, reasonable, verifiable, and presented to the Audit Committee for comment for the Board of Directors to

consider and approve the framework for such transactions.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Chic Republic Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Chic Republic Public
Company Limited and its subsidiary (the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2022, the related consolidated statements of comprehensive
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and have
also audited the separate financial statements of Chic Republic Public Company Limited for the
same period.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary and of Chic
Republic Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2022, their financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants including Independence Standards issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions (Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants) that are relevant
to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance
in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and
| do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, my
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to my assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of my audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for my audit opinion on
the accompanying financial statements as a whole.

HOME FASHION LIVING 1 1 7



Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond to each matter are described below.
Recognition of revenue from project sales

Revenue from project sales that the Group recognises in each period is a significant amount
when compared to the total revenue of the Group. Moreover, the Group sells products to large
number of projects, each of which has a high value. | have therefore focused on the audit of

occurrence of revenue recognition from project sales.
Key audit procedures are as follows:

e Assessed and tested the Group's internal controls with respect to the project sales cycle by
making enquiry of responsible executives, gaining an understanding of the controls and

selecting representative samples to test the operation of the designed controls.

» On a sampling basis, examine project contracts for sales transactions to evaluate the terms
and conditions of the contracts whether the contracts are in line with the Group's revenue

recognition policies.

e On a sampling basis, examine supporting documents for actual sales transactions occurring

during the year and near the end of the accounting period.

e Perform analytical procedures on disaggregated data to detect possible irregularities in
transactions of the project sales throughout the period, particularly for accounting entries

made through journal vouchers.
Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the information
included in annual report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements and my
auditor’s report thereon. The annual report of the Group is expected to be made available to me

after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

When | read the annual report of the Group, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction

of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group

audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that | identify during my audit.
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| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
| determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

| am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report.

Kunlapee Piyawannasuth
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 6137

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 20 February 2023
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

AS at 31 December 2022

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Short-term loans to subsidiary
Inventories

Advance payment for inventories
Other current financial assets
Other current assets

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Restricted bank deposit
Other non-current financial assets
Investment in subsidiary
Long-term loans to subsidiary
Investment properties
Building and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2022 2021 2022 2021
7 149,121,964 100,874,113 148,232,744 95,918,291
6 8 134,634,134 146,198,959 145,207,181 157,930,152
6 - - 1,500,000 -
9 107,851,743 123,075,925 102,552,463 115,289,111
5,938,036 20,900,724 5,934,754 20,783,974
10 2,255,450 1’0,109,350 2,255,450 10,109,350
3,677,856 2,190,844 3,452,605 2,151,886
403,379,183 403,449 915 409,135,197 402,182,764
11 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
12 200,000 4,200,000 200,000 4,200,000
13 = 168,750 158,750
6 & - 29,300,000 31,500,000
14 30,313,624 31,686,422 30,313,624 31,586,422
15 785,963,612 834,939,491 769,140,131 814,987,078
20.1 446,209,037 525,975,062 427,353,356 502,697,333
16 6,828,914 7,360,722 6,631,261 7,136,803
25 27,965,798 25,329,793 25,141,658 21,819,045
2,530,794 2,796,230 272,884 671,731

1,300,036,779

1,432,212,720

1,288,5636,664

1,414,782,162

1,703,415,962

1.835,662,635

1,697,671,861

1,816,964,926

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

AS at 31 December 2022

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities

Short-term loans from banks

Trade and other payables

Current portion of [ong-term loans
Current portion of lease liabilities
Other current financial liabilities
Income tax payable

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans, net of current portion
Lease liabilities, net of current portion
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit; Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2022 2021 2022 2021
17 119,500,614 208,103,743 119,500,614 209,103,743
18 123,349,740 208,327,605 119,781,470 203,668,868
19 62,978,191 90,090,122 62,978,191 90,090,122
20.1 21,862,705 34,753,315 18,576,919 31,192,220
31 179,563 - 179,563 -
22,634 361,214 314,719
7,694,787 6,847,777 7,630,372 6,586,534
335,588,134 549,483,776 328,627,129 540,956,206
19 139,099,723 229,125,755 139,098,723 229,125,756
20.1 370,742,857 430,818,901 351,148,813 407,941,132
21 17,081,566 17,255,370 17,081,566 17,255,370
6,981,069 4,440,168 6,981,069 4,440,169
533,905,215 681,640,195 514,311,171 658,762,426
869,493,349 1,231,123,871 842,938,300 1,199,718,632

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2022 2021 2022 2021
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered
1,360,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 0.50 each 680,000,000 680,000,000 680,000,000 680,000,000
Issued and fully paid up
1,360,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 0.5 each 680,000,000 500,000,000 680,000,000 500,000,000
(31 December 2021: 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of Baht 0.5 each)
Share premium 22 133,775,701 133,775,701 -
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve 23 18,000,000 16,500,000 18,000,000 16,500,000
Unappropriated 3,814,576 87,688,656 22,957,860 100,746,294
Other components of shareholders’ equity (1,667,664) 450,008 - -
Total shareholders' equity 833,922,613 604,538,664 854,733,561 617,246,294

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

1,703,415,962

1,835,662,635

1,697,671,861

1,816,964,926

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2022 2021 2022 2021

Profit or loss:
Revenues
Sales income 674,024,144 588,670,395 652,346,961 568,766,127
Services income 32,278,292 26,526,363 33,267,176 27,421,410
Revenue from agreement with vendors 54,049,026 49,785,847 53,220,781 48,869,619
Other income 9,709,096 8,886,868 8,179,946 5,069,216
Total revenues 770,060,558 673,869,473 747,014,864 650,126,372
Expenses
Cost of sales 380,149,154 309,451,400 374,537,048 305,672,391
Cost of services 7,136,701 6,933,142 7,136,701 6,933,142
Selling and distribution expenses 182,092,807 157,735,666 166,799,165 144,701,175
Administrative expenses 146,857,623 139,814,560 141,215,345 134,035,274
Total expenses 716,236,285 613,934,768 689,688,259 591,341,982
Profit before finance cost and income tax expenses 53,824,273 59,934,705 57,326,605 58,784,390
Finance income 434,512 202,494 1,883,497 1,780,791
Finance cost (33,125,649) (36,260,073) (31,876,201) (34,892,993)
Profit before income tax expenses 21,133,136 23,877,126 27,333,901 25,672,188
Income tax expenses 25 (4,551,388) (4,597,951) (4,766,507) {5,197,652)
Profit for the year 16,581,748 19,279,175 22,567,394 20,474,536
Other comprehensive income: -
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of

financial statements in foreign currency - net of income tax (2,117,672) (1,439,431) - -
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax (2,117,672) (1,439,431) - -
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Actuarial gain - net of income tax 1,144,172 - 1,144,172 -
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax 1,144,172 - 1,144,172 -
Other comprehensive income for the year (973,500) (1,439,431) 1,144 172 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 15,608,248 17,839,744 23,711,566 20,474,536

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Profit attributable to

Equity holders of the Company

Total comprehensive income attributable to

Equity holders of the Company

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share

Weighted average number of ordinary share (Shares)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2022 2021 2022 2021
16,581,748 19,279,175 22,567,394 20,474,536
15,608,248 17,838,744 23,711,566 20,474,536
26
0.014 0.019 0.019 0.020

1,161,753,425

1,000,000,000

1,161,753,425

1,000,000,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Balance as at 1 January 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividend paid (Note 23)

Transferred to statutory reserve (Note 23)

Balance as at 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Increase share capital (Note 22)

Dividend paid (Note 29)

Transferred to statutory reserve (Note 23)

Balance as at 31 December 2022

o Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements
(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Other
components of equity
Other
comprehensive income
Issued and Retained earnings on translation of Total
fully paid-up Appropriated - financial statements shareholders'
share capitat  Share premium statutory reserve Unappropriated  in foreign currency equity
500,000,000 - 14,750,000 90,058,481 1,889,439 606,698,920
- - - 19,279,175 - 19,279,175
- - - (1,439,431) (1.439,431)
o " - 19,279,175 (1,439,431) 17,839,744
- - - (20,000,000) E (20,000,000)
- - 1,750,000 (1,750,000) -
500,000,000 - 16,500,000 87,568,656 450,008 604,538,664
500,000,000 - 16,500,000 87,588,656 450,008 604,538,664
- - - 16,581,748 - 16,581,748
- - - 1,144,172 (2,117,672) (973,500)
- - - 17,725,920 (2,117.672) 16,608,248
180,000,000 133,775,701 - - - 313,775,701
= - - (100,000,000) - (100,000,000)
- - 1,500,000 (1,500,000) A =
680,000,000 133,775,701 18,000,000 3,814,576 (1,667,664) 833,922,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Balance as at 1 January 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividend paid (Note 29)

Transferred to statutory reserve (Note 23)

Balance as at 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Increase share capital (Note 22)

Dividend paid (Note 29)

Transferred to statutory reserve (Note 23)

Balance as at 31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)
Separate financial statements
Issued and Retained earnings Total
fully paid-up Appropriated - shareholders'
share capital ~ Share premium statutory reserve Unappropriated equity
500,000,000 - 14,750,000 102,021,758 616,771,758
- B - 20,474,536 20,474,536
- - - 20,474,536 20,474,536
- - (20,000,000) (20,000,000)
- 1,750,000 (1,750,000)
500,000,000 - 16,500,000 100,746,294 617,246,294
500,000,000 - 16,500,000 100,746,294 617,246,294
- - - 22,567,394 22,567,394
- - 1,144,172 1,144,172
- - - 23,711,566 23,711,566
180,000,000 133,775,701 % - 313,775,701
- - (100,000,000} (100,000,000}
- - 1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
680,000,000 138,775,701 18,000,000 22,957,860 854,733,561

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ONE REPORT 2022

128

CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Business Operation and
Operating Results

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash

provided by {paid from) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortisation

Amortisation of deferred front end fee

Reversal of allowance for expected credit losses

Reversal of reduction of inventory to net realisable value

Gain on sales of equipment
Loss on written off equipment
Difference from lease medification

Unrealised (gain) loss on exchange

Provision for long-term employee benefits

Interest income

Interest expenses

Profit from operating activities before changes in

operating assets and liabilities
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Advance payment for inventories
Other current assets
Other non-current assets
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables
Other current liabilities
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash paid for interest expenses
Cash paid for income tax

Net cash flows from operating activities

Consolidated financial statements

Corporate Financial
Governance Statements

Attachment

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2022 2021 2022 2021
21,133,136 23,877,126 27,333,901 25,672,188
97,012,628 103,441,616 88,823,736 95,017,403

162,558 277,547 162,558 277,547
(127,045) (1,348,351) (127,045) (1,348,351)
(158,672) (11,424) (317,475) (11,424)
(5,703) (15,022) (5,703) -
206,629 125,000 206,629 125,000
4,199 524 2,149,794 4,199,524 2,149,794
1,197,861 (202,025) 1,197,861 (202,025)
1,955,011 2,138,918 1,955,011 2,138,918
(434,512) (202,494) (1,883,497) (1,780,791)
32,963,001 35,982,526 31,713,643 34,615,446

158,104,506 166,213,211 153,259,143 156,653,705
10,660,929 (13,651,816) 11,819,075 (17,756,203)
15,382,854 (24,735,521) 13,054,123 (24,918,674)
14,962,688 12,089,488 14,849,220 12,203,388
(1,387,012) 422,237 (1,300,719) 148,738

204,843 314,463 398,847 629,292
(83,920,048) 17,151,283 (82,849,581) 15,918,869
847,010 (2,940,420) 1,043,838 (2,805,536)
(698,600) ’ (698,600) =
2,540,900 67,632 2,540,900 67,632

116,698,070 154,930,557 112,116,246 140,141,111
(32,969,777) (35,915,104) (31,720,328) (34,548,024)
(7.812,116) (14,756,716) (8,689,882) (14,245,207)
75,916,177 104,258,737 71,706,036 91,347,880
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease (increase) in other current financial assets 7,853,900 (5,024,110) 7,853,900 (5,024,110)
Decrease in other non-current financial assets 4,000,000 - 4,000,000 -
Increase in short-term loans to subsidiary - - (1,500,000) -
Decrease in long-term loans to subsidiary - - 2,200,000 2,450,000
Cash paid for acquisition of Investment properties (1,160,560) - (1,160,560) -
Cash paid for acquisition of building and equipment (7,911,558) (5,982,242) (7,870,502) (5,975,263)
Cash paid for acguisition of intangible assets (677,250) (1,921,219) (677,250) (1,921,219)
Proceeds from sales of equipment 11,020 184,775 11,020
Interest income 495,105 255,072 1,883,497 1,780,791
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 2,610,659 (12,487,724) 4,740,105 (8,689,801)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase (decrease) in short-term loans from banks (89,603,129) 21,775,900 (89,603,129) 21,775,900
Cash receipt from long-term loans 20,000,000 30,000,000 20,000,000 30,000,000
Repayment of long-term loans (137,300,521) (68,361,403) (137,300,521) (68,361,403)
Repayment of lease liabilities (32,829,570) (35,344,055) (31,003,739) (35,138,510)
Proceeds from increase in share capital 313,775,701 - 313,775,701 -
Dividend paid (100,000,000) (20,000,000) (100,000,000) (20,000,000)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (25,957,519) (71,929,558) (24,131,688) (71,724,013)
Decrease in translation adjustments (4,421,466) (7,130,125) - -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 48,147,851 12,711,330 52,314,453 10,934,066
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 100,974,113 88,262,783 95,918,291 84,984,225
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 149,121,964 100,974,113 148,232,744 95,918,291
Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash transaction
Decrease in acquisition of assets payable (1,038,489) (162,512) (1,038,489) (162,512)
Decrease in right-of-use assets due to lease modification (46,176,061) - (44,442,858) -
Decrease in lease liabilities due to lease modification (41,976,537) - (40,243,334) -
Acquisition of assets under lease liabilities 1,839,453 5,818,000 1,839,453 5,818,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chic Republic Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

For the year ended 31 December 2022

1.

21

2.2

General information

Chic Republic Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated
and domiciled in Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the distribution and
installation of furniture, house and garden decoration including related services. The
registered office of the Company’s head office is at No. 90 Soi Yothinpatana, Praditmanutham

Road, Klongjan Sub-district, Bangkapi District, Bangkok.

The Stock Exchange of Thailand approved the listing of the ordinary shares of the Company,
to be traded from 27 July 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, the Company and its subsidiary have 5 branches in Thailand and
1 branch in Cambodia (The Company only has 5 branches in Thailand).

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting
Standards enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547 and their presentation
has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of

Business Development issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the
Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated from the Thai

language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.
Basis of consolidation

a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Chic Republic
Public Company Limited (“the Company”) and the following subsidiary company:

Country of Percentage of
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation shareholding
2022 2021
(%) (%)
Chic Republic Co., Ltd. Distribution and installation of Cambodia 100 100

furniture, house and garden

decoration including related services
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2.3

3.1

3.2

132

b) The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiary if it has rights,
or is exposed, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and it has the

ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its returns.

c) Subsidiary is fully consolidated, being the date on which the Company obtains control,

and continue to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases.

d) The financial statements of the subsidiary are prepared using the same significant

accounting policies as the Company.

e) The assets and liabilities in the financial statements of overseas subsidiary company are
translated to Baht using the exchange rate prevailing on the end of reporting period, and
revenues and expenses translated using monthly average exchange rates. The resulting
differences are shown under the caption of “Exchange differences on translation of financial

statements in foreign currency” in the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity.

f) Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiary company

have been eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.
The separate financial statements present investment in subsidiary under the cost method.
New financial reporting standards
Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current period

During the year, the Company and its subsidiary has adopted the revised financial reporting
standards and interpretations which are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
1 January 2022. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the
corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed
towards clarifying accounting treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the

standards.

The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on

the Company and its subsidiary’s financial statements.

Financial reporting standards that will become effective for fiscal years beginning on

or after 1 January 2023

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of revised financial reporting
standards, which are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2023. These
financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International
Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying

accounting treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the standards

The management of the Company and its subsidiary believes that adoption of these amendments

will not have any significant impact on the Company and its subsidiary’s financial statements.
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4.2

4.3

Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

Significant accounting policies
Revenue and expense recognition
Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally upon delivery of the goods. Revenue is measured at
the amount of the consideration received or receivable, excluding value added tax, of goods

supplied after deducting returns, discounts, allowances and price promotions to customers.
Rendering of services

Service revenue is recognised over time when services have been rendered taking into

account the stage of completion.
Revenue from agreement with vendors

The Company and its subsidiary have agreements with vendors as normal business practice,
for volume-related allowances, and sale promotion campaign and marketing allowances.
Revenue from agreement with vendors are recognised when all obligations are met and can

be measured reliably based on the terms of the agreement.
Interest income

Interestincome is calculated using the effective interest method and recognised on an accrual
basis. The effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset,
unless the financial assets subsequently become credit-impaired when it is applied to the net

carrying amount of the financial asset (net of the expected credit loss allowance).
Finance cost

Interest expense from financial liabilities at amortised cost is calculated using the effective

interest method and recognised on an accrual basis.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal

restrictions.
Inventories

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost (under the weighted average method) and net

realisable value.

The ownership of consignment inventories will be transferred to the Company and its
subsidiary when all obligations are met and can be measured reliably based on the terms of

the agreement.
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4.4

4.5

4.6

134

Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is accounted for in the separate financial statements using the cost

method.
Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

and allowance for loss on impairment (if any).

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated by reference to their costs on the straight-
line basis over estimated useful lives of 5, 20, 22, 25, 26 and 30 years. Depreciation of the

investment properties is included in determining income.

On disposal of investment properties, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or loss in the year when the asset is

derecognised.
Building and equipment/Depreciation

Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance

for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of building and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the

straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvement 20 years
Building Not over land rental agreement (5, 22, 25, 26 and 30 years)
Building improvement Not over land or sales area rental agreement

(20, 22, 25, 26 and 30 years)
Decoration 4,5, 20 and 25 years
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 3 and 5 years
Tooling ‘ 5 years
Vehicle 4 and 5 years

Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on construction in progress.

An item of building and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset

is included in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
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4.7

4.8

Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment losses (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the economic
useful life and tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method of such intangible
assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation expense is charged

to profit or loss.
Intangible assets are computer software with finite useful lives are 3, 5 and 10 years.
Leases

At inception of contract, the Company and its subsidiary assesse whether a contract is, or
contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control

the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
The Company and its subsidiary as a lessee

The Company and its subsidiary applied a single recognition and measurement approach for
all leases. At the commencement date of the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is
available for use), the Company and its subsidiary recognise right-of-use assets representing

the right to use underlying assets and lease liabilities based on lease payments.
Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation, any accumulated
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-
of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities initially recognised, initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date of the lease less

any lease incentives received.

Depreciation of right-of-use assets are calculated by reference to their costs or the revalued

amount, on the straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives and the lease

term.

Land improvement Not over land or sales area rental agreement
(3, 8,12, 17, 22, 25, 30 and 38 years)

Building and building improvement 6 years

Furniture, fixture and office equipment 5 years

Vehicle 5 years

If ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the Company and its subsidiary at the end
of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated

using the estimated useful life of the asset.
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4.9

1306

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be payable under residual value guarantees. Moreover, the lease payments include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and
its subsidiary and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects
the Company and its subsidiary exercising an option to terminate. Variable lease payments
that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which

the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

The Company and its subsidiary discounted the present value of the lease payments by the
interest rate implicit in the lease or the Company and its subsidiary’s incremental borrowing
rate. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a change in the lease term, a change in the lease

payments or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

A lease that has a lease term less than or equal to 12 months from commencement date or a
lease of low-value assets is recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.
The Company as a lessor

A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to a lessee. Lease receivables from
operating leases is recognised as income in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the underlying assets and recognised as an expense over the lease term

on the same basis as the lease income.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise individuals or enterprises that control, or are controlled by, the
Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the

Company.

They also include associates, and individuals or enterprises which directly or indirectly own a
voting interest in the Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key
management personnel, directors, and officers with authority in the planning and direction of

the Company’s operations.
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Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

4.10 Foreign currencies

4.1

412

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the

Company's functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting period.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiary perform impairment
reviews in respect of the building and equipment, right-of-use assets, investment properties
and other intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an
asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an
asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less
than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment, if there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased, the Company and its
subsidiary estimate the asset's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying
amount of the asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal, which exceeds the carrying amount

that would have been determined, is treated as a revaluation increase.
Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as

expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have joined a provident fund. The fund is monthly
contributed by employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust

fund and the Company’s contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred.
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4.14

138

Defined benefit plans

The Company and its subsidiary have obligations in respect of the severance payments it
must make to employees upon retirement under labor law. The Company treats these

severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified

independent actuary based on actuarial techniques, using'the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits are recognised immediately

in other comprehensive income.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company and its subsidiary have a present obligation as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.
Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and

deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the

taxation authorities, based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax

rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Company and its subsidiary recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary
differences while its recognises deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such

deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company and its subsidiary review and reduce the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable

profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company and its subsidiary record deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax

relates to items that are recorded directly to shareholders' equity.
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Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

4.15 Financial instruments

The Company and its subsidiary initially measure financial assets at its fair value plus, in the
case of financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs. However, trade receivables, that do not contain a significant financing component, are
measured at the transaction price as disclosed in the accounting policy relating to revenue

recognition.
Classification and measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI"), or fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”). The classification of financial assets at initial recognition is
driven by the Company and its subsidiary’s business model for managing the financial assets

and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial assets.
Financial assets at amortised cost

The Company and its subsidiary measure financial assets at amortised cost if the financial
asset is held in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
(“EIR”) method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or

loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are carried in the statement of financial position at fair

value with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

Except for derivative liabilities, at initial recognition the Company and its subsidiary’s financial
Iiabilities are recognised at fair value net of transaction costs and classified as liabilities to be
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process. In determining amortised cost, the Company and its subsidiary take into
account any fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included

in finance costs in profit or loss.
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Derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired or have been transferred and either the Company and its subsidiary have
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company and its
subsidiary have neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset but has transferred control of the asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts

is recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment of financial assets

The Company and its subsidiary recognise an allowance for expected credit losses (“ECLs")
for all debt instruments not held at FVTPL. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company and its subsidiary expect to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original
effective interest rate.

For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that resuit from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is

required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure (a lifetime ECL).

The Company and its subsidiary consider a significant increase in credit risk to have occurred
when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due and considers a financial asset
as credit impaired or default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in
certain cases, the Company and its subsidiary may also consider a financial asset to have a
significant increase in credit risk and to be in default using other internal or external

information, such as credit rating of issuers.

For trade receivables, the Company and its subsidiary apply a simplified approach in
calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company and its subsidiary do not track changes in credit
risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date.

ECLs are calculated based on its historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-

looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the

contractual cash flows.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets

and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
Derivatives

The Company uses derivatives, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign

currency risks respectively.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. The subsequent changes are
recognised in profit or loss. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is

positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Derivatives are presented as non-current assets or non-current liabilities if the remaining
maturity of the instrument is more than 12 months and it is not due to be realised or settled
within 12 months. Other derivatives are presented as current assets or current liabilities.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement
date. The Company and its subsidiary apply a quoted market price in an active market to
measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by relevant
financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability
or when a quoted market price is not available, the Company and its subsidiary measure fair
value using valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the
use of relevant observable inputs related to assets and liabilities that are required to be

measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on

categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:
Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or

indirectly
Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiary determine whether
transfers have occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities

held at the end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at
times requires management to make subjective judgements and estimates regarding matters
that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and estimates affect reported amounts and
disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgements and

estimates are as follows:
Leases
Determining the lease term with extension and termination options

In determining: the lease term, the management is required to exercise judgement in
assessing whether the Company and its subsidiary are reasonably certain to exercise the
option to extend or terminate the lease considering all relevant facts and circumstances that
¢reate an economic incentive for the Company and its subsidiary to exercise either the

extension or termination option.
Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company and its subsidiary cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease,
therefore, the management is required to exercise judgement in estimating its incremental
borrowing rate to discount lease liabilities. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of
interest that the Company and its subsidiary would have to pay to borrow over a similar term,
and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the

right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment.
Allowance for expected credit losses of trade receivables

In determining an allowance for expected credit losses of trade receivables, the management
needs to make judgement and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection
history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the forecast economic condition for groupings
of various customer segments with similar credit risks. The Company and its subsidiary
historical credit loss experience and forecast economic conditions may also not be

representative of whether a customer will actually default in the future.
Building and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of building and equipment, the management is required to make
estimates of the useful lives and residual values of building and equipment and to review

estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review building and equipment for impairment on
a periodical basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable
amount is lower than the carrying amount. This requires judgements regarding forecast of

future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
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Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences and
losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level

of estimate future taxable profits.
Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial techniques.
Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future

salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.
Related party transactions

During the years, the Company and its subsidiary had significant business transactions with
related persons. Such transactions, which are summarised below, arose in the ordinary
course of business and were concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon
between the Company, its subsidiary and those related persons.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consoclidated financial statements ~ Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021 Pricing policy
Transactions with subsidiary
Sales income - - 5,870 7,228  Cost plus margin
Management income = ] 1,044 956  As specified in contract
Interest income - - 1,516 1,637  As specified in contract

Transactions with related companies

Sales income 48,703 - 48,703 - Cost plus margin

Transactions with managements and directors

Sales income 135 78 135 78 Seliling price net of discount as
specified in the Company's

policy
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As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the balances of the accounts between the Company, the

subsidiary and the management are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021
Trade receivables - related parties (Note 8)
Subsidiary - - 10,738 11,930
Related companies 4,211 - 4,211 -
4,211 - 14,949 11,830
Accrued income - related parties (Note 8)
Related companies 16,302 - 16,302 -
16,302 - 16,302 -

Loans to subsidiary

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the balance of loans between the Company and its

subsidiary and the movement are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Interest rate Balance as at Increase Decrease Balance as at
Loans to (% per annum) 31 December 2021 during the year during the year 31 December 2022
Chic Republic Co., Ltd.
- Short-term 4.00 - 1,500 - 1,500
- Long-term 5.00 31,500 - (2,200) 29,300

Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company and its subsidiary had
employee benefit expenses payabie to their directors and management as below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Short-term employee benefits 21,127 20,008 21,127 20,008
Post-employment benefits 542 542 542 542
Total 21,669 20,550 21,699 20,550

Guarantee obligations

As at 31 December 2022, financial institutions have canceled the guarantee by the Company's
director for loans of the Company (2021: As discussed in Note 17 and 19, loans of the
Company have been guaranteed by the Company’s director. These loans have no guarantee

fee charged).

)‘ 44 ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



Business Operation and
Operating Results

Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated financial statements

Corporate Financial
Governance Statements

Attachment

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2022 ) 2021 2022 2021 )
Cash 173 166 143 126
Bank deposits - saving account 147,989 100,473 147,130 95 457
Bank deposits - current account 9260 335 960 335
Total 149,122 100,974 148,233 95,918

As at 31 December 2022, bank deposits in saving accounts of the Company and its subsidiary

carried interests between 0.15 - 0.55 percent per annum (2021: between 0.05 - 0.40 percent

per annum).

Trade and other receivables

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021
Trade receivables - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 265 - 643 3,448
Past due
Up to 3 months 3,946 - 4,084 1,564
3 - 6 months - - - 1,133
6 - 12 months - - 4,388 2,505
Over 12 months - - 5,834 3,280
Total trade receivables - related parties 4,211 - 14,949 11,930
Trade receivables - unrelated parties
Agea on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 22,439 26,312 22,428 26,274
Past due
Up to 3 months 8,781 11,848 8,781 11,848
3 - 6 months 385 1,525 385 1,625
6 - 12 months 30 360 30 360
Over 12 months ' 672 335 672 335
Total 32,307 40,380 32,296 40,342
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (803) (930) (803) (930)
Total trade receivables - unrelated parties, net 31,504 39,450 31,4893 39,412
Total trade receivables - net 35,715 39,450 46,442 51,342
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Other receivables

Retention receivables

Prepaid expenses

Accrued income

Accrued income - related parties

Other receivables

Total other receivables

Trade and other receivables - net

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021
36,546 32,141 36,546 32,141
3,050 3,648 2,896 3,487
42,918 70,433 42918 70,433
16,302 2 16,302 :
103 527 103 527
98,919 106,749 98,765 106,588
134,634 148,199 145,207 157,930

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company has accrued income from projects which

have not been invoiced by delivering period are as follows.

Have been delivered
Up to 3 months
3 - 6 months
6 - 12 months

Total

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/Separate

financial statements

2022 2021
20,496 39,040
20,326 20,198
18,398 11,195
59,220 70,433

Set out below is the movement in the allowance for expected credit losses of trade and other

receivables.

As at 1 January 2022

Reversal of provision for expected credit losses

As at 31 December 2022

ONE REPORT 2022
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9.

10.

Inventories

Finished goods
Goods in transit
Total

Less: Consignment

inventories

Inventories - net

Finished goods
Goods in transit
Total

Less: Consignment

Inventories

Inventories - net

Consolidated financial statements

Business Operation and
Operating Results

Corporate
Governance

Financial Attachment
Statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Reduce cost to net

Cost realisable value Inventories - net
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
169,820 186,027 (10,625) (11,191) 159,195 174,836
1,355 4,065 - - 1,355 4,065
171,175 190,092 (10,625) (11,191) 160,550 178,901
(52,698) (65,825) - - (52,698) (55,825)
118,477 134,267 (10,625) (11,191) 107,852 123,076
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Reduce cost to net
Cost realisable value Inventories - net
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
164,361 178,240 (10,466) (11,191) 163,895 167,049
1,355 4,065 - - 1,355 4,065
165,716 182,305 (10,466) (11,191) 155,250 171,114
(52,698) (55,825) - - (52,698) (55,825)
113,018 126,480 (10,466) (11,191) 102,552 115,289

During the current year, the Company recorded reversed write-down of cost of inventories by

Baht 0.57 million (2021: Baht 0.01 million) and reduced the amount of inventories recognised

as expenses during the year.

Other current financial assets

As at 31 December 2022, other current financial assets were consist of:

- 6-month fixed deposit at bank totaling Baht 55,450, carrying the interest at rates of 0.30%
to 1.00% (2021: totaling Baht 10.04 million, carrying the interest at rates of 0.25% and

0.60% per annum). These financial assets are debt instruments at amortised cost.

- 3-year Government Saving Bank bond totaling Baht 2.2 million, carrying the interest at

rates of 0.33% per annum, was due in January 2023. These financial assets are debt

instruments at amortised cost.

- Foreign currency forward contracts. As discussed in Note 31.
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13.
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Restricted bank deposit

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company has pledged saving account as collateral
to comply with Ministerial Regulations of direct sales and direct marketing with Office of the
Consumer Protection Board.

Other non-current financial assets

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Interest rate Consolidated/
(% per annum) Separate financial statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Government Saving Bank bond - 3 years . 0.33-0.40 - 4,000
Bank deposits - fixed account 36 months 0.65 0.20 200 200
Total 200 4,200

As at 31 December 2022, the Company classified 3-year Government Saving Bank bond as
other current financial assets due to these bond was due in January 2023.

Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary presented in the separate financial statements as detailed below:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Dividend received

Company's name Paid-up capital Shareholding percentage Cost during the years
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
(%) (%)
Chic Republic Co., Ltd. 20,000,000 20,000,000 100 100 159 169

Cambodian Riel ~ Cambodian Riel

Total 159 159

Investment properties
The net book value of rental space as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 are presented below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/Separate
financial statements

As at 31 December 2022

Cost 48,189
Less: Accumulated depreciation (17,875)
Net book value 30,314
As at 31 December 2021

Cost 47,028
Less: Accumulated depreciation (15,442)
Net book value 31,586
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A reconciliation of the net book value of investment properties for the years 2022 and 2021
are presented below.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/

Separate financial statements

2022 2021
Net book value at the beginning of year 31,586 34,353
Addition 1,161 -
Depreciation (2,433) (2,767)
Net book value at the end of year 30,314 31,586

The fair value of the investment properties as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 stated below:

(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated/

Separate financial statements
2022 2021
Rental space 185.49 145.51

The fair value of the above investment properties has been determined based on valuation
performed by the management. The fair value of the rental space has been determined using
the income approach. Key assumptions used in the valuation include yield rate and long-term

growth rental rates that specified in the rental agreements.

The Company has pledged investment properties amounting to approximately Baht 26.60
million (2021: Baht 27.61 million) as collateral against credit facilities received from banks.
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The Company has pledged building and building improvement amounting to approximately
Baht 621.52 million (2021: Baht 663.79 million) as collateral against credit facilities received

from banks.

As at 31 December 2022, certain items of building and equipment were fully depreciated but
are still in use. The gross carrying amount before deducting accumulated depreciation of
those assets amounted to approximately Baht 103.19 million (2021: Baht 93.11 million) (the
Company only. Baht 102.80 million (2021: Baht 89.11 million)).

16. Intangible assets

The net book value of computer software as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 is presented

below.
(Unit; Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements  financial statements
Cost
As at 1 January 2021 17,797 17,500
Addition 1,921 1,921
Translation adjustment 32 -
As at 31 December 2021 19,750 19,421
Addition 677 677
Translation adjustment 11 -
As at 31 December 2022 20,438 20,098
Accumulated amortisation
As at 1 January 2021 11,320 11,254
Amortisation for the year 1,062 1,030
Translation adjustment A o
As at 31 December 2021 12,389 12,284
Amortisation for the year 1,218 1,183
Translation adjustment 2 g
As at 31 December 2022 13,609 13,467
Net book value
As at 31 December 2021 7,361 7,137
As at 31 December 2022 6,829 6,631
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18.

A

Short-term loans from banks

Interest rate

(% per annum)

Financial Attachment

Statements

Business Operation and
Operating Results

Corporate
Governance

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/
Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021
Promissory notes 2.00-3.40 2.00-3.75 99,000 189,000
Trust Receipt 3.10 2.25 20,501 20,104
Total 119,501 209,104

Some of loans are secured by the mortgage of leasehold land, building and construction

thereon, and guaranteed by the Company’s director. However, as at 31 December 2022,

financial institutions have canceled the guarantee of the Company's short-term loans by the

Company's director.

As at 31 December 2022, the short-term credit facilities of the Company which have not been
drawn down amounted to Baht 285,77 million (2021: Baht 165.45 million).

Trade and other payables

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021

Trade payables 45,014 64,698 44,632 63,649
Other payables 16,720 23,164 13,958 20,413
Advances received from customers 37,682 79,058 37,369 78,245
Retention payables 7,049 9,872 7,049 9,872
Accrued expenses 15,948 30,978 15,920 30,934
Others 937 558 933 556
Total trade and other payables 123,350 208,328 119,761 203,669
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19. Long-term loans

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/

Credit limit Interest rate Separate financial statements
Loan (Million Baht) (%) Repayment schedule 2022 2021
1 210.00 MLR-2.10and Monthly installments of principal start - 46,400
MLR - 1.90 from January 2018 and completely

settlement within 36 months. Monthly
installment of Baht 5,800,000 (On 21
May 2019, the Company has
amended the repayment schedule
from 36 months to 60 months, the 1st
to 16th month, monthly installment of
Baht 5,800,000, the 17th to 28th
month, monthly installment of Baht
1,450,000, and the 29th to 59th
month, monthly instaliment of Baht
2,900,000)
2 149.40 MLR - 2.875 Monthly installments of principal start from 112,303 141,748
December 2020 and completely
settiement within 60 months. Monthly
installment of Baht 3,300,000 (On
18 June 2021, the Company has
amended the repayment schedule from
June 2021 to November 2021, monthly
installment of Baht 1,000,000, from
December 2021 to April 2022, monthly
installment of Baht 2,000,000. Then
monthly installment will be the same as
main agreement) *
3 100.00 MLR - 2.025 Monthly installments of principal start 70,703 90,729
from October 2019 and completely
settlement within 84 months, the 1st to
24th month, monthly installment of
Baht 1,000,000, the 25th to 84th
month, monthly installment of Baht
1,750,000 **
4 2.50 MLR - 2.525 Monthly instaliments of principal start - 600
from October 2019 and completely
settlement within 36 months. Monthly
installment of Baht 76,000
5 30.00 2.00 Monthly instaliments of principal start = 10,080
from January 2021 and completely
settlement within 24 months. Monthly
installment of Baht 1,660,000 and the
24th month installment is Baht
1,780,000
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/

Credit limit Interest rate Separate financial statements
Loan (Million Baht) (%) Repayment schedule 2022 2021
6 30.00 2.00-3.80 Monthly installments of principal start - 30,000

from April 2022 and completely
settiement within 60 months. Monthly
installment of Baht 556,000 and the
60th month instaliment is Baht
532,000
7 20.00 3.95 Quarterly installments of principal start 19,250 -
. from July 2022 and completely
settlement in January 2028.
Quarterly installment of Baht 250,000
— Baht 1,500,000 as stipulated in the

Agreement
Total 202,256 319,557
Less: Deferred front end fee (178) (341)
Long-term loans, net of deferred front end fee 202,078 319,216
Less: Current portion (62,978) (90,090)
Long-term loans, net of current portion 139,100 229,126

* Regarding the Coronavirus disease 2019 Pandemic, on 22 May 2020, the Company received a waiver of deferred principal

repayment from December 2020 to April 2021 without payment default.

** Regarding the Coronavirus disease 2019 Pandemic, on 22 May 2020, the Company received a waiver of deferred principal
repayment from May 2020 to April 2021 without payment default.

The loans are secured by the mortgage of leasehold land, building and construction thereon,

and guaranteed by the Company’s director. However, as at 31 December 2022, financial

institutions have canceled the guarantee by the Company's director.

The loan agreements contain several covenants which, among other things, require the Company
to maintain debt-to-equity ratio and debt service coverage ratio at the rate prescribed in the

agreements.

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, there is no long-term credit facility of the Company which

have not yet been drawn down.
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20. Leases
20.1 The Company and its subsidiary as a lessee
a) Right-of-use assets

Movement of right-of-use assets for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are

summarised below:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Furniture,

Building and  fixture and

Land building office
improvement improvement  equipment Vehicles Total
1 January 2021 486,901 64,252 621 3,840 555,614
Additional - - - 5,818 5,818
Depreciation for the year (22,278) (14,061) (621) (3,557) (40,517)
Increase from lease modification 1,719 - - - 1,719
Translation adjustment - 3,341 - - 3,341
31 December 2021 466,342 53,632 - 6,101 525,975
Additional - - - 1,839 1,839
Depreciation for the year (20,758) (13,639) - (2,552) (36,949)
Decrease from lease modification (44,443) (1,733) - - (46,176)
Translation adjustment - 1,520 - - 1,520
31 December 2022 401,141 39,680 - 5,388 446,200

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Furniture,

Building and fixture and

Land building office
improvement improvement  equipment Vehicles Total
1 January 2021 486,901 39,684 621 3,840 531,046
Additional - - - 5,818 5,818
Depreciation for the year (22,278) (9,430) (621) (3,557) (35,886)
Increase from lease modification 1,719 - - - 1,719
31 December 2021 466,342 30,254 - 6,101 502,697
Additional - - - 1,839 1,839
Depreciation for the year (20,758) (9,430) - (2,552) (32,740)
Decrease from lease modification (44,443) - - - (44 ,443)
31 December 2022 401,141 20,824 - 5,388 427,353
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c)
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The Company has pledged right-of-use assets amounting to approximately Baht 281.83
million (2021: Baht 296.10 million) as collateral against credit facilities received from banks

as discussed in Notes 17 and 19.

The land lease agreements contain conditions about agreement renewal whereby the
Company has a right to be the first to select whether to purchase or continue to lease the
land after the expiration of the agreements and upon the termination of the land lease
agreements, the Company will transfer building on the leased land to the lessee or remove
building from such land. Some of land lease agreements stipulated the Company to remove
the building from the land at the end of the lease term. The management did not record
the assets retirement obligation as the management had reviewed that the Company will not
incur additional costs of removing the building.

Lease liabilities

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2022 2021

Consolidated Separate Consolidated Separate

financial financial financial financial
statements statements statements statements

Lease payments 596,288 570,351 710,513 679,823
Less: Deferred interest expenses (203,682) (200,625) (244,941) (240,690)
Total 392,606 369,726 465,572 439,133
Less: Portion due within one year (21,863) (18,577) (34,753) (31,192)
Lease liabilities - net of current portion 370,743 351,149 430,819 407,941

Expenses relating to leases that are recognised in profit or loss

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Consolidated Separate Consolidated Separate
financial financial financial financial
statements statements statements statements
Depreciation expense of right-of-use
assets 36,949 32,740 40,517 35,886
Interest expense on lease liabilities 16,585 15,392 17,999 16,632
Expense relating to short-term leases 1,540 1,443 1,399 1,312
Expense relating to variable lease
payments 14,628 11,838 13,943 12,218

The Company and its subsidiary have lease contracts for office building space that contains

variable payments based on sales. The lease term is 9 years.
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d) Others

The Company and its subsidiary had total cash outflows for leases for the year ended
31 December 2022 of Baht 65.42 million (2021: Baht 68.69 million), including the cash
outflow related to short-term lease, leases of low-value assets and variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate.

The Company as a lessor

The Company has entered into operating leases for its investment property portfolio
consisting of rental space of the lease terms are between 1 - 20 years as discussed in Note 14.

The Company has future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases
as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/
Separate financial statements

2022 2021
Within 1 year 15,377 7,596
Qver 1 year and up to 5 years 28,573 322
Total 43,950 7,918

During the year 2022, the Company has sub-lease income amounting to Baht 19.41 million
(2021: Baht 11.47 million).

Provision for long-term employee benefits

Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable to
employees after they retire, was as follows: '

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated/
Separate financial statements

2022 2021
Provision for long-term employee benefits
at beginning of year 17,255 15,116
Included in profit or loss:
Current service cost 1,830 2,033
Interest cost 125 106
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial gain arising from
Financial assumptions changes (584) -
Experience adjustments (846) -
Payment for benefit (699) -
Provision for long-term employee benefits at end of year 17,081 17,255
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Line items in profit or loss under which long-term employee benefit expenses are recognised

are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated/

Separate financial statemerits

2022 2021
Selling and distribution expenses 639 721
Administrative expenses 1,316 1,418
Total expenses recognised in profit or loss 1,955 2,139

The Company expects to pay Baht 9.8C million of long-term employee benefits during the next
year {(2021: Baht 0.30 million).

As at 31 December 2022, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for long-term

employee benefit is 8 years (2021; 10 years).
Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:

(Unit: % per annum)
Consolidated/

Separate financial statements

2022 2021
Discount rate 2.63 1.50
Salary increase rate 6.0 6.0
Turnover rate 4-46 4-46

The resuit of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value of

the long-term employee benefit obligation as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 are summarised

below:
Consolidated / Separate financial statements
2022
Sensitivity analysis Employee benefit Sensitivity analysis Employee benefit
increase increase (decrease) decrease increase (decrease)
(% per annum) (Unit: Thousand Baht) (% per annum) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Discount rate 1 (521) 1 593
Salary increase rate 1 567 1 (610)
Turnover rate 20 (760) 20 969
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Discount rate
Salary increase rate

Turnhover rate

Share capital

Consolidated / Separate financial statements

2021

Sensitivity analysis Employee benefit Sensitivity analysis Employee benefit

increase increase (decrease) decrease increase (decrease)

(% per annum) (Unit: Thousand Baht) (% per annumy) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

1 (689) 1 784
1 905 1 (805)
20 (1,297) 20 iTAlig

During 18 - 21 July 2022, the Company sold through an initial public offering amounting to

360 million shares at Baht 0.90 each, totaling Baht 324.00 million with share premium, net of

initial public offering expenses, of Baht 133.78 million. The Company was registered the

increase of paid up share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 21 July 2022.

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is

required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting

accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10 percent of the

registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

Expenses by nature

Significant expenses classified by nature are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021
Changes in inventories 396,028 308,508 393,214 306,923
Salaries and wages and other
employee benefits 97,402 92,327 94,254 89,180
Depreciation and amortisation 97,013 103,442 88,824 95,017
Rental expenses from lease agreements 16,178 15,134 11,838 12,218
Facilities expenses 27,735 24,258 26,544 22,781
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Income tax

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are made up as

follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 - 2021
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 8,675 9,262 8,376 8,704
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of
temporary differences (4,124) (4,664) (3,609) (3,506)
Income tax expense reported in profit or loss 4,551 4,598 4,767 5,198

The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income for

the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2022 2021 2022 2021
Deferred tax on exchange differences from
translating foreign currency financial
statements (529) (360) . -
Deferred tax on actuarial gains and losses 286 - 286 -
(243) (360) 286 -

The reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expense is shown below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Accounting profit before tax 21,133 23,877 27,334 25,672
Applicable tax rate 20% 20% 20% 20%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied
by income tax rate 4,227 4,775 5,468 5,134
Income tax expense which calculated
from revenue (1%) 300 302 - -
Effects of additional expenses deduction
allowed and non-deductible expenses 24 (479) (701) 64
Income tax expense reported in
profit or loss 4,551 4,598 4,767 5,198
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The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for expected credit losses 161 186 161 186
Allowance for diminution in value of
inventories 2,125 2,238 2,093 2,238
Provision for long-term employee benefits 3,416 3,451 3,416 3,451
Leases 20,720 18,000 19,744 16,547
Unused tax loss 2,961 2,386 - -
Others 301 1,090 123 26
Total 29,684 27,351 25,637 22,448
Deferred tax liabilities
Accumulated depreciation
- building and equipment 1,210 1,392 - -
Leases 304 561 304 561
Others 204 68 91 68
Total 1,718 2,021 395 629
Deferred tax assets - net 27,966 25,330 25,142 21,819

As at 31 December 2022, the subsidiary has the unused tax losses amounting to Baht 15.09
million (2021: Baht 12.03 million) will expire by 2026 (2021: by 2025).

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports
that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions
about the allocation of resources to the segment and assess its performance. The chief

operating decision maker has been identified as director.
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The Company and its subsidiary are principally engaged in the distribution and installation of

furniture, house and garden decoration including related services.

Revenue from external customers is based on locations of the customers.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

2022 2021

Revenue from external customers

Thailand 740,100 641,942
Cambodia 29,961 31,927
Total 770,061 673,869
Non-current assets (other than financial

instruments and deferred tax assets)

Thailand 1,233,711 1,357,079
Cambodia 38,135 45,579
Total 1,271,846 1,402,658

For the year 2022, the Company and its subsidiary have two major customers with revenue

of 10 percent or more of an entity’s revenues, arising from sales by project distribution and

installation of furniture (2021: the Company and its subsidiary have no major customer with

revenue of 10 percent or more of an entity’s revenues).

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have joined a provident fund in accordance with the

Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to the fund

monthly at the rate of 3 percent of basic salary. The fund, which is managed by fund manager

of provident fund, will be paid to employees upon termination in accordance with the fund

rules. The contributions for the year 2022 amounting to approximately Baht 0.68 million were

recognised as expenses (2021. Baht 0.74 million).

Dividends
Dividend
Dividends Approved by Total dividends per share
(Thousand Baht) (Baht per share)
Final dividend from 2021 Annual General Shareholders’ 20,000 0.02
operations and 2020 operations Meeting on 18 April 2022
Interim dividend Board of Directors Meeting 80,000 0.08
on 27 June 2022
Total for 2022 100,000
Final dividend from 2020 Annual General Shareholders’ 20,000 0.02
operations Meeting on 7 April 2021
Total for 2021 20,000
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Commitments and contingent liabilities
Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2022, the Company had capital commitments of approximately Baht 35.85
million (2021: Baht 0.05 million), relating to the construction of building and building

improvement.
Service commitments

The Company and its subsidiary have entered into service agreements. The terms of the

agreements are 9 years.

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company and its subsidiaries have future minimum

payments required under these non-cancellable service contracts were as follows.

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate
statements financial statements
2022 2021 2022 2021
Payable:

Inup to 1 year 3.24 3.17 1.24 1.24
in over 1 year and up to 5 years 10.18 11.33 1.50 2.74
In over 5 years - 1.73 - -
13.42 16.23 274 3.98

Guaranty of brand sublicensing commitment

The Company entered into a trademark license agreement with a vendor, the licensee for the
right to use the ASHLEY FURNITURE HOMESTORE Brand. This agreement grants the
Company the right to sell products under the "ASHLEY" brand names as stipulated in the
agreement without any payments for trademark license fee. The agreement is effective for a
period of 3 years and will be renewed for further periods of 2 years. The agreement requires
major shareholders of the Company to guaranty the performance of the terms and conditions

of the agreement.
Guarantees

As at 31 December 2022, there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht
81.13 million (2021: Baht 127.89 million) issued by banks on behalf of the Company in respect
of certain performance bonds as required in the normal course of business. These included
letters of guarantee amounting to Baht 73.12 million (2021: Baht 119.88 million) to guarantee
contractual performance with customers and Baht 8.01 million (2021: Baht 8.01 million) to

guarantee electricity use.
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Fair value hierarchy

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company and its subsidiary had the assets and

liabilities that were disclosed at fair value using different levels of inputs as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated / Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial liabilities measured at the fair value

Foreign currency forward contracts - 0.18 - 0.18

(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated / Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at the fair value

Foreign currency forward contracts - 0.07 - 0.07
During the current year, there were no transfers within the fair value hierarchy.

The Company uses foreign exchange forward contracts to manage some of its transaction
exposures. The contracts are entered into for periods consistent with foreign currency
exposure of the underlying transactions, generally from 6 to 12 months. These derivatives are
valued at FVTPL.

Financial instruments
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company and its subsidiary’s financial instruments comprise cash and cash equivalents,
trade and other receivables, other current financial assets, restricted bank deposit, other non-
current financial assets, short-term loans from banks, trade and other payables, long-term
loans and lease liabilities. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and

how they are managed is described below.
Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiary are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade and
other receivables and deposits with banks. The maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to

the carrying amounts as stated in the statement of financial position.
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Trade and other receivables

The Company and its subsidiary manage the risk by adopting appropriate credit control
policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to incur material financial losses.

Outstanding trade and other receivables are regularly monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date to measure expected credit
losses. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer
segments with similar credit risks. The Company and its subsidiary classify customer
segments by customer type and rating. The calculation reflects the probability-weighted
outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information that is
available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future

economic conditions.
Cash deposits

The Company and its subsidiary manage the credit risk from balances with banks by making
investments only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each
counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company and its subsidiary’s
Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to
approval of the Company and its subsidiary’s Executive Committee. The limits are set to
minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through a

counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

The credit risk on debt instruments and derivatives is limited because the counterparties are

banks with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-ratings agencies.
Market risk

There are 2 types of market risk comprising currency risk and interest rate risk.
Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises mainly from trading transactions that
are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company seeks to reduce this risk by entering
into forward exchange contracts when it considers appropriate. Generally, the forward

contracts mature within one year.

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the balances of financial assets and financial liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies are summarized below.

Foreign currency Financial assets Financial liabilities Average exchange rate

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

(Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)

US dollar 312,236.02 358,841.92 3,791.73 32,363.73 34.545 33.383
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The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity of the Group’s profit before tax and equity to
a reasonably possible change in US dollar exchange rates, with all other variables held
constant. The impact on the Group’s profit before tax and equity is due to changes in the fair
value of monetary assets and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives
as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Currency Increase/decrease  Effect on profit before tax (Thousand Baht)
(%) 2022 2021

US dollar +1 107 109
-1 (107) (109)

This information is not a forecast or prediction of future market condition and should be used
with care.

Interest rate risk

The Company and its subsidiary’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at
banks, other current financial assets, restricted bank deposits, other non-current financial
assets, short-term loans from banks, long-term loans, and lease liabilities. Most of the
Company and its subsidiary’s financial assets and liabilities bear floating interest rates or fixed
interest rates which are close to the market rate.

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, significant financial assets and liabilities classified by
type of interest rate are summarized in the table below, with those financial assets and
liabilities that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the
repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date.

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2022
Fixed interest rates
Within 1to Over Floating Non- interest Effective
1 year 5 years 5 years interest rate bearing Total interest rate
(% per annum)

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent - - - 147.99 1.13 149.12 0.15-0.55
Trade and other receivables - - - - 134.63 134.63 -
Other current financial assets 2.26 - - " s - 2.26 0.30-1.00
Restricted bank deposit 0.03 - - - - 0.03 0.33
Other non-current financial assets - 0.20 - - - 0.20 0.65
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from banks - - - 119.50 - 119.50 2.00-3.40
Trade and other payables 2 : a : 123.35 123.35 .
Other current financial liabilities - - - - 0.18 0.18 -
Long-term Ioans from banks - - - 202.08 = 202.08 3.95-5.00
Lease [iabilities 21.86 69.35 301.40 - - 392.61 3.00-10.25
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Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent

Trade and other receivables
Other. current financial assets
Restricted bank deposit

Other non-current financial assets
Financial liabilities

Short-term loans from banks
Trade and other payables
Long-term loans from banks

Lease liabilities

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent
Trade and other receivables
Short-term loans to subsidiary
Other current financial assets
Restricted bank deposit

Other non-current financial assets
Long-term loans to subsidiary
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from banks
Trade and other payables
Other current financial liabilities
Long-term loans from banks

Lease liabilities

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2021
Fixed interest rates
Within 1to Over Floating Non- interest Effective
1 year 5 years 5 years interest rate bearing Total interest rate
(% per annum)
- - - 100.47 0.50 100.97 0.05-0.40
- - - - 146.20 146.20
10.04 - - - 0.07 10.11 0.25, 0.60
0.03 - - - - 0.03 0.13
- 4.20 = - - 4.20 0.20-0.40
209.10 - - = - 209.10 2.00-3.75
- - - - 208.33 208.33 =
- - - 319.22 - 319.22 2.00 - 4.60
34.75 82.36 348.46 - - 465.57 3.00 - 10.25

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statements

2022
Fixed interest rates
Within 1to Over Floating Non- interest Effective
1 year 5 years 5 years interest rate bearing Total interest rate
(% per annum)
- - - 147.13 1.10 148.23 0.15-0.55
- = - - 145.21 145.21 -
1.50 - - - - 1.50 4.00
2.26 - - - - 2.26 0.30-1.00
0.03 2 - - - 0.03 0.33
0.20 - - - 0.20 0.65
3.00 26.30 - - - 29.30 5.00
- = - 119.50 - 119.50 2.00 -3.40
- - - - 119.76 119.76 -
- - - - 0.18 0.18 -
- - - 202.08 - 202.08 3.95-5.00
18.58 49.75 301.40 - - 369.73 3.00-10.25
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statements

2021
Fixed interest rates
Within 1to Over Floating Non- interest Effective
1 year 5 years 5 years interest rate bearing Total interest rate
(% per annum)

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent - - - 95.46 0.46 95.92 0.05-0.40
Trade and other receivables - - - - 157.93 157.93 -
Other current financial assets 10.04 - - - 0.07 10.11 0.25, 0.60
Restricted bank deposit 0.03 - - - - 0.03 0.13
Other non-current financial assets - 4.20 - - - 4.20 0.20-0.40
Long-term loans tc subsidiary 4.60 24.00 2.90 - - 31.50 5.00
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from banks 209.10 - - - - 209.10 2.00-3.75
Trade and other payables - - - - 203.67 203.67 -
Long-term loans from banks - - - 319.22 - 319.22 2.00 -4.60
Lease liabilities 31.19 63.82 344.12 - - 439.13 3.00-10.25

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Company and its subsidiary’s profit
before tax to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of affected as at
31 December 2022 and 2021.

Currency Increase/decrease  Effect on profit before tax (Thousand Baht)
(%) 2022 2021
Baht +0.25 (506) (799)
-0.25 506 799

The above analysis has been prepared assuming that the amounts of the floating rate loans
from and all other variables remain constant over one year. Moreover, the floating legs of these
loans from is assumed to not yet have set interest rates. As a result, a change in interest rates
affects interest receivable/payable for the full 12-month period of the sensitivity calculation.
This information is not a forecast or prediction of future market conditions and should be used

with care.
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Liquidity risk

The Company and its subsidiary monitor the risk of a shortage of liquidity through the use of

bank overdrafts, bank loans and lease contracts. Approximately 29% of the Company and its

subsidiary’'s debt will mature in less than one year at 31 December 2022 (2021; 34%) (the

Company only: 29%, (2021: 34%)) based on the carrying value of borrowings reflected in the

financial statements. The Company and its subsidiary’s have assessed the concentration of

risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company and its

subsidiary’s have access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company and its subsidiary's non-derivative

financiail liabilities and derivative financial instruments as at 31 December 2022 and 2021

based on contractual undiscounted cash flows:

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from banks
Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from banks
Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives
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Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2022
On Less than 1105 More than
demand 1 year years 5 years Total
- 123,301 - - 123,301
- 123,350 - - 123,350
- 21,863 69,347 301,396 392,608
- 85,808 145,226 - 211,034
- 334,322 214,573 301,396 850,291
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
2021
On Less than 1to5 More than
demand 1 year years 5 years Total
- 214,876 - 214,876
- 208,328 - - 208,328
- 34,753 82,361 348,458 465,572
- 93,237 237,950 - 331,187
- 551,194 320,311 348,458 1,219,963
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33.

Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements

2022
On Less than 1to5 More than
demand 1 year years 5 years Total

Non-deriva'tives.

Short-term loans from banks - 123,301 - - 123,301
Trade and other payables - 119,761 - - 119,761
Lease liabilities - 18,577 49,753 301,396 369,726
Long-term loans - 65,808 145,226 - 211,034
Total non-derivatives - 327,447 194,979 301,396 823,822

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements

2021
On Less than 1t0 5 More than
demand 1 year years 5 years Total

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from banks - 214,876 - - 214,876
Trade and other payables - 203,669 - - 203,669
Lease liabilities - 31,192 63,820 344,121 439,133
Long-term loans - 93,237 237,950 - 331,187
Total non-derivatives - 542,974 301,770 344,121 1,188,865

Fair values of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company and its subsidiary’s financial instruments are short-term in
nature or carrying interest at rates close to the market interest rates, their fair value is not
expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the statement of financial
position.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company and its subsidiary’s capital management is to ensure
that they have appropriate capital structure in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value. As at 31 December 2022, the Company and its subsidiary's debt-to-equity
ratio was 1.04:1 (2021: 2.04:1) and the Company only was 0.99:1 (2021: 1.94:1).
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35.

174

Events after the reporting period

On 20 February 2023, the Board of Directors Meeting No. 1/2566 passed a resolution to propose
to the Annual General Meeting of the Company's shareholders to approve a dividend payment
from the 2022 operations of Baht 3.4 million, or Baht 0.0025 per share. Such dividend will be
paid and recorded after it is approved by the Annual General Meeting of the Company's
shareholders on 17 April 2023.

Approval of financial statements

These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board
of Directors on 20 February 2023.

ONE REPORT 2022
CHIC REPUBLIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Business Operation and
Operating Results

Land lease agreements for business operation

Praditmanuthum
Branch

22 years from 20 January 2010 to
19 January 2032

Financial Attachment

Statements

Corporate
Governance

The lease does not specific the right to renew the lease
agreement.

2. Ratchapruek Branch

30 years from 4 October 2011 to
4 October 2041

29 years 3 months from 4 May 2012 to
3 October 2041

26 years 9 months from 4 January 2015 to
3 October 2041

The Company must provide written notice to the lessor
at least 6 months prior to the expiry of the lease period,
provided that the terms and conditions and rental rates
are re-agreed.

3. Bangna Branch

26 years from 1 February 2011 to
31 January 2037

The party wishing to renew the contract must give written
notice to the other party at least 1 year prior to the expiry
of the lease period.

4, Pattaya Branch

30 years from 15 July 2014 to 14 July 2044

The Company must provide written notice to the lessor
at least 6 months prior to the expiry of the lease period,
provided that the terms and conditions and rental rates
are re-agreed.

5. Ramindra Branch

30 years from 11 May 2017 to 10 May 2047

3years' from 1 August 201910 31 July 2022 and
renewed from 1 August 2022 to 31 July 2025

9 years from 24 October 2018 to
23 October 2027

Atthe expiration ofthe contractand the Company does not
breach the contract, the lessor makes a non-revocable
pledge. To the Company that the Company will be able
to automatically extend the lease for a period of 2 years.

Parties wishing to renew the contract must give written
notice to the other party at least 60 days prior to the
expiry of the lease period.

6. Cambodia Branch

9 years from 24 October 2018 to
23 October 2027

The lease does not specific the right to renew the lease
agreement.

7. Office in Cambodia

1 year from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

The lease does not specific the right to renew the lease
agreement.

8. Udorn Thani Branch

30 years from 16 October 2017 to
15 October 2047

After the expiry of the lease, the lessor promises to let
the Company lease the land for a period of 10 years.

Note :' The 3-year short-term lease is an additional land lease of 825 square meters, which gives the Ramindra branch has a larger proportion

of the overall branch area. That is to say, it is an additional area to enter and exit the Ramindra branch to make the entrance and exit of
the branch more streamlined. The failure to renew such contracts in the future will not affect the Company's business operations in any way.

Summary of land and office leases

Praditmanuthum Branch

Counterparties Lessor: B O S Property Co., Ltd.
Lessee: The Company
Contract date 14 January 2010
Contract period 22 years from 20 January 2010 to 19 January 2032

Leased area Title Deed No. 252441 and Title Deed No. 252442 Klongjan, Bangkapi, Bangkok

Area 4 Rai 1 Ngan 4 Sqg. wah

Payment condition : 1. Paycompensation for land lease by making a payment of the first part on the contract date
and the rest on the leasehold registration date.

2. Paythe prepaymentin advance onamonthly basis, payable by the 5th of the following month.
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Other important condition : None

Demolition after the end of the lease : ltis divided into 2 cases as follows:

1. In the event that the lessor does not wish to take ownership of the building from the
Company on the expiry date of the lease term or when this agreement ends in any case,
the lessor wishes not to take ownership of the building to the Company at least 3 months
prior to the contract maturity date for the Company to move the property and services
away from the leased land, as well as demolish the building within a period of 3 months
after the expiration of the lease agreement.

2. Incase the lessor wants to take ownership of the building after the expiration of the lease
period, the lessor agrees to allow the Company moving the property and services away
from the leased land from the building within a period of 2 months.

Ratchapruek Branch

The first agreement

Counterparties . Lessor: Mr. Pak Khumduang, Mrs. Chawee Khumduang and Ms. Kessuree Khumduang
Lessee: The Company

Contract date : 3 October 2011
Contract period . 30 years from 4 October 2011 to 4 October 2041
Leased area : 1. Title Deed No. 41118 Land No. 94 full plot, Title Deed No. 42852 Land No. 97 full plot

Title Deed No. 41261 Land No. 84 partial Om Kret, Pakkret, Nonthaburi
2. Title Deed No. 70749 Land No. 1 partial Om Kret, Pakkret, Nonthaburi
3. Title Deed No. 70750 Land No. 2 partial Om Kret, Pakkret, Nonthaburi

Area : 9Rai67.5Sqg. wah

Payment condition ;1. Pay the compensation for the lease of the land by make a payment for the first part on
the date of registration of the leasehold right and the rest will be divided as stipulated in
the contract.

2. Pay rent in advance on a monthly basis, payable on the 5th of every month.

Contract renewal : The Company must provide written notice to the lessor at least 6 months prior to the expiry
of the rental period, provided that the terms and conditions and rental rates are agreed upon.

Other important condition . 1. The Company cannot be transferred all or part of the leasehold rights to another person
for sublease unless written consent is obtained from the lessor.

2. Thelessor agrees thatthe Company can use the leasehold rights as well as the buildings
constructed on the leased land, whether in whole or in part, as collateral for loans with
financial institutions.

3. Throughout the rental period, if the lessor wishes to sell the leased land. The lessor must
first offer the offer to the Company if the Company does not agree to purchase within
30 days from the date of notice of the lessor. The lessor has the right to sell the leased
land to another person.

4. The Company shallinsure buildings and structures with the insurance company, whereby
the Company pays the premium and the lessor is the beneficiary of the insurance policy.

5. The Company is obliged to pay various taxes such as property tax, signage tax, local
maintenance tax, etc.

Termination : 1. In case the Company does not pay the rent within 20 days from the due date and
the lessor has a written notice of demand to be deemed to be in breach of the contract.

2. If one party breaches any of the clauses of the contract and the other party has written
notice to correct it within 20 days, but the party ignores it, the other party has the right
to terminate the contract immediately.

Demolition after the end of the lease : Whenthe lease is terminated in any way, the buildings and structures shall immediately fall into
the ownership of the lessor. The redemption or removal of the building must be carried out as
collateral and the Company have the right to demolish, move away from buildings on leased
land. The Company must complete the demolition within 45 days from the end of the lease.

/] 9 2 ONE REPORT 2022
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Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

The second agreement

Counterparties

Lessor: Ms. Kessuree Khumduang
Lessee: The Company

Contract date

1 May 2012

Contract period

29 years 3 months from 4 May 2012 to 3 October 2041

Leased area

Title Deed No. 70750 Land No. 2 partial Om Kret, Pakkret, Nonthaburi

Area

1 Rai 2 Ngan 61.5 Sg. wah

Payment condition

Pay rent in advance on a monthly basis, payable on the 5th of every month.

Contract renewal

The Company must provide written notice to the lessor at least 6 months prior to the expiry
of the rental period, provided that the terms and conditions and rental rates are agreed upon.

Other important condition

1.

. The lessor agrees that the Company can use the leasehold rights as well as the buildings

. Throughout the rental period, if the lessor wishes to sell the leased land. The lessor must

. The Company shall insure buildings and structures with the insurance company, whereby

. The Company is obliged to pay various taxes such as property tax, signage tax, local

The Company cannot be transferred all or part of the leasehold rights to another person
for sublease unless written consent is obtained from the lessor.

constructed on the leased land, whether in whole or in part, as collateral for loans with
financial institutions.

first offer the offer to the Company if the Company does not agree to purchase within
30 days from the date of notice of the lessor. The lessor has the right to sell the leased
land to another person.

the Company pays the premium and the lessor is the beneficiary of the insurance policy.

maintenance tax, etc.

Termination

. Incase the Company does not pay the rent within 20 days from the due date and the lessor

. If one party breaches any of the clauses of the contract and the other party has written

has a written notice of demand to be deemed to be in breach of the contract.

notice to correct it within 20 days, but the party ignores it, the other party has the right
to terminate the contract immediately.

Demolition after the end of the lease

When the lease is terminated in any way, the buildings and structures shall immediately fall into
the ownership of the lessor. The redemption or removal of the building must be carried out as
collateral and the Company have the right to demolish, move away from buildings on leased
land. The Company must complete the demolition within 60 days from the end of the lease.

The third agreement

Counterparties Lessor: Mrs. Chawee Khumduang
Lessee: The Company
Contract date 1 January 2015
Contract period 26 years 9 months from 4 January 2015 to 3 October 2041

Leased area

Title Deed No. 70749 Land No. 1 partial Om Kret, Pakkret, Nonthaburi

Area

2 Ngan 26.5 Sg. wah

Payment condition

Pay rent in advance on a monthly basis, payable on the 5th of every month.

Contract renewal

The Company must provide written notice to the lessor at least 6 months prior to the expiry
of the rental period, provided that the terms and conditions and rental rates are agreed upon.

Other important condition

1.

. The lessor agrees that the Company can use the leasehold rights as well as the buildings

. Throughout the rental period, if the lessor wishes to sell the leased land. The lessor must

The Company cannot be transferred all or part of the leasehold rights to another person
for sublease unless written consent is obtained from the lessor.

constructed on the leased land, whether in whole or in part, as collateral for loans with
financial institutions.

first offer the offer to the Company if the Company does not agree to purchase within
30 days from the date of notice of the lessor. The lessor has the right to sell the leased

land to another person.
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Other important condition (continued)

Termination

Demolition after the end of the lease

Bangna Branch

Counterparties

Contract date
Contract period
Leased area
Area

Payment condition

Contract renewal

Other important condition

Termination

Demolition after the end of the lease

)l 94 ONE REPORT 2022
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The Company shall insure buildings and structures with the insurance company, whereby
the Company pays the premium and the lessor is the beneficiary of the insurance policy.
The Company is obliged to pay various taxes such as property tax, signage tax, local
maintenance tax, etc.

. In case the Company does not pay the rent within 20 days from the due date and

the lessor has a written notice of demand to be deemed to be in breach of the contract.
If one party breaches any of the clauses of the contract and the other party has written
notice to correct it within 20 days, but the party ignores it, the other party has the right
to terminate the contract immediately.

When the lease is terminated in any way, the buildings and structures shall immediately fall into

the ownership of the lessor. The redemption or removal of the building must be carried out as

collateral and the Company have the right to demolish, move away from buildings on leased

land. The Company must complete the demolition within 60 days from the end of the lease.

Lessor: Bangna Land Company Limited

Lessee: The Company

27 January 2011

26 years from 1 February 2011 to 31 January 2037

Title Deed No. 36639 Bangna, Prakanong, Bangkok

6 Rai 14 Sqg. wah

1.

Payment of rental compensation on the date of registration of the lease.

2. Annual rent payment by 5 February of the following year, if the Company fails to pay the

rent as scheduled, it will be fined daily at the rate of 15% per annum of the amount owed.

The party wishing to renew the contract must give written notice to the other party at least 1

year prior to the expiry of the rental period.

1.

The Company has the right to utilize or remove the rental of the building under construction,
as well as the right to charge the benefit from such rental. The lease agreement between
the Company and third parties must not exceed 10 years, if more than 10 years,
the consent of the lessor is required.

. The Company must insure the building with the insurance company, which is paid by

the Company.

3. The Company is obliged to pay property tax and/or local maintenance tax.

4. The Company can transfer the leasehold or mortgage of the building to the bank that

supports the loan.

. If one of the parties breaches any of the contracts. The other party has the right to sue

for performance of the contract or to terminate the contract and recover damages
as discriminatory, but a notice must be sent by registered mail to the other party.
For the defaulting party to correct it within 30 days from the date of receipt of the letter.
In case the contract ends prematurely, the Company is a party to the contract or
termination of the contract without the fault of the lessor, the Company shall pay a fine
equal to the rent to be paid for the remaining period of the contract.

At the expiration of the rental period, the lessor has the right to choose as follows:

1.

The Company shall demolish the building and improve the leased land to its original
condition within 3 months from the end of the contract, or

The ownership of the building under construction, including all fittings and fixtures, shall
be vested in the lessor or agent immediately from the date of termination of the lease.



o ‘ Business Operation and Corporate ‘ Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements
Pattaya Branch
Counterparties : Lessor: Mr. Vijai Thangsiripaisarn
Lessee: The Company
Contract date : 26 February 2012
Contract period . 30years from 15 July 2014 to 14 July 2044
Leased area : Title Deed No. 43250 Land No. 1 Nhongprue, Banglamung, Chonburi
Area : 8 Rai2Ngan44.2 Sg. wah
Payment condition : 1. Pay the compensation for the lease of the land by making the payment for the first part on

the contract date and the rest will be divided according to the form agreed in the contract.
2. Pay the land rental fee by paying the rent in advance on a monthly basis, payable every
10™ of the month onwards but not more than 5 working days.

Contract renewal : The Company must provide written notice to the lessor at least 6 months prior to the expiry
of the rental period, provided that the terms and conditions and rental rates are re-agreed.

Other important condition : 1. The Company can transfer the leasehold rights of all or part of the land or sub-lease it to
others. The Company must notify the lessor.

2. The Company can use all or part of the leasehold rights and buildings as collateral for loans
or collateral to guarantors with financial institutions.

3. Ifthe lessor wishesto sellthe land, the lessor must first offer it to the Company. If the Company
does not agree to buy within 30 days, the landlord can sell the land to another person.

4. The Company must insure the building with the insurance company. The Company pays the
premium and the Company is the beneficiary of the insurance policy.

5. The Company is responsible for paying various taxes such as property tax, land tax, signage
tax, local maintenance tax, etc.

Termination . Ifthe Company does not pay the rent and the lessor has a written demand letter to the Company,
the payment must be made within 30 days, but the Company ignores it, the Company will be
deemed to be in default. The lessor has the right to terminate the contract.

Demolition after the end of the lease : When the lease ends for any reason, the buildings and structures shall be owned by the lessor
and the lessor agrees to the Company and all sub-lessees remove the property and equipment
other than the building within 60 days from the date of the lease ends without paying rent.

Ramindra Branch

The first agreement

Counterparties . Lessor: Mrs. Nancy Bunyaruk
Lessee: The Company

Contract date : 11 May 2017

Contract period . 30years from 11 May 2017 to 10 May 2047

Leased area : Title Deed No. 11533 Land No. 788 Kannayao, Bangkapi, Bangkok

Area : 7Rai

Payment condition . 1. Paythe compensation for the land sharing agreement by paying on the date of registration

of the land sharing agreement.
2. Pay the rent of the land by paying the rent on a monthly basis by the 15th of the month.

Contract renewal : Atthe expiration of the contract and the Company does not breach the contract. The lessor
has made an irrevocable pledge to the Company that the Company will be able to utilize
the leased land for another 2 years.

Other important condition : 1. The Company can transfer the leasehold rights of all or part of the land or sub-lease it
to others.

2. The Company is responsible for paying various taxes such as property tax, land tax,
signage tax, local maintenance tax, etc.

3. The Company can transfer this leasehold right as collateral for loans with the Bank.

HOME FASHION LIVING 1 95



Termination : If the Company defaults on the payment of rent or the cheque payable for rent is rejected by
the Bank, or the Company has breached any of the contracts, or the Company is subject to a
decisive asset protection order, or bankruptcy, or reorganization, or any action taken under
the bankruptcy law, and the lessor has issued a warning letter or notice to the Company to
correct the breach within the time limit specified in the notice, but the Company ignores it, the
lessor can terminate the contract immediately.

Demolition after the end of the lease : Atthe expiration of the lease term or the lease is terminated because of the fault of the Company,
the ownership of the building is granted. The building was carried out at the Company’s expense
and the Company was obliged to demolish it. Complete the restoration of the land within 4
months without paying the rent in the meantime.

The second agreement

Counterparties . Lessor: Chok Samakkee Company Limited
Lessee: The Company

Contract date © 22 July 2022

Contract period . 3years from 1 August 2022 to 31 July 2025

Leased area : Title Deed No. 127812 Land No. 815 Kannayao, Bangkapi, Bangkok

Area : 825Sqg.m.

Payment condition :  Payrentin advance on a monthly basis, payable on the 5" day of the month.

Contract renewal : The Company has deposited a damage deposit of Baht 60,000, which will be returned to

the Company within 15 days from the end of the lease.

Other important condition . Parties wishing to renew the contract must give written notice to the other party at least
60 days prior to the expiry of the rental period.

Termination : 1. The Company shall not transfer all or part of the leasehold rights of the land or to another
person for sub-lease or consent to use by another person unless with the written consent
of the lessor.

2. The Company is responsible for paying various taxes such as property tax, land tax, signage
tax, local maintenance tax, etc.

Demolition after the end of the lease : At the expiration of the lease or termination of the contract. The Company must deliver
the leased space to the lessor in good condition. In case of pouring mortar or pouring rubber,

it shall be considered as the ownership of the lessor.

Cambodia Branch

Counterparties : Lessor: Aeon Mall (Cambodia) Co., Ltd.
Lessee: Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Contract date : 21 October 2018
Contract period : 9years from 24 October 2018 to 23 October 2027
Leased area : Lot TOO3-3, Floor G at Aeon Mal Sen Sok City
Area : 1. Area for sales of goods 3,003 Sg.m.

2. Area for warehouse and office 499 Sg.m.

Total area 3,502 Sg.m.

Payment condition . Pay rent and service fees on a monthly basis, payable within 10 days of the following month.
Collateral . The Company's subsidiary has placed collateral with the lessor equal to rent and service charges,

including utility bills, for a period of 2 months within 14 days from the date of signing the contract.
The lessor will return the collateral without interest to the Company after the contract expires.

Other important condition : 1. The Company's subsidiary is responsible for public liability insurance and property
insurance.

2. The Company's subsidiary is obliged to submit a monthly summary report of the sale
report to the lessee within 7 days from the last day of each month for the tenant to process
the service fee each month.
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Other important condition (continued)

Termination

Office in Cambodia

Counterparties

Contract date
Contract period

Leased area

Payment condition

Udorn Thani Branch (Future Project)

Counterparties

Contract date
Contract period

Leased area

Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

. The Company's subsidiary will not be able to transfer all or part of the leasehold rights of

the land or to another person to sub-lease or consent to the use of other persons unless
they have the written consent of the lessor.

4. The lessor has the right to close the shopping center with at least 14 days' written notice.

5. The lessor has the right to require the Company's subsidiary to increase the size of

the leased space, reduce the size of the rental space or relocate the rental location as
appropriate. The lessor will notify the Company's subsidiary not less than 6 months in
advance if the Company's subsidiary does not accept such changes. The lessor can
terminate the contract.

. Inthe case of the Company’s subsidiary unable to procure a business license (if requested)

from the Government of Cambodia, which the lessor has given written warning to
the lessee. The lessor can terminate the contract.

. After the end of the rental period, the Company must adjust the rental space as well as

the date of the rental in order to return the space to the lessor.

This Agreement shall be terminated in the following cases:

1.

Force majeure events such as wars, floods, earthquakes, such events are likely to last
for more than 60 days.

. When the lessor terminates the contract with the owner of the shopping center, which

is the main contract, it will automatically expire.

. The parties may terminate the contract by notifying the other party in writing, and

the contract will be terminated after the parties submit a letter of termination for a period
of 6 months.

4. When a subsidiary of the Company breaches any of the contracts.

5. When the Company’s subsidiary are unable to commence sales within 14 days from the

date agreed upon in the contract.

. When the Company’s subsidiary stop doing business without notifying the lessor in

advance.

For clauses 4 to 6, the lessor will give written notice to the Company's subsidiary to
amend them within 14 days.

Lessor: Mr. Sin Soputhi

Lessee: Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

1 April 2022

1 year from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Unit 01, Room No. 1, 16" Floor of Garden in The Air Tower (GIA), Street Sopheak Mongkul
(Koh Pich), Village 14, Sangkat Tonle Bassac, Kan Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Pay quarterly at the beginning of the quarter.

Lessor: Rangsinasataporn Company Limited

Lessee: The Company

16 October 2017

30 years from 16 October 2017 to 15 October 2047

1.

S e

Title Deed No. 35389 Land No. 211 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani,
partial

Title Deed No. 35816 Land No. 215 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani
Title Deed No. 51887 Land No. 216 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani
Title Deed No. 143301 Land No. 213 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani
Title Deed No. 143302 Land No. 214 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani
Title Deed No. 156173 Land No. 212 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani,
partial
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7. Title Deed No. 156176 Land No. 4 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani

8. Title Deed No. 156178 Land No. 5 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani

9. Title Deed No. 156179 Land No. 365 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn
Thani, partial

10 Title Deed No. 156656 Land No. 366 Mak Khaeng Subdistrict, Mueang District, Udorn Thani

Area : 4 Rai1Ngan 98.54 Sq. wah

Payment condition : 1. Pay the partial of the land lease compensation on the date of the memorandum of
agreement before entering into the lease agreement and pay the remaining on the date
of registration of the land lease.

2. Paytherent of the land by paying the rent on a monthly basis on the 16th of every month.

Contract renewal . The lessor pledged to let the Company lease the land for a period of 10 years after the expiry
of the contract.

Other important condition : 1. Within 12 months from the end of the rental, if the landlord wishes to sell the land or
wishes to continue renting the land after the expiry of the lease agreement. The lessor
agrees to give the Company the right to bid and the conditions for buying or renting
before any other person and will consider the Company's proposal first.

2. The Company is obliged to pay various taxes such as property tax, signage tax, local
maintenance tax, etc., except land tax.

3. The Company is obliged to insure the buildings in the land leased by the Company and/
or financial institutions as beneficiaries.

4. The Company has the right to transfer the leasehold rights under this agreement to
another person without prior consent of the lessor.

5. The lessor consents to the Company. The leasehold rights under this agreement can be
used as collateral for financial institutions.

6. The lessor agrees to allow the Company to sublease some or all of the land under this
agreement to a third party.

Termination : 1. Inthe event that the lessor breaches any of the contracts and the Company gives written
notice to correct them within 60 days from the date of notification, the lessor continues to
misconduct. The Company has the right to terminate the contract and/or sue to enforce
the performance of the contract.

2. Thelandlord continues to misbehave. The Company has the right to terminate the contract
and/or sue to enforce the performance of the contract.

3. If the Company owes the rent by default for a period of not less than 60 days, the lessor
has the right to demand unpaid rent and interest. The lessor has the right to terminate
the lease immediately.

Demolition after the end of the lease : When the lease expires, the Company is obliged to demolish the building, any tools, utensils
or machinery within 120 days and reconditioned on the land to a similar condition.

Property insurance used in business operations

The Company conducts annual risk analysis to determine the type of coverage and sum insured that is expected to be appropriate
and cover damages that may occur to the Company. The Company has an insurance policy covering all major assets related to
the Company's operations, such as property risk insurance, third party liability insurance, etc. The details of the Company's
insurance policy as at 31 December 2022 can be summarized as follows:

Property risk insurance policy

Praditmanutham Branch

Counterparties . Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Protection Agreement : Property related to operations as well as other assets and goods belonging to the insured
used in business operations (except the property of the visitor) for Praditmanutham branch.

Insurance limit : Praditmanuthum Branch 290.00 Million Baht
» Building 240.00 Million Baht
« Stock at branch 50.00 Million Baht
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Insurance period
Insured

Beneficiaries

Business Operation and Corporate Financial Attachment
Operating Results Governance Statements

31 October 2022 at 16.30 — 31 October 2023 at 16.30
The Company

Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited, only the building

Ratchapruek, McDonald’s shop (Drive Thru) Ratchapruek Branch, Starbucks Ratchapruek Branch

Counterparties

Protection Agreement

Insurance limit

Insurance period
Insured

Beneficiaries

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Assets related to operations as well as property and other goods belonging to the insured used
in business operations (except property of the visitors) for Ratchapruek Branch, McDonald’s
(drive-thru) Chic Republic Ratchapruek and Starbucks branches Chic Republic Ratchapruek

Ratchapruek 390.00 Million Baht

» Building 340.00 Million Baht

« Stock 50.00 Million Baht

» McDonald’s (drive-thru) 11.00 Million Baht
Chic Republic Ratchapruek

» Starbucks branches Chic Republic 10.00 Million Baht
Ratchapruek

Total 411.00 Million Baht

31 October 2022 at 16.30 — 31 October 2023 at 16.30
The Company

Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited, only the building

Bangna Branch, Warehouse DHL Bangplee

Counterparties

Protection Agreement

Insurance limit

Insurance period
Insured

Beneficiaries

Pattaya Branch

Counterparties

Protection Agreement

Insurance limit

Insurance period

Insured

Beneficiaries

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Assets related to operations as well as property and other goods belonging to the insured
used in business operations (except property of the visitors) for Bangna Branch, Stock (Chic
Republic Bangna and Stock (Warehouse DHL Bangplee)

1. Bangna Branch 285.00 Million Baht
« Building 235.00 Million Baht
« Stock 50.00 Million Baht
2. Stock (Warehouse DHL Bangplee) 50.00 Million Baht
Total 335.00 Million Baht

31 October 2022 at 16.30 — 31 October 2023 at 16.30
The Company

The Company

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Assets related to operations as well as other assets and goods belonging to the insured used
in business operations for Pattaya Branch, Stock (Chic Republic Pattaya)

1. Building 220.00 Million Baht
2. Stock 50.00 Million Baht
Total 270.00 Million Baht

17 April 2022 at 16.30 — 17 April 2023 at 16.30
The Company

Land and House Bank Public Company Limited, under obligation
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Ramindra Branch

Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Protection Agreement

Assets related to operations as well as other assets and goods belonging to the insured used

in business operations for Ramindra Branch, Stock (Chic Republic Ramindra)

Insurance limit

1. Building 220.00 Million Baht
2. Stock 50.00 Million Baht
Total 270.00 Million Baht

Insurance period

13 August 2022 at 16.30 — 13 August 2023 at 16.30

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

Land and House Bank Public Company Limited, under obligation

Third Party Liability Insurance Policy

Praditmanuthum Branch

Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured location

Praditmanuthum Branch

Insurance limit

The insurer will indemnify the claim on behalf of the Company for

1.

The Company's legal liability for accidents of bodily injury, loss of life and damage to third
party property caused by defects in the insured premises or negligence of the Company
or employees of the Company at the insured premises and occurred during the insured
period.

Expenses, claims fees which the Company must reimburse the claimant with the written
consent of the Company.

The limit of liability is not more than Baht 10.00 million per accident and throughout the
insured period.

Insurance period

31 October 2022 at 12.00 — 31 October 2023 at 12.00

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited

Ratchapruek, McDonald’s shop (Drive Thru) Ratchapruek Branch, Starbucks Ratchapruek Branch

Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured location

1.

Ratchapruek Branch

2. McDonald’s shop (Drive Thru) Chic Republic Ratchapruek Branch
3. Starbucks Chic Republic Ratchapruek Branch

Insurance limit

The insurer will indemnify the claim on behalf of the Company for

1.

The Company's legal liability for accidents of bodily injury, loss of life and damage to third
party property caused by defects in the insured premises or negligence of the Company
or employees of the Company at the insured premises and occurred during the insured
period.

Expenses, claims fees which the Company must reimburse the claimant with the written
consent of the Company.

The limit of liability is not more than Baht 10.00 million per accident and throughout the
insured period.

Insurance period

31 October 2022 at 12.00 — 31 October 2023 at 12.00

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited
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Pattaya Branch
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Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured location

Pattaya Branch

Insurance limit

The insurer will indemnify the claim on behalf of the Company for

1. The Company's legal liability for accidents of bodily injury, loss of life and damage to third
party property caused by defects in the insured premises or negligence of the Company
or employees of the Company at the insured premises and occurred during the insured
period.

2. Expenses, claims fees which the Company must reimburse the claimant with the written
consent of the Company.

The limit of liability is not more than Baht 10.00 million per accident and throughout the
insured period.

Insurance period

17 April 2022 at 16.30 — 17 April 2023 at 16.30

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

Land and House Bank Public Company Limited, under obligation

Bangna Branch and Warehouse DHL Bangplee

Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured location

Bangna Branch and Warehouse DHL Bangplee

Insurance limit

The insurer will indemnify the claim on behalf of the Company for

1. The Company's legal liability for accidents of bodily injury, loss of life and damage to third
party property caused by defects in the insured premises or negligence of the Company
or employees of the Company at the insured premises and occurred during the insured
period.

2. Expenses, claims fees which the Company must reimburse the claimant with the written
consent of the Company.

The limit of liability is not more than Baht 10.00 million per accident and throughout the
insured period.

Insurance period

30 October 2022 at 16.30 — 30 October 2023 at 16.30

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

The Company

Ramindra Branch

Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured location

Ramindra Branch

Insurance limit

The insurer will indemnify the claim on behalf of the Company for

1. The Company's legal liability for accidents of bodily injury, loss of life and damage to third
party property caused by defects in the insured premises or negligence of the Company
or employees of the Company at the insured premises and occurred during the insured
period.

2. Expenses, claims fees which the Company must reimburse the claimant with the written
consent of the Company.

The limit of liability is not more than Baht 10.00 million per accident and throughout
the insured period.

Insurance period

13 August 2022 at 16.30 — 13 August 2023 at 16.30

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

Land and House Bank Public Company Limited, under obligation
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Policy for overseas branches

Public Liability Insurance Policy

Counterparties

Forte Insurance (Cambodia) PLC

Insured Property

Chic Republic Cambodia Branch, total area 3,503 Sqg.m. located at Aeon Mall Sen Sok City,
ST. No 1003, Village Bayab, Sangkat Phnom Penh Thmey, Sen Sok, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Protection Agreement

Amount not exceeding USD 500,000 per accident and unlimited number of accidents throughout
the insured period.

Insurance period

22 September 2022 — 21 September 2023

Insured

Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Beneficiaries

Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Fire Insurance Policy

Counterparties

Forte Insurance (Cambodia) PLC

Insured Property

Chic Republic Cambodia Branch, total area 3,503 Sqg.m. located at Aeon Mall Sen Sok City,
ST. No 1003, Village Bayab, Sangkat Phnom Penh Thmey, Sen Sok, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Protection Agreement

1. Major renovations or repairs, including equipment used in 909,090 US Dollar
business operations

2. Stock 303,030 US Dollar
Total 1,212,120 US Dollar

Insurance period

22 September 2022 — 21 September 2023

Insured

Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Beneficiaries

Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Theft Insurance Policy

Counterparties

Forte Insurance (Cambodia) PLC

Insured Property

Chic Republic Cambodia Branch, total area 3,503 Sqg.m. located at Aeon Mall Sen Sok City,
ST. No 1003, Village Bayab, Sangkat Phnom Penh Thmey, Sen Sok, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Protection Agreement

Protection against theft of goods including furniture, home furnishings or accessories worth
USD 5,800.

Insurance period

22 September 2022 — 21 September 2023

Insured

Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Beneficiaries

Chic Republic Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, incorporated in Cambodia

Domestic Freight Insurance Policy

Counterparties

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured Property

Furniture, Decorations Glassware, marble wooden cabinets (standardized packaging and
suitable for transportation)

Insurance limit

1. 4 wheels car 150,000 Baht per trip
2. 6 wheels car 500,000 Baht per trip
Total not over 200.00 Million Baht per year

Insurance period

17 November 2022 at 12.00 — 17 November 2023 at 12.00

Insured

The Company

Beneficiaries

The Company
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Insurance policy for legal liability arising from the operation of type 3 control business according to the Law
on Fuel Control in relation to liquefied petroleum gas control business

Counterparties : Thai Setakij Insurance Public Company Limited

Insured Property © 6/15 Moo 2, Ratchapruek Road, Om Kret Subdistrict, Pak Kret District, Nonthaburi 11120,
which is a petroleum storage facility of type (a) that stores liquefied petroleum gas not exceeding
500,000 liters.

Protection Agreement : 1. Death or total permanent disability 200,000 baht per person

2. Medical expenses that are reimbursed according to the actual damage but not exceeding
200,000 baht per person

3. Damage to the property of the damaged person Will compensate according to the actual
damage but not exceeding the sum insured according to category 3 control business
in relation to liquefied petroleum gas control business. It's not. In case of 1st and 2nd
items combined, not exceeding 200,000 baht per person, and the loss or damage under
clauses 1, 2, and 3 together not exceeding 1.50 million baht per time.

Insurance period : 19 January 2023 at 16.30 — 19 January 2024 at 16.30
Insured : The Company
Beneficiaries : The Company

Vehicle rental agreement

The Company leased vehicle rental with third parties for internal use and use for delivery products to customers. As at 31 December 2022,

the Company has leased 8 vehicles.

Car insurance

The Company provides car insurance to cover the Company's vehicles. Allinsurance companies include Muang Thai Insurance Public
Company Limited, Thaivivat Insurance Public Company Limited, Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, LMG Insurance Public
Company Limited, MSIG Insurance Public Company Limited, and Tokio Marine Safety Insurance (Thailand) Public Company Limited.

Cars rented by the Company for use in the Company's business operations. All cars have car insurance with various insurance
companies. It is the duty of the contracting party to provide the car to the Company as the person responsible for insurance.
In the event that the car rented by the Company is unusable due to an accident or repair that has a period of not being able to use
the car for more than 24 hours, the lessor will provide a replacement vehicle to the Company for use temporarily during such repairs.

Policy for investment in subsidiary and associate

The Company has a policy to invest in companies that meet its goals, visions and strategic plan. This will enable the Company to
increase its profitability or invest in synergy businesses to increase the Company's competitiveness. The Company, its subsidiaries and/
or associated companies may consider investing in other businesses if they are businesses that have the potential to grow or expand
their business or benefit the Group's business. By considering the investment of the Company, its subsidiaries and/or associated
companies, the Company will conduct an investment feasibility analysis, consider the potential and risk factors from investment with
appropriate investment analysis procedures which must be approved by the Board of Directors' meeting. In order to obtain investment
approval from such subsidiaries and/or associated companies, it must comply with the Notification of the Capital Market Committee
and the notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
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ATTACHMENT S

INTERNAL CONTROL SUFFICIENCY EVALUATION FORM

Concept and Objectives

Good internal control is essential for a listed company or a public company as it can help prevent, manage, and mitigate risks
and damages that may occur to the company and the stakeholders. It is therefore a duty of the company’s board of directors to
ensure that the company has in place an appropriate and adequate internal control system for goals and objectives achievement,
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, safeguarding of the assets from frauds and damage, and preparing reliable
accounts and reports.

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), in cooperation with the PricewaterhouseCoopers Thailand (“PwC Thailand”),
has developed this internal control sufficiency evaluation form (“evaluation form”) as a guidance for companies to evaluate their
internal control adequacy.

This evaluation form is based on COSO1s framework (The Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission)
revised in May 2013. It was simplified for users to easily understand and was adjusted to be applicable for Thai listed companies.
The main questionnaires in the evaluation form are classified into 5 components similar to the original COSO framework and
elucidated into 17 principles to clarify the concept.

Application

The companies are recommended to use this evaluation form as a guidance for evaluating and reviewing the adequacy of
the internal control at least once a year. Extra revision may be necessary in case of any incidents which have significant impacts
on the companies’ operations. Such assessment should be considered by the audit committee and the board of directors so
that they can exchange their views, align their understandings and decide on appropriate practical guidelines for the companies.

The answers to each questionnaire should be based on actual practices. If the assessment results in deficiencies in any internal
control components (whether it is the reason for neither system existence nor appropriateness of the existing one), the companies
should provide the explanations and solutions from such findings

Control Environment

1. The organization demonstrates a commitment to integrity and ethical values.

T

The Board of Directors and the management set The Company pays attention to control, therefore, guidelines
up principles and guidelines based on integrity and and good corporate governance policies are established in the
codes of conduct in the following areas: Good Corporate Governance Handbook. Ethical standards
1.1.1  Daily routine operation and decision making; and business ethics by the Board of Directors and executives
1.1.2  Treatment of trade partners, clients and other give importance to practices based on the principle of integrity
parties and fairness to employees. Stakeholders, partners, customers

and third parties
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1.2 Following written rules are provided to ensure that
executives and employees perform the duties with
integrity and ethics:

1.21

122

1.2.3

1.2.4

Appropriate code of conduct for executives
and employees;

Prohibitions on any actions by the executives
and employees that could cause conflicts of
interest with the business; and prohibitions
on corruptions which will cause damages to
the organization.

Appropriate penalties in the case of violation
of the aforementioned rules.
Communication of the aforementioned
rules and penalties to the executives and
the employees. For example: they are
included in the orientation session for
new employees; employees annually sign
for acknowledgement of the rules and
penalties; the code of conduct is publicized
for employees and outsiders.

The Company has established a Code of Conduct, good
corporate governance policy and anti-corruption policy. Work
regulations are established. Penalties are imposed. If there is any
violation or disciplinary misconduct in the employee handbook
and communicate to the employee through orientation before
starting work.

1.3  There are procedures to monitor and assess whether v The Company monitors and evaluates the performance of
the code of conduct is complied: executives and employees, the supervisor level is responsible
1.3.1  Monitoring and assessment by an internal for supervising, monitoring and evaluating the performance

audit unit or a compliance unit of subordinates, and reporting immediately according to the
1.3.2 Self -assessment by executives and chain of command (at least once a year). If there is a violation
employees of the company’s guidelines, including reviewing, evaluating
1.3.3 Assessment by independent professionals, and monitoring the results of internal control by the internal
outsiders of the organization audit department and hiring an internal auditor from outside the
company (outsource). The internal control shall be reviewed in
accordance with the internal audit plan and the results of the
review shall be presented to the Audit Committee at least once

a quarter.

1.4 There is timely management upon a detection of v The Company has reviewed, evaluated and monitored its
non-compliance with rules on integrity and code of performance by establishing communication channels to be
conduct. able to find non-compliance within a reasonable time. If it is
1.4.1  There are procedures for timely detection of found that the work is not in accordance with the requirements

the violations regarding integrity and maintaining the code of conduct. There
1.4.2 There are procedures for suitable and timely will be penalties, which are specified in the employee handbook
punishment or management of the violations and work regulations.
1.4.3 There are timely and suitable corrections for
the violations of rules for integrity and code
of conduct
2. The Board of Directors demonstrates independence from the management and exercises oversight of

the development and performance of internal control.

e e

The roles and duties of the Board of Directors are
set separately from those of the management.
The authorities of the Board of Directors are clearly
defined.

The Company has defined its jurisdiction. The duties of the
Board of Directors and sub-committees are as follows: Executive
Committee, Audit and Risk Management Committee and
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The specific powers
of each committee, which are separate roles and duties from the
executive branch, are reserved in the charter, and the approval
powers are defined in the “Table of Authorisation”.
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The Board of Directors oversees whether the
Company goals are clear and measurable to be
used as guidelines for executives’ and employees’
operation.

The Company has set annual goals and plans, which have been
approved by the Board of Directors, and communicated to
management and employees about the annual plan, including
the targets and plans of each party, and the performance report
atthe Board of Directors’ meeting on a monthly basis. Business
operations and communicate to executives and employees at
employee meetings each year.

2.3

The Board of Directors oversees that the Company
follows the laws and charters in specifying roles and
duties of the Board of Directors, the executives,
the Audit Committee, auditors, internal auditors,
and the personnel who are responsible for financial
statements.

The Board of Directors oversees the roles and responsibilities of
the Board of Directors and defines their roles and responsibilities.
The Charter of the Board of Directors, sub-committees and
executives is specified in the Charter and the Board of Directors
is responsible for considering and acknowledging the opinion
of the Audit Committee on the financial statements. To consider
and approve financial statements and internal audits.

2.4

The Board of Directors are knowledgeable for the
Company business and have expertise beneficial to
the Company or can seek advice from experts in a
particular area.

The Board of Directors is qualified and does not have any
prohibited characteristics as required by law, as well as having
knowledge, expertise and experience that will be useful for the
business operations of the Company and its subsidiaries. It must
be considered and approved in accordance with the procedure.

25

The Board of Directors is comprised of independent
directors who are knowledgeable, reliable and truly
independent in performing the duties. For example,
the independent directors should have no business
relationship with the Company or any relationship
that could influence their judgment and independent
performance.

The Board of Directors is knowledgeable, capable, reliable and
truly independent in performing its duties. Without business
relationship with the company. There is no other relationship
which may influence the exercise of discretion and the
independent performance of duties. At least one audit committee
member has sufficient knowledge and experience to review the
reliability of the Company’s financial statements.

2.6

The Board of Directors oversees the development
and implementation of the internal control in the
organization. This includes creating a control
environment, risk assessment, control activities,
information and communication, and monitoring
activities.

The Board of Directors assigns the Audit Committee the
authority and responsibility to ensure that the Company has an
adequate and effective internal control system, which includes
reviewing the risk management system and appropriate
risk management measures. Review the internal processes
regarding whistleblowing and complaint receipt, provide the
Company with an appropriate and effective internal audit system,
and direct the internal audit department to comply with internal
audit standards. The audit report is reported to the Audit and
Risk Management Committee on a quarterly basis. The Auditand
Risk Management Committee will prepare the Audit Committee’s
report and report to the Board of Directors, which will cover the
adequacy of the Company’s internal control system.
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3. Management  establishes, with board oversight, structures, reporting line, and appropriate authorities,

and responsibilities in the pursuit of objectives

o

Top management set up the organizational structure
which supports the pursuit of the Company’s
objectives by considering the appropriateness of
business functions and legal requirements. Also,
there is an effective internal control function. For
example, there is a separation of duties in important
business units which would result in checks and
balances; there is an internal audit unit which reports
directly to the Audit Committee; there is a clear line
of report.

The Board of Directors provides an organizational structure
that is appropriate for the Company’s business operations
and in accordance with the relevant rules of the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Thailand. The company’s
management structure consists of: Board of Directors, Audit
Committee Executive Committee, Risk Management Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall determine
the scope, powers, duties and responsibilities of the various
committees in writing. The Company has established an
organizational structure by separating duties in key areas. In
addition, the Company has hired internal auditors from external
agencies who report directly to the Audit and Risk Management
Committee.

3.2 Top management establishes a reporting line
by considering appropriateness of authorities,
responsibilities and communication.

Senior management requires reporting along the chain of
command according to a clear organizational structure, as
well as a clear job description of each position. In addition, the
Company has set the approval authority for the operation and
transactions of the Company in writing, which has been approved
by the Board of Directors’ meeting.

3.3 Authorities and responsibilities among the Board
of Directors, top management, management and
employees are appropriately defined and assigned.

The Company has defined the scope, authority and responsibilities
of the Board of Directors. Audit Committee Executive Committee,
Risk Management Committee Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Senior executives, executives, and executives
in writing, which have been approved by the Board of Directors’
meeting, including the preparation of a clear job description
of each position, and the authority to approve the company’s
operations and transactions in writing.

4. The organization demonstrates its commitment to attract, develop and retain competent individuals in

alignment with objectives.

Y

The Company has policies and practices to recruit,
develop and retain competent employees and
regularly reviews such policies and practices.

The Company has prepared an annual personnel rate plan and
compared the personnel spent each month with the defined
personnel rate plan and procured the personnel who are still
lacking according to the specified personnel rate. By considering
the selection of personnel according to the certificate. In
addition, the Company has prepared an employee training
plan, personnel retention plan and personnel development plan
whichis in line with the needs of employees. And there are clear
personal development goals.

4.2 The Company has an evaluation process, incentives
or rewards to employees with good performance,
and management measures for employees who do
not achieve the targets. Such processes are well
informed to executives and employees.

The Company has established a personnel management policy.
In providing fair returns, evaluate performance. Providing
rewards and incentives in line with the quality of work.
The employee’s job achievement, attitude and potential, as
well as the equitable reward and punishment of employees,
will be used as supporting information for promotion, salary
adjustment and bonus payment, as well as communicating
relevant information and news to employees.

4.3 The Company has a process of timely solutions and
preparation when lacking competent employees.

The Company has a policy to recruit and select personnel who
are knowledgeable, experienced and capable of suitable for
the position.
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4.4

The Company has a process of recruitment,
development and retention for executives and
employees such as providing a mentoring system
and training.

The Company has a process for recruiting, developing and
retaining all executives and employees by defining training by
surveying the development and training needs of employees in
each position and preparing an annual training plan.

4.5

The Company has a succession plan for important
positions.

The company has prepared a recruitment plan and process.
Key successors by providing a succession plan to prepare the
organization for the future. All key positions must be developed
and recruited and thoroughly planned. The company is in the
process of recruiting knowledgeable personnel. Ability includes
experience in the retail business and development to prepare
SUCCEeSsOors.

5. The organization holds personnel accountable for their internal control responsibilities in the pursuit
of objectives.

e r——

The Board of Directors and executives have
procedures and communication tools to enforce
all employees to take responsibilities in internal
control and to provide corrective measures for such
procedures, if necessary.

The Company requires all executives and employees to study
the Good Corporate Governance Manual, ethical standards and
business ethics of the Company, including the study of good
internal control standards and compliance with procedures.
Work strictly in accordance with internal control (ISO) standards.
If someone fails to comply, they will be investigated and
disciplinary action will be taken as appropriate. The Company
has guidelines for laying the foundation for the Company’s
personnel to have knowledge, understanding and cooperation
in the internal control system and internal audit. In addition, the
Company has established an organizational structure to have an
internal audit unit which reports directly to the Audit Committee,
and the Internal Audit Unit will report the performance results
and the internal audit department’s follow-up plan on a quarterly
basis to the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

5.2

The Board of Directors and executives set suitable
indicators for performance appraisal, incentives and
rewards with regard to code of conduct, and the
Company’s short-term and long-term objectives.

The Company defines performance indicators (KPIs) and reports
KPIs on a monthly basis. In determining KPIs, the overall plan
and goals and the necessary features in the work, as well as
compliance with the Code of Conduct, are taken into account.

5.3

The Board of Directors and executives continuously
assess the incentives and rewards by focusing on the
connection between success of the performance and
the compliance with the internal control.

The Company encourages all personnel to demonstrate their full
abilities in accordance with the performance evaluation criteria
based on clear key performance indicators (KPIs), as well as
compliance with the Code of Conduct by providing appropriate
work returns and creating motivation to work.

5.4

The Board of Directors and executives do not put
excessive pressures on each personnel duties.

The Company has defined the job description of each position
and the criteria for evaluating the performance based on clear
and appropriate key performance indicators (KPIs) in order to
inform the management and employees of the Company of the
Company’s goals and expectations. The Company evaluates
the performance of its management and the manager will report
the results of the assessment and action plan to the employees
in order to review the criteria for performance evaluation based
on key performance indicators (KPIs) to be appropriate and in
line with the situation and potential of the personnel.
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6. The organization specifies the objectives with sufficient clarity to enable the identification and assessment

of risks relating to objectives.

T

The Company is able to comply with the generally The Company prepares draft financial statements for the year
accepted accounting principles which is suitable and quarterly in accordance with generally and business-
to the business at that time by presenting that appropriate accounting standards, which have been audited/
transactions in financial statements exist, are reviewed by a certified public accountant approved by the
complete, correctly show the rights or obligations of SEC, who has expressed an unconditional opinion on the
the Company, have the right value as well as properly Company’s financial statements and has submitted them through
disclosed. management for consideration and submission to the Audit

and Risk Management Committee and the Board of Directors.

6.2 The Company determines materiality of the financial The Company has defined the essence of the financial
statement by considering key factors including transaction by considering the user of the report and the size of
financial report users, transaction sizes, and business the transaction, taking into account the relevant requirements.
trends. In addition, the Company prepares draft financial statements for

the year and quarterly in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards.

6.3 Financial statements reflect true business operation The Company prepares draft financial statements for the year and
activities of the Company. quarterly in accordance with the facts and reflects the Company’s

operating activities and in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards. The Company’s financial reports have been
audited/reviewed by auditors approved by the SEC and approved
by the Company’s Audit and Risk Management Committee, which
reflects the Company’s operations.

6.4 The Board of Directors or Risk Management The Company requires executives and employees to have
Committee approves and communicates risk meetings. Report performance, problems, analyze various risks,
management policy to executives and all employees. and assess the impacts that may affect business operations
The policy is acknowledged and accepted for and jointly determine ways to manage risks to achieve the
practices as a part of the organization’s culture. specified goals.

7. The organization identifies risks to the achievement of the objectives across the entity and analyzes

risks as a basis for determining how the risk should be managed.

-

The Company identifies all risks which may affect
business operation at the levels of organization,
business unit, department, and working functions.

The Company has established a Risk Management Committee
to consider, evaluate, review and propose the Company’s
risk management guidelines.

7.2 The Company analyzes all risks that could come The Company has established a Risk Management Committee
from both internal and external factors. This includes to consider, evaluate, review and propose the Company’s
risks from business strategies, operations, reporting, risk management guidelines.
compliance with laws and regulations, and information
technology.

7.3 Executives at all levels participate in risk In the preparation of corporate risk reports. The Company’s
management. Risk Management Committee has worked with the executives

of each unit to analyze the risks that may affect the Company.

7.4 The Company assesses the significance of risks by The Company has established a Risk Management Committee
considering the likelihood and the possible effects. to consider, evaluate, review and propose the Company’s

risk management guidelines.

7.5 The Company has measures and operational plans The Company has established a Risk Management Committee

to handle risk by either accepting, reducing, avoiding
or sharing risks.

to consider, evaluate, review and propose the Company’s
risk management guidelines.
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8. The organization considers the potential for fraud in assessing risks to the achievement of
the organization’s objectives.

e e — e

The Company assesses the potential for fraud
covering alltypes of fraud including fraudulent financial
reporting, losses of assets, corruption, management
override of internal controls, manipulations on
important financial information, unauthorized
acquisition or disposition of assets, etc.

The Company has conducted various assessments of the
likelihood of corruption covering the company’s main units
according to the nature of each party’s work, including checking
and balance and reporting the results to the Board of Directors.

8.2

The Company carefully reviews the operational
objectives, considering the possibility of achieving
the goals. Also, incentives and rewards granted to
the employees should be reasonable and would not
instigate wrong doing. For example, the Company
does not set expected sales much higher than its
capabilities so that it will lead to sales manipulation.

The Company has formulated a plan according to the annual
plan, which has been approved by the Executive Committee
meeting, with criteria for performance evaluation based on
clear key performance indicators (KPIs). The overall plan and
goals were considered. Performance, abilities and attributes
required in the job by providing appropriate work compensation
and motivation in the form of salary and bonus as appropriate.

8.3

The Audit Committee considers and inquires about
executives in accordance with the potential for fraud
and measures that the Company establishes to
prevent or correct the frauds.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee has asked the
Internal Audit Department about past incidents. In view of the
incidents of corruption within the organization, the internal audit
department is assigned the task of reporting to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee. In the event of fraud in the future, in
order to be able to take action to prevent or correct such fraud.

8.4

The Company communicates to all employees
to understand and comply with the policies and
guidelines.

The Company requires executives and employees to study
the Good Corporate Governance Manual. The Company’s
ethical standards and business ethics, as well as policies that
are thoroughly and carefully followed, constitute operational
discipline.

9. Theorganization can identify and assess changes that could have impacts on the system of internal control.

L

The Company assesses changes of external
factors which could affect the business operations,
internal control, and financial reporting. Moreover,
the Company launches measures to deal with the
changes sufficiently.

The Company has assessed the risks of the organization, both
from internal and external factors that may affect the business
operations

9.2

The Company assesses changes in business
models which could affect business operations,
internal control, and financial reporting. Moreover,
the Company launches measures to deal with the
changes sufficiently.

The Company has assessed the risks of the organization, both
from internal and external factors that may affect the business
operations.

9.3

The Company assesses changes of the organizational
leaders which could affect the business operation,
internal control, and financial reporting. Moreover, the
Company launches measures to deal with the changes
sufficiently.

The Company has set clear goals, policies and plans for business
operations. The Managing Director leads the goal. Policies and
plans lead to the implementation of the goals.
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10. The organization selects and develops control activities that contribute to the mitigation of risks to
the achievement of the objectives to the acceptable levels.

e

101

The Company’s control measures are suitable to the
risks and specific characteristics of the organization
such as the environment; the work complexity, the
characteristics of work, the scope of the operations,
and other specific conditions.

The Company has established internal control measures and
operational processes of various departments in accordance
with the control standards (ISO) in order to comply with the
Group’s operations and control environment.

10.2

The Company has written internal control measures
covering all procedures appropriately. For example,
the Company has policies and procedures in
regard to financial transactions, procurement, and
general administration. The Company also gives
clear scope of authorities and approval hierarchy
of each management level to prevent fraudulence.
For example, the Company establishes: chart of
authority approval to each management level to
limit amounts of expenditures; project/investment
approval manual; procurement and vendors selection
manual; decision making on procurement process
manual; or equipment/tools disbursement manual.

Therefore, the following procedures are provided:

10.2.1 Collection of information of major
shareholders, directors, executives and
related persons, as well as connected
persons benefits for monitoring and reviewing
on related transactions or transactions with
conflict of interests. The collection will be
consistently up-to-date.

10.2.2 In the case that the Company has already
approved transactions or entered into the
contracts with long-term obligations, such
as purchasing and selling contracts, lending,
guaranteeing, the Company monitors
whether the conditions of the agreements
are followed through the contracts periods.
For example, monitoring compliance with
loan repayment agreements or the contracts
are regularly reviewed for appropriateness.

The Company has established internal control measures in
writing and covered various processes appropriately, such as
having policies and procedures regarding financial transactions,
purchasing, selling products, selling project products and selling
products through online channels, warehouse management and
delivery and installation, technology and information systems,
personnel management, and general administration, as well as
clearly defining the scope, authority, and approval hierarchy of
executives at each level in the “Table of Authorities”. To be able
to prevent fraud. In addition, the Company collects information
about major shareholders, executives and persons related to
such persons, including connected persons. For the purpose
of monitoring and reviewing transactions between each other or
transactions that may have conflicts of interest. The information
is always updated and all directors and executives are required to
disclose and authenticate. Complete information about directors
and executives as well as connected persons of such persons.
In order to monitor and review transactions or transactions that
may have conflicts of interest, directors and executives must
inform the Company’s secretary. If the information provided
has changed.

10.3

The Company sets up suitable varieties of internal
control such as manual and automated controls or
preventing and monitoring controls.

The Company has established both manual and automated
internal controls as well as checks and balances as part of
the process. Operating at the organizational level and various
operational processes according to the business cycle
appropriate to the business operation and control environment.

10.4

The Company builds internal control throughout
all levels of the organization such as the group of
companies, business unit, function, department,
division or process.

The Company has established internal controls at all levels of
the organization, such as group level, business units, line of
work, departments, or business cycle compliance processes.
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3 parts as followed for check and balance purposes:

(1) Authorization;

(2) Recording accounting entries and information
and;

(8) Custody of assets.

e ———

10.5 The Company conducts segregation of duties to the

The Company has clearly separated its responsibilities in all
3 areas. Before approving every transaction, it must be checked
for accuracy and completeness by the relevant authorities
before submitting it to the approver. The approval authority for
the operation and transaction is determined in accordance with
the “Table of Authorisation” in writing approved by the Board

of Directors.

For the duty of records the entries, the Company requires the
officer responsible for recording each accounting entry must
not review and approve the item.

For the duty of care, storage, property, the Company has set up
a separate asset storage agency to supervise, manage, control,
transfers and moves, prepare control registers, and counts to

confirm the identity of assets.

11. The organization selects and develops general control activities over technology to support
the achievement of objectives.

= —( e

11.1 The Company should define the relationship between The Company has established information technology system

uses of information technology in the operation
process and the general control of the information
technology system.

policies and communicated to employees within the organization
in order to perform various tasks in accordance with the
requirements, regulations and proper supervision and penalties.
If there is a non-compliance with the information technology
system policy.

The Company should define suitable control
measures for infrastructure of technology systems.

The Company assigns the Information Technology Department
to be responsible for maintaining the infrastructure of the
information technology system by procuring, installing various
systems (POS and Navision), network administration, computers,
etc. Notebooks, tablets, ready-made programs and other
peripherals that are sufficient and suitable for the Company’s
operations.

The Company should define suitable security control
for the technology system.

The Company has established information technology system
policies by specifying operational guidelines related to various
processes. In addition, such policies will be disseminated
to employees within the organization through the sharing of
information in the ISO Document in order for employees to read
the rules and operational guidelines to take into account the
safety of information technology systems appropriately.

The Company should define suitable control measures
on the process of procurement, development, and
maintenance of the technology system.

The Company assigns the information technology department
to be responsible for such matters. By specifying the scope,
includes consulting and resolving issues notified by users, and
coordinating with external agencies such as Phatra Progress
(outsource) that administers the Navision system or third parties
hired by the Company to maintain the Company’s website.
In addition, the annual PM Maintenance Plan must be prepared
and maintained in accordance with the specified PM plan.

12. The organization deploys control activities through policies which establish what is expected and
procedures that put the policies into action
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12.1 The Company has strict policies to monitor that
transactions made by major shareholders, directors,
executives, or the related persons must be passed
through approval procedures as defined in, for
example, by the articles of corporation, the regulation
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and SEC etc. This
is to prevent exploitation of company benefits against
the use for personal gains.

The Company has prepared measures and procedures for
approving transactions between each other and operating
manuals on inter-related transactions, as well as written reports
and approvals from the Board of Directors.

12.2 The Company has a policy that a transaction must be
approved by the person who has no personal interests
in such a transaction.

The Company has a policy regarding transactions between
each other. There are details relating to the consideration of
the approval authority of the transaction by the person who has
no interest in the transaction.

12.3 The Company has a policy to approve transactions
by considering the company’s best interests, and
consider the transactions as at arm’s length basis.

To make transactions between each other. The Audit Committee
will consider the reasonableness of the transaction. The pricing
and terms of trade shall be in accordance with the arm’s length
basis and shall not impair the Company’s benefits.

12.4 The Company has a monitoring process for
operations of subsidiaries or associated companies.
This includes setting guidelines to the person who
is appointed as a director or an executive in the
subsidiaries or associated companies. (The answer
to this question is not required if the Company is not
invested in the subsidiary or associated companies).

The Company has a process to monitor and supervise the
operations of subsidiary, including identifying the duties,
responsibilities and procedures of employees in the subsidiary
in accordance with the Company.

12.5 The Company assigns roles and responsibilities
that executives and employees are to implement
regarding the policies and procedures in their
operation.

The Company has specified the duties and responsibilities
of employees to comply with the Company’s policies in the
operating manual of all parties. The policy will be announced to all
employees via email by the Quality Management Representative
(QMR).

12.6 The Company’s policies and procedures are timely
implemented by competent personnel including the
process of operation correction.

The Company has specified the duties and responsibilities
of employees to comply with the Company’s policies in the
operating manual of all parties. The policy will be announced to all
employees via email by the Quality Management Representative
(QMR) and the company’s compliance with the company’s
operational procedures will be monitored by the ISO team.
In addition, the Company employs an external internal audit unit
(outsource) to evaluate the performance and regularly audit the
Group’s internal control system.

12.7 The Company regularly reviews its policy and
procedures.

The Company reviews its policies and procedures to ensure that
they are appropriate every year. In case the performance is not
in accordance with the policies or plans set by the Company.
The Company will conduct a review of operations or improve
the work process so that the Company can achieve its goals.

Information & Communication

13. The organization obtains or generates and uses relevant and quality information to support

the functioning of internal control as intended.

13.1 The Company specifies information required for
business operations. The information should be from
both internal and external sources, which are quality
and related to the Company business.

The Company will collect and consider relevant information,
both internal and external, for the purpose of analyzing and
making decisions on various matters. Check the information and
approve systematic information such as accounting information,
etc. before submitting the information.
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13.2

The Company reviewed cost and benefit to gain the
information, including quality and accuracy of such
information.

The Company collects and considers important information
with regard to accuracy. the adequacy and expected benefits
of such information to the matters to be considered, including
the consideration of the cost of providing such information.

13.3

The Company provides the Board of Directors with
essential and sufficient information for their decision-
making. Examples of essential information include
details of the proposed agenda, reasons and impacts
on the Company, and alternatives available.

The Company has taken steps to ensure that the Board of
Directors has sufficient vital information for assembly. Decisions
on matters made by the Company Secretary and the subject
agency are primarily responsible for providing sufficient vital
information. In order for the Board of Directors and executives
to use the information to make decisions in considering and
approving various matters, the Company Secretary will schedule
a meeting of the Board of Directors. Invitation letter, record and
prepare minutes of meetings, annual reports, and documents/
forms as required by applicable laws or regulations. In case
external data is required, the Company will consider appointing
specialists such as consultants to evaluate the internal control
system, etc., to prepare important information and present it to
the Board of Directors for further consideration.

13.4

The Company provides the Board of Directors
with the invitations to the Board of Directors’
meetings and documentation for the meetings which
contain necessary and sufficient information for
consideration. The documents should be delivered
before the meeting date at least as minimum
requirement period by the regulations.

The Company Secretary shall prepare an invitation letter to
the Board of Directors and supporting documents containing
the matters to be considered and complete information for
consideration at least 7 days prior to the meeting, which is
required by law.

13.5

The Company provides minutes of Board of Directors
meeting with sufficient details in order to be used
for subsequent audit on appropriateness of each
director’s responsibilities; such as: records of
directors’ questions; directors’ views and remarks of
the issues; their opposing views and reasons against
the proposed agenda, etc.

After the Board of Directors’ meeting, the Company Secretary
will prepare the minutes of the meeting, and the Company
Secretary will keep the report as an orderly category for easy
reference in the future. The minutes of the meeting will contain
details of the matters considered. Questions and opinions of
directors Including the results of the approval or consideration
of the agenda.

13.6

The Company has the following procedures:

18.6.1 Filling and classification with completeness
on important documents.

18.6.2 In the case of a report of deficiency found
by the external auditor or internal auditor on
deficiencies in internal control, the Company
fixes the deficiency thoroughly.

The Company assigns the responsible authorities to document
and keep important documents in order. For easy reference
in the future, if the auditor or internal audit department has a
suggestion. Amendments or recommendations to improve
the company’s document storage and inspection system
The Company will assign the relevant parties to take corrective
action. Improve the issues detected in order to determine the
guidelines for corporate governance as well as internal control in
various aspects to be adequate and suitable for the Company’s
business operations.
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14. The organization internally communicates information, including objectives and responsibilities for
internal control, necessary to support the functioning of internal control.

e o

14.1 The Company has an effective process of internal
communication and appropriate channels of
communication to support internal control.

The Company has appropriate and effective processes and
channels for communicating internal information, such as using
the email system for internal communication and using the
whistle-blower hotline in case the employee has a complaint
about the matter. The process covers all levels of employees.

14.2 The Company regularly reports important information
to the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
has access to information sources that are vital
to the operations or to review any transactions as
required. For example, the Company assigned
contact personnel for providing other information
except those received from management; requesting
information from external auditor and internal auditor;
arranging meetings between the Board of Directors
and executives as requested by the Board of
Directors; conducting other meetings for the Board
of Directors and executives except the regular Board
of Directors’ meetings, etc.

The Company Secretary will regularly report important
information to the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
can obtain additional important information for consideration.

14.3 The Company establishes a whistle-blower hotline in
order that personnel could safely inform information
or traces of fraud or corruption to the Company.

The Company has established a clear and written policy for
receiving complaints and clues of wrongdoing and corruption.
Identify transparent and fair investigation procedures and related
actions, including communication channels with third parties and/

or the Company’s stakeholders.

15. The organization communicates with external parties about matters affecting the functioning of internal

control.

e —

156.1 The Company has effective procedures of
communication with external stakeholders and
appropriate channels of communication to support
internal control. For example, the Company sets up
an investor relations officers/center or compliant
center, etc.

The Company will assign investor relations agencies as the
main agencies to contact, coordinate and communicate
information with third parties. In addition, the Company also
provides channels for third parties to contact the Company
by contacting/complaining through the Company’s website.
(http://www.chicrepublicthai.com)

15.2 The Company establishes a whistleblower hotline
in order that external stakeholders can safely inform
information or traces of fraud or corruption to the
Company.

The Company will assign investor relations agencies as the
main agencies to contact, coordinate and communicate
information with third parties. In addition, the Company also
provides channels for third parties to contact the Company by
contacting/complaining through the Company’s website. (http://

www.chicrepublicthai.com)
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Monitoring Activities

16. The organization monitors and evaluates to ascertain whether the components of internal control are
completely present and suitably functioning.

.

16.1 The Company has a process to monitor the The Company attaches importance to good corporate
compliance with code of conduct and prohibit governance by requiring its personnel to adhere to the Good
the executives and employees from conducting Corporate Governance Manual. Ethical standards and business
themselves in amanner that s likely to cause conflicts ethics guide the company’s practices along with the company’s
of interest. The Company, for example, assigns each regulations and regulations, such as the determination of
individual unit to monitor operation and report to the approval authority in the operation and entering into transactions
respective supervisors. Alternatively, the Company of the company. In addition, the Company requires all directors
assigns the internal auditor to monitor operation and and executives to disclose information in the form of disclosure
report to the Audit Committee, etc. of conflicts of interest transactions of the Company on an annual

basis or when the occurrence of events in the form specified
by the Company to report the transactions and the nature of
transactions that may be in conflict of interest with the Company.
In addition, the Company’s internal audit department, which
reports directly to the Audit and Risk Management Committee.
Compliance with policies and requirements is regularly
monitored and the results of the monitoring will be reported to
the Audit and Risk Management Committee of the Company.

16.2 The Company provides inspection on compliance The Company’s internal audit unit, which reports directly to
with internal control procedures by self-assessment the Audit and Risk Management Committee. The Company’s
and /or by independent assessment of internal internal control performance is regularly audited and evaluated
auditors. in various areas, removing any deficiencies or improvements in

the Company'’s internal control system. Report directly to the
Audit and Risk Management Committee so that the Company
can follow up and revise as soon as possible.

16.3 The frequency of monitoring and assessment The Company requires the Internal Audit Department to
activities is suitable to the Company’s change. present the results of the internal control assessment to the

relevant parties or the Audit and Risk Management Committee
at least once a quarter.

16.4 The monitoring and assessment activities on the The Company monitors and evaluates the internal control
internal control are carried out by knowledgeable system by knowledgeable and capable persons by hiring
and competent personnel. external agencies to audit and evaluate the results and report

directly to the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

16.5 The Company specifies that the internal control The Company’s internal audit unit is directly dependent and
evaluation is directly reported to the Audit reports directly to the Audit and Risk Management Committee.
Committee.

16.6 The Company encourages the internal auditors The Internal Audit Department has determined that in
to comply with International Standards for the performing internal audit work, the internal auditor must
Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (IlA). comply with international standards for professional

performance of internal audit.
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17. The organization evaluates and communicates internal control deficiencies in a timely manner to those
parties responsible for taking corrective action, including senior management and the Board of Directors,

as appropriate.

Y

17.1 The Company evaluates and communicates internal
control deficiencies and monitors for correcting
immediately, in case that results of the performance
significantly deviates from the target.

The internal audit body will remove any defects orimprovements
to the company’s internal control system. Report directly to the
Audit and Risk Management Committee so that the Company
can take steps to monitor, improve, and correct as soon as
possible, including monitoring and reporting the status of such
revisions directly to the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

17.2 The Company has a reporting policy as follows:

17.2.1 Management must report to the Board of
Directors immediately if there is an incident
or a suspicion of serious fraudulence, law
violation, or other unusual actions that could
significantly affect the reputation and financial
position of the Company.

17.2.2 Significant internal control deficiencies
including solutions (although the problems
may have already been managed) are timely
reported to the Board of Directors/the Audit
Committee for consideration.

17.2.3 The progress on remedies of the significant
internal control deficiencies is reported to the

Board of Directors/Audit Committee.

The Company has established a policy that in the event of an
incident or suspected serious fraud. There are practices that
violate the law or other unusual actions that may significantly
affect the Company’s reputation and financial position.
Management must report to the Board of Directors as soon as
possible. To jointly find appropriate solutions. It's not. The Internal
Audit Department is responsible for reporting any deficiencies
or improvements to the Company’s internal control system
and guidelines for revising the report directly to the Audit and
Risk Management Committee. This includes monitoring and
reporting the status of such revisions directly to the Audit and
Risk Management Committee.
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